
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, June 3rd, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the June 3rd, 2024, Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (C) Acquisition of real property 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  
 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 

b. Mail    •Goodwin Mills Cemetery

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 5/20/2024 

 
ITEM #4  SIGN WARRANTS  

a. Payroll Warrant #45 in the amount of $28,781.94 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #46 (FY2024) in the amount of $652,648.45 

 
ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. Discussion from 4-22-24 Workshop, updating agenda format, board bylaws, social media policy, etc. 
c. Transfer Station – Proposal for Camera Equipment 

 
ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Land Study – Report 
b. Town Hall Expansion - Report 
c. Fire Chief – All Hands 
d. Treasurer – Expense Report 
e. Bunganut Park Committee - Report 

 
ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Committee Re-Appointments Applications (Terms that are up June 30th) 
o Cemetery Committee 
o IT Committee 
o Zoning Board of Appeals  
o Ordinance Review Committee  
o Parks & Rec Committee 

b. Planning Board – upcoming vacancy (June 30th) PB recommendation  
c. Eco Maine Representative Re-Appointment  
d. Discussion – Company Picnic/event 
e. Discussion – Designee for pole permits.  
f. Special Amusement Permit Application/ On-Premise Liquor License Renewal – Rustic Dreams 

 
 
OTHER 

ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail







Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

May 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 4 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Rusty “Ralph” Blackington (Chair), Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair), Jessica Picard, 
Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel 
Selectboard members absent:  

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (C) Acquisition of real property – GA
Thomas Hatch – Motions to go into executive session per 1 M.R.S.A §405 (C) Acquisition of real property.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

Jessica Picard – Motions to come out of executive session. 
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 
The board discusses tabling the item till the next agenda.  

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Historical Society Presents - Information on the Memorial Day Parade

Steve Lord – States the Historical Society will be at the Memorial Day Parade on Monday May 27th

and will be recognizing veterans with a WWI veterans display. One of the veterans is known as Algie
Hines who was born in Plymouth and after the war settled on Kennebunk Pond Road. During WWI,
while in Europe, he was presented with a handwritten note from the King honoring the soldiers
during the war. Algie was an avid member of the community, providing services for local recreation
events and ran a concession stand at Barkers Pond.

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
Michelle Feliccitti – States Bunganut Park looks great after the cleanup of tree debris and storm
damage. Thank you to KCB Landscaping for getting the work done prior to the Park opening.

b. Mail   Maine Lake Stewards    Shenna Bellows – Reviewed in Agenda Packet

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 4/16/2024

Jessica Picard – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion Passes: 3-0-2 (Ralph
Blackington, Thomas Hatch Abstain, they were not present at the meeting).

b. Review / Approve meeting minutes 5/6/2024
Thomas Hatch – Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (Amber Swett
Abstains, she was not present at the meeting).

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #43 in the amount of $26,283.13

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes 5-0-0

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

May 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 4 

b. Accounts Payable Warrant #44 (FY2024) in the amount of $171,991.82
Thomas Hatch – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (Victoria Gavel
abstains she was reimbursed for the gravel for the Bunganut Ticket Booth on the warrant).
Discussion – Amber Swett states $12,642 was spent on Municipal Solid Waste and $934.20 was
spent on recycling.

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any – No new updates
b. Discussion from 4-22-24 Workshop, updating agenda format, board bylaws, etc.

Lindsay Gagne – Recommends having the Town Manager appoint employees and the board appoint
committee and board members. The charter specifies the Town Manager appointing employees and
this may help with expediting the hiring process.
Victoria Gavel – States she likes having the recommendations from the Town Manager for
committee members and it helps streamline the process.
Jessica Picard – States she agrees with having the summaries from the Town Manager and the
Board also approves the committee’s project statements that helps identify the committees’ goals.
Thomas Hatch – states he agrees the Town Manager can appoint employees and in cases of a
grievance or removal then there is a process to address the board.
Lindsay Gagne – States there was also recommendation to review the Towns social media policy. A
copy was sent and can be forwarded to the board for continued review.
Jessica Picard – States she would suggest having a policy or something similar to what was
recommended outlining a process on addressing public inquires in a way that doesn’t leave inquiries
unanswered but at least redirects them appropriately or addresses it at the next meeting.
There is discussion the board will continue to review possible changes such as social media policy
and addressing citizen inquiries. The board agrees to have the Town Manager appoint employees
and provide recommendations for committee and board members.

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands

Matt Duross – States they’ve looked into doing a dry hydrant at Kennebunk Pond Beach Parking lot
but found that it will not pump enough water for a hydrant. They are now looking at a property on
South Waterboro Rd and will work with their consultant to evaluate the site for potential hydrant
use.

b. Treasurer – Expense Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet
c. Tax Collector – Monthly Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet
d. IT Committee – Report – Reviewed in Agenda Packet
e. Bunganut Park Committee – Report

Michelle Feliccitti – States the committee reviewed the field use forms and created a spreadsheet
on potential the field use fees can generate for revenue. They will be rescheduling their clean up day
for the Fall. They’ve looked into the lower field on the beach side being filled in or possibly restored.
At this point this area is at water level and no amount of piping will help redirect the water. This
area is outside of the 75-foot setback for shoreland, so that leaves some potential for options for
restoration. They found there is some erosion on the water side and were thinking providing some
catch basins may help with preventing more erosion.  The parking area could also use some ditching
or culverts to help redirect water runoff. They recommend the Town handling any poison ivy
mitigation that is needed and suggested fixing up the volleyball court for leagues and having Parks
and Recs manage that to help bring in more revenue. Some pricing suggestions they have found
were $350 per team to play or $40 per person or $20 per high school student for student leagues.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

May 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 4 

The sand pits for the kids still have large amounts of debris in them that need to be sifted out and 
some of the playground equipment needs to be replaced and cleaned up of overgrown trees and 
shrubs. They’ve identified some dead trees in the Pines area that can be removed and so long as 
they are standing, and they are dead they can be removed. Anything 10-feet and below for limbs 
poking out can also be removed as they can pose a danger. They also recommend removing the 
grills as some are in disrepair, cause potential hazard, and are often not used appropriately.  
Victoria Gavel – Suggests a catch basin to help divert some of the water runoff going down the hill 
to the field area. Filling it in would require a lot of fill. She may be available to help remove some of 
the grills.  

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discuss Emergency Ordinance for FEMA Flood Plain Ordinance Amendments

Lindsay Gagne – States this is something the ORC was working on; however, the new law will be
effective July 17th, 2024. The Select Board can do an emergency ordinance per the Municipal
Charter. If the ordinance is not adopted, the Town will lose access to emergency funding and
residents in the flood zone may lose flood insurance. The board does not have to have a public
hearing, but it was recommended to have one. The board will have to determine a fee structure,
and there have been some alternatives provided to consider.
There is some discussion, the board agrees to add in the fee schedule of $50 for new construction
and $25 for minor development. The board will hold a public hearing on July 1, 2024 at 6:00pm at
the Town Hall.

b. Discuss GMFR – Lawn repair from winter plowing
Thomas Hatch – States the lawn at GMFR was in need of repair from years of minor damages. As
part of the Interlocal agreement Lyman is responsible for lawn mowing, however the damaged area
needed to be repaired. There is a bill in the amount of $400 that will need to come out of a reserve.
Jessica Picard – Motions to pay the $400 KCB Landscaping invoice for lawn repair at the fire
department out of the Contingency Fund.
Thoams Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-1-0 (Ralph Blackington, Thomas Hatch,
Jessica Picard, Amber Swett in favor; Victoria Gavel opposed).

c. Transfer Station – Proposal for camera equipment
Lindsay Gagne – States there are two options for adding camera equipment at the Transfer Station.
One is a basic set up to get things started which the grant funding will cover the bulk of. The other
covers larger areas of the facility. There are two different cameras proposed. One is a 4k higher
resolution and the other is a less expensive 2k lower resolution. The lower resolutions are placed in
areas lower to the ground such as the roof of the office. The high resolution cameras are placed at
higher elevations and cover more ground.
Jessica Picard – Asks how the device maintenance is budgeted, the cost per device for maintenance,
and what are the specifics services provided in the contractual maintenance agreement.
Thomas Hatch – Asks about the cameras that were previously installed that currently don’t work.

d. Committee Applicant – Comprehensive Plan Committee
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Kimberly Rollins to the Comprehensive Plan Committee.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

e. Survey Results re: Annual Town Meeting
Results reviewed in agenda packet.

f. Quote for work table for Bunganut Ticket Booth.
Victoria Gavel – Suggests putting a table or desk in the booth because in the future when
considering park improvements, the booth may get moved and the layout installed might not work
for the new location.
Lindsay Gagne – States we can purchase a folding table for now to get them through the season.

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

May 20th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 4 

OTHER 

ADJOURN 

Thomas Hatch – Motions to adjourn. Jessica Picard seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Rusty “Ralph” Blackington  

__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 4 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting date May 20th, 2024 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne DRAFT



ITEM #4: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #4: (b.) AP Warrant













ITEM #5: (b.) Discussion from workshop on 4/22/24









SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



SAMPLE



Effective Date:  July 30, 2013

EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

1. SOCIAL MEDIA POLICIES & GUIDELINES – Department; Employee

2. INFORMATION SYSTEMS ACCEPTABLE USE AGREEMENT - Revised

I, the undersigned employee of the City of South Portland, have been provided a copy of 

the  a.) City of South Portland Employee Use of Social Media Policy & Guidelines, dated July 

30, 2013;  and, b.) City of South Portland Social Media Use Policy for Departments, dated July 

30, 2013; and, c.) Information Systems Acceptable Use Agreement, Revised July 30, 2013.  I 

agree to review and fully comply with each of these policies.  I accept and understand the terms 

of these policies and agree to abide by all terms contained in it. 

Employee 

Print Name:  _________________________ 

Employee Signature: 

____________________________________ 

Date 

SAMPLE



Effective Date:  July 9, 2013

City of South Portland 

Employee Use of Social Media Policy & Guidelines 

At the City of South Portland (the “City”), we understand that social media can be a fun and 

rewarding way to share your life and opinions with family, friends and co-workers around the 

country.  However, use of social media also presents certain risks and carries with it certain 

responsibilities.  To assist you in making responsible decisions about your use of social media, 

we have established this Policy & Guidelines for appropriate use of social media. 

POLICY & GUIDELINES 

In the rapidly expanding world of electronic communication, social media can mean many 

things.  Social media includes all means of communicating or posting information or content of 

any sort on the Internet, including to your own or someone else’s web log or blog, journal or 

diary, personal web site, social networking or affinity web site, web bulletin board or a chat 

room, whether or not associated or affiliated with the City, as well as any other form of 

electronic communication. 

Ultimately, you are solely responsible for what you post online.  Before creating online content, 

consider some of the risks and rewards that are involved.  What you write or post is public, and 

will be so for a long time.  It will also be spread to large audiences without your knowledge or 

permission.  Recognize that the instantaneous, yet permanent, nature of social media can pose 

risk without effective controls. 

Know and follow the rules 

Carefully read this Policy & Guidelines, the City’s Personnel Policy, including the provisions on 

Employee Conduct, No Discrimination, Workplace Violence, Sexual and Anti-Harassment 

Prevention and Anti-Retaliation, and the City’s Information Systems Acceptable Use Agreement, 

and ensure your postings are consistent with this Policy & Guidelines.  Inappropriate postings 

that may include discriminatory remarks, harassment, and threats of violence or similar 

inappropriate or unlawful conduct will not be tolerated. 

POLICY FOR ALL SOCIAL MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS 

Use of social media on work time/equipment 

Use social media while on work time or on equipment we provide must be work-related and 

approved by your Department Head or Supervisor; provided, however, that use of social media 

on work time or work equipment for personal reasons may be approved by your Department 

Head or Supervisor on a very limited basis and provided that it doesn’t interfere with normal 

work.  Be advised that employees have no right to privacy with respect to personal use of social 

media or personal social media accounts accessed by means of City equipment or with respect to 

personal social media content so accessed.  Employees should not expect or assume privacy or 

confidentiality with respect to any such personal social media use or social media content. SAMPLE



2 

Use of City name/e-mail address 

Personal social media account names or e-mail names should not be tied to the City.  Do not use 

a City e-mail address to register on social networks, blogs or other online tools utilized for 

personal use.  For those employees who use a City e-mail address for registration with social 

networks, blogs or other online tools utilized for personal use as of the date of adoption of this 

Policy & Guidelines.  

Protection of private and confidential information 

Many City employees have access to private and confidential information that must be actively 

guarded from publication.  When using social media, all City employees are expected to actively 

protect private and/or confidential information.  A good rule of thumb is that if you are not sure 

if the information is protected as confidential by law, ask before you post. 

Guidelines for all communications (official and personal) 

All City employees have a responsibility to help communicate accurate and timely information 

to the public in a professional manner.  Any employee who identifies a mistake in reporting 

should bring the error to the attention of his or her Supervisor or other appropriate staff.  

Employees must provide good customer service to both the public and co-workers.  Regardless 

of whether the communication is in the employee’s official City role or in a personal capacity, 

employees must comply with all laws relating to intellectual property rights, including, without 

limitation, trademark, copyright and software use.  Employees must also follow all City policies 

that may apply. 

Be mindful of public record and record retention laws 

Maine’s Freedom of Access Act (“Right-to-Know” law), State Archives Advisory Board Rules 

for Disposition of Local Government Records and e-discovery laws apply to social media 

content.  Therefore, content must be able to be managed, stored and retrieved to comply with 

these laws. 

Violations 

Users who violate this Policy may be subject to discipline, up to and including termination of 

employment.  This Policy is not intended to violate and will not be enforced in violation of 

federal, state or local law. 

GUIDELINES FOR PERSONAL USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA 

Some personal communications of employees may reflect on the City, especially if employees 

are commenting on City business, policies or fellow employees.  These guidelines apply to 

personal communications involving various forms of social media.  To assist you in making 

responsible decisions about your use of social media, we have established these guidelines for 

appropriate personal use of social media. 

Be respectful 

Always be fair and courteous to fellow employees and people who work on behalf of the City.  

Also, keep in mind that you are more likely to resolve work related complaints by speaking 

directly with your co-workers or your Supervisor than by posting complaints to a social media 

outlet.  Nevertheless, if you decide to post complaints or criticism, avoid using statements, 

SAMPLE



3 

photographs, video or audio that reasonably could be viewed as malicious, obscene, threatening 

or intimidating, that disparage fellow employees and people who work on behalf of the City, or 

that might constitute harassment or bullying.  Examples of such conduct might include offensive 

posts meant to intentionally harm someone’s reputation or posts that could contribute to a hostile 

work environment on the basis of race, sex, disability, religion or any other status protected by 

law. 

Be honest and accurate 

Make sure you are always honest and accurate when posting information or news, and if you 

make a mistake, correct it quickly.  Be open about any previous posts you have altered.  

Remember that the Internet archives almost everything; therefore, even deleted postings can be 

searched.  Do not post any information or rumors that you know to be false about the City, its 

officials, fellow employees or people working on behalf of the City. 

Post only appropriate and respectful content 

● Maintain the confidentiality of information made confidential by law to which you

have access solely as a result of your employment with the City.

● Do not create a link from your blog, website or other social networking site to the

City’s website without identifying yourself as a City employee.

● Express only your personal opinions.  Never represent yourself as a spokesperson

for the City.  If the City is a subject of the content you are creating, be clear and

open about the fact that you are an employee and make it clear that your views do

not represent those of the City, its officials, fellow employees or people working on

behalf of the City.  If you do publish a blog or post online related to the work you do

or subjects associated with the City, make it clear that you are not speaking on

behalf of the City.  It is best to include a disclaimer such as “The postings on this

site are my own and do not necessarily reflect the views of my employer, the City of

South Portland.”

● For safety and security reasons, City employees are cautioned not to display City

logos, uniforms, or similar identifying items on personal web pages.

Be mindful of public record and record retention laws 

Maine’s Freedom of Access Act (“Right-to-Know” law), State Archives Advisory Board Rules 

for Disposition of Local Government Records and e-discovery laws apply to social media 

content.  Beware that even your personal social media content may be treated as a “public 

record” if it has “been received or prepared for use in connection with the transaction of public 

or governmental business or contains information relating to the transaction of public or 

governmental business.” See 1 M.R.S.A. § 402(3). 

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

If you have questions or need further guidance on this Policy & Guidelines, please contact your 

Department Head, your Supervisor, the Information Technology Director or the Human 

Resources Director. SAMPLE



4 

EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY & GUIDELINES 

I, the undersigned employee of the City of South Portland, have been provided a copy of 

the City of South Portland Employee Use of Social Media Policy & Guidelines and understand 

its contents fully.  I accept and understand the terms of the policy and agree to abide by all terms 

contained in it. 

Employee 

Print Name:  _________________________ 

Date 

SAMPLE



Information Systems Acceptable Use Agreement 

Policy #:   27 Effective Date: 2/1/07 Change Control #: 

ISO/IEC 17799:2005 
Reference:  

6.1.5, 7.1.3, 8.1.3, 10.8.4, 11.3.2, 11.7.1, 11.7.2, 15.1.5 

Policy Overview: 
The purpose of this policy is to protect the assets of the organization by 
clearly informing workforce members of their roles and responsibilities for 
utilizing the organizations information technology assets and infrastructure. 

The City of South Portland is committed to protecting the information assets of our residents, our employees, our 
partners and the City itself from illegal or damaging actions by individuals, either knowingly or unknowingly. Our 
intention for publishing our Information System Code of Conduct is not to impose restrictions that are contrary to 
our established culture of openness, trust and integrity but to ensure that we honor the public trust. 

The 21st Century environment of connected technologies offers many opportunities to malicious or unknowing 
people from all over the world to anonymously attack, damage and corrupt vital public information; and to disrupt 
our ability to communicate effectively and accomplish the mission of our organization. Effective security is a civic 
responsibility, and a team effort involving the participation and support of every employee and affiliate who deals 
with information and/or information systems. It is the responsibility of every employee and affiliate to know, 
understand and adhere to these policies, standards, procedures, and guidelines, and to conduct their activities 
accordingly. 

Distribution: 
Current employees shall receive and sign a copy of this agreement annually.  New employees shall receive a copy 
of this agreement upon hire. Any employee who does not sign the acceptable use statement will have all access to 
information systems immediately removed and may have their employment terminated. 

Code of Conduct Agreement: 

As an employee of the City of South Portland, I agree to protect the confidential information with which our 
residents entrust us in accordance with all Information Security Policies of the City of South Portland. 

I certify that I have read and fully understand the Information Systems Code of Conduct set forth in this document. 
I understand and acknowledge my obligations and responsibilities.  

I understand that should I become aware of any misuse of the City’s systems, I am obligated to inform a member 
of management immediately. 

I understand that the City reserves the right to monitor system activity and usage. My signature on this document 
means I have consented to this monitoring. 

I understand that electronic files created, sent, received, or stored on Information Systems owned, leased, 
administered, or otherwise under the custody and control of the City are not private and may be accessed City IS 
employees, management, or auditors at any time without my knowledge.   

I understand that the City owns the email system and the information transmitted and stored within it.  Employees 
shall have no expectation of privacy or confidentiality in any of their emails. 

I understand that the City monitors Internet usage and that employees shall have no expectation of privacy or 
confidentiality for any information accessed via and/or published to the Internet via City information resources. 

I further understand that violation of these policies is subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination 
without prior warning or notice.  Additionally, individuals may be subject to civil and criminal prosecution.  

Acknowledged and agreed to by: _______________________________________________________ 
 Employee Signature     Date 

NAME (Printed):   ______________________________________________________ 
Please complete and send this form to HR. 

SAMPLE



Information Systems Acceptable Use Agreement 

January 2007 

Please Retain this Document in a Convenient to Consult Location 

SAMPLE



Acceptable use of Information Resources policy 
These rules are in place to protect our residents, our employees and the City.  Inappropriate use of 
our Information Resources exposes the City to risks including virus attacks, compromise of network 

systems and services, and legal issues.  City resources are made available to employees to conduct 

official business.  City information resources are not to be used to conduct personal business, business 
related to outside employment or for personal benefit.  System users are advised that there should be 
no expectation of privacy when using any City information resources.  Every system user is expected 
to comply with this policy.   

In order to insure safety and security of information assets: 

1.1 Users must not share their user account(s), passwords, Personal Identification Numbers (PIN), 
Security Tokens (i.e. Smartcard), or similar information or devices used for identification and 
authentication purposes. 

1.2 Users must not attempt to access any data or programs contained on information systems for 
which they do not have authorization or explicit consent. 

1.3 In the event that a system user is sent, delivered or inadvertently accesses inappropriate or 
prohibited material, or the material contains confidential information that the user does not 
have “need-to-know” access to, or authority to receive; the user is required to immediately 
secure the material from view and notify their supervisor.   

1.4 Users must not make unauthorized copies of copyrighted software. 

1.5 Users must not install software, shareware or freeware software including games. 

1.6 Users must not attempt to circumvent approved anti-virus software or make any changes to the 
accepted configuration of anti-virus software. 

1.7 Users must not download, install or run security programs or utilities that reveal or exploit 

weaknesses in the security of a system. 

1.8 Users must report any weaknesses in computer security, any incidents of possible misuse or 
violation of this agreement to their supervisor.  

1.9 The distribution of any information through the Intranet, Internet, computer-based services, 

email, and messaging systems is subject to the scrutiny of the City and or its auditors.  The City 
reserves the right to determine the suitability of this information. 

2. Internet Use
In addition to being an excellent resource for information, and a revolutionary way to communicate
with the world; The Internet is a rapidly changing and volatile place which can accurately be referred

to as “The Wild”. These policies are intended to provide guidance and protection, while still making
available this useful business tool.

The following rules apply when using the Internet: 

2.1 Users must not - upload, download, or otherwise knowingly access or transmit in any fashion 
any confidential records of the City, its residents, or vendors without adequate authority to do 

so.  Employees must know what is and is not acceptable based on their position and function 
within the City.  Without limiting the foregoing, Users must be aware of and comply with City 
of South Portland’s privacy policy, and policies and procedures for safeguarding information.

2.2 All authorized confidential information transmitted via the Internet – email, FTP, or otherwise, 
must be encrypted or secured in a manner approved by the City management. 

2.3 Users must not knowingly visit Internet sites that contain obscene, hateful or other 

objectionable materials; send or receive any material, whether by email, voice mail, 
memoranda or oral conversation, that is obscene, defamatory, harassing, intimidating, 
offensive, discriminatory, or which is intended to annoy, harass, or intimidate another person. 

2.4    Users must not solicit business for personal gain or profit via the City Information Services 

infrastructure. 

SAMPLE



2.5 Users must not use the Internet or email for any illegal purpose. 

2.6 Users must not use the Internet or email for offensive or vulgar messages such as messages 

that contain sexual or racial comments or for any messages that do not conform to the City’s 
policies against harassment and discrimination. 

2.7 Users must not download or install any software or electronic files without the prior written 
approval of the IS Director. 

2.8 Users must not access the Internet via any means other than a City approved connection. 

2.9 Users must not change any security settings in Internet Explorer unless under the direction of 
the IS department. 

2.10 Users must not participate in unauthorized activities. 

2.11 Users must not represent personal opinions as those of the City or purport to represent the 

City when not authorized to do so. 

2.12 Users must not upload, download, or otherwise transmit commercial software or any 
copyrighted materials belonging to parties outside of the City. 

2.13 Users must not intentionally interfere with the normal operation of the network, including the 
propagation of computer viruses and sustained high volume network traffic, which 
substantially hinders others in their use of the network. 

2.14 Users must not reveal or publicize confidential or proprietary information which includes, but is 
not limited to:  financial information, confidential client information, marketing strategies and 
plans, databases and any information contained therein, client lists, computer software source 
codes, computer/network access codes, and business relationships. 

3. Email Use

Email use has become a standard method of communication.  These policies are intended to offer rules
of usage which will protect our information.  Email use is subject to the following policies:

3.1 The City owns the email system and the information transmitted and stored within it. Employees 

should have no expectations of privacy. 

3.2 All confidential information sent via email must use a designated secure email system. 

3.3 The following activities are prohibited: 

3.3.1 Sending email that is intimidating or harassing. 
3.3.2 Using email for purposes of political lobbying or campaigning. 
3.3.3 Violating copyright laws by inappropriately distributing protected works. 

3.3.4 Posing as anyone other than oneself when sending or receiving email, except when 
authorized to send messages for another when serving in an administrative support 
role.  

3.4 The following activities are prohibited because they impede the functioning of network 
communications and the efficient operations of electronic mail systems: 

3.4.1 Sending or forwarding chain letters. 
3.4.2 Sending unsolicited messages to large groups except as required to conduct agency 

business. 
3.4.3 Sending excessively large messages. 
3.4.4 Sending or forwarding email that is likely to contain computer viruses. 

3.5 Electronic mail users must not give the impression that they are representing, giving opinions, 

or otherwise making statements on behalf of the City. 

3.6 Individuals must not send, forward or receive confidential or sensitive information through 
non-City email accounts.  Examples of non-City email accounts include, but are not limited to, 
Hotmail, Yahoo mail, AOL mail, and email provided by other Internet Service Providers (ISP).  

SAMPLE



3.7 Individuals must not send, forward, receive or store confidential or sensitive information 
utilizing non-City accredited mobile devices.  Examples of mobile devices include, but are not 
limited to, Personal Data Assistants, Palm Pilots, Blackberries, iPods, two-way pagers and 

cellular telephones. 

3.8 Email messages are not private but are property of the City. The City may print and review 
email messages sent and received via an employee’s email account.  

3.9 Internet sites accessed from City resources are not private and the City may review the sites 
visited. 

4. Incidental Use of Information Resources
As a convenience to the user community, incidental use of Information Resources is permitted.  Only
brief and occasional use is considered to be incidental.  All rules that apply to official use of
information resources also apply to incidental usage as outlined above.

The following additional restrictions on incidental use apply: 

Incidental personal use of electronic mail, internet access, fax machines, printers, copiers, and 
so on, is restricted to approved users; it does not extend to family members or other 
acquaintances.  

Incidental use must not result in direct costs to the City. 

Incidental use must not interfere with the normal performance of an employee’s work duties. 

Incidental use of information resources must not involve solicitation in any form, must not be 
associated with any outside business or employment activity, and must not potentially 
embarrass or offend the City, its Council Members, its Residents, or its Employees. 

All messages, files and documents – including personal messages, files and documents – 

located on information resources are considered to be owned by the City and may be subject 

to open records requests, and may be accessed in accordance with this policy. 

5. Passwords
All of the work we are doing at the City of South Portland to secure the confidential information will be
ineffective if the most important aspect of Information Security, the users of our information

resources, have weak passwords.  Though we recognize that it is inconvenient at first, having strong
passwords is the most important part of your participation.  We would like to think of passwords as a
“shared secret” between you and the City information resources.

The following policies apply to password use: 

5.1 All passwords must be constructed and implemented according to the City’s accepted and 

approved standards. 

5.2 User account passwords must not be divulged to anyone, at any time, for any reason. 

5.3 If passwords are forgotten, disclosed, or if the security of a password is in doubt, the 
password must be changed immediately. 

5.4 Administrators may not circumvent the Password Policy for the sake of ease of use. 

5.5 Users must not circumvent password entry with auto logon, password remembering features, 
embedded scripts or hard-coded passwords in client software. 

5.6 Computing devices must not be left unattended without enabling a password protected 

screensaver, locking the workstation or completely logging off of the device.  

5.7 In the event passwords are found or discovered on documents of any kind, the following steps 
must be taken: 

5.7.1 Take possession of the passwords and protect them, 

SAMPLE



5.7.2 Report the discovery to the Helpdesk, 
5.7.3 Transfer the passwords to an authorized person as directed by the Helpdesk. 

6. Remote Computing

Laptop computers, PDA’s, and other portable computing devices are a great convenience and
becoming more and more a part of doing business.  They also come with many risks including ease of
theft, operation in unsecured environments, and easily intercepted wireless communications.  In order
to protect our valuable information; it is important that users of portable computing devices follow
these rules of use:

6.1 Only City approved portable computing devices may be used to access City information 

resources. 

6.2 Portable devices are assigned to individual employees.  Portable devices should not be used by 
any employee other than one to whom the device is assigned.  

6.3 Physical security of portable computing devices is the responsibility of the user. 

6.4 Lost or stolen portable devices must be reported to the IS department immediately. 

6.5 Confidential / sensitive information must not be saved onto portable computing devices. 

6.6 Remote connection to the City’s network resources must only be done via approved access 
methods (i.e. VPN). 

6.7 When left unattended, portable computing devices shall not be left logged into the City’s 
network and/or have implemented a password protected screen saver to prevent unauthorized 
access. 

7. Media Handling

Removable electronic storage media (floppy disks, CD’s, DVD’s, USB drives, flash drives, Zip disks,

etc.) are evolving to where they can store an enormous amount of data on a very small device.  This
presents a unique challenge to organizations as the devices are difficult to secure.  In order to protect
our valuable information; it is important that users of electronic storage media follow these rules of
use:

7.1 Confidential / sensitive information shall not be saved onto removable electronic media 
without approval from the IS manager.  If approved, the information must be encrypted prior 
to being saved onto removable electronic media. 

7.2 Removable media that contains (or previously contained) confidential / sensitive information 
shall be provided to the IS department to ensure that it has been “wiped” securely prior to 
reuse and/or disposal. 

7.3 Removable media that contains (or previously contained) confidential / sensitive information 
shall not be shared with individuals that do not have a “need-to-know” of the information. 

7.4 Removable media that contains (or previously contained) confidential / sensitive information 
shall be kept physically secure (in a locked cabinet and/or office) when not in use. SAMPLE



Enforcement: 

Violations of this policy may result in disciplinary action.  Depending on the severity or frequency of 

the violations, this could include: 

1. Counseling statements for policy violations.
2. A suspension / termination of Internet or email privileges.  This could then result in a

position / function reassignment, and the employee’s compensation package may be
affected.

3. A termination of employment.
4. Personal liability under applicable local, state, or international laws.

Internal audits will be completed upon the request of management.  It will investigate any breach of 
this policy and any enforcement will follow regular personnel procedures. 

Standard Definitions: 

Information Resources: 
Any and all computer printouts, online display devices, magnetic storage media, and all computer-
related activities involving any device capable of receiving email, browsing Web sites, or otherwise 
capable of receiving, storing, managing, or transmitting electronic data including, but not limited to, 
mainframes, servers, personal computers, notebook computers, hand-held computers, personal digital 
assistant (PDA), pagers, distributed processing systems, telecommunication resources including cell 

phones and voice mail systems, network environments, telephones, fax machines, printers and service 
bureaus. Additionally, it is the procedures, equipment, facilities, software, and data that are designed, 
built, operated, and maintained to create, collect, record, process, store, retrieve, display, and 
transmit information. 

Remote Computing Device: 
Any easily portable device that is capable of receiving and/or transmitting data to and from City 

information resources. These include, but are not limited to, notebook computers, handheld 

computers, PDAs, pagers, and cell phones. 

Electronic mail (email): 
Any message, image, form, attachment, data, or other communication sent, received, or stored within 
an electronic mail system. 

Internet:  
A global system inter-connecting computers and computer networks.  The computers and networks 
are owned separately by a host of organizations, government agencies, companies, and colleges.  The 
Internet is the present “information super highway.” 

Intranet:  

A private network for communications and sharing of information that, like the Internet, is based on 
TCP/IP, but is accessible only to authorized users within an organization.  An organization’s intranet is 
usually protected from external access by a firewall. 

World Wide Web:  
A system of Internet hosts that supports documents formatted in HTML (Hypertext Markup Language) 
which contain links to other documents (hyperlinks) and to audio, video, and graphic images.  Users 

can access the Web with special applications called browsers, such as Netscape Navigator and 
Microsoft Internet Explorer. SAMPLE



Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

tio
n 

C
am

er
as

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t C
os

t p
ro

po
sa

l

O
pt

io
n 

1
O

pt
io

n 
2

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

En
cl

os
ed

 R
ac

k 
C

ab
in

et
 6

U
$1

50
.0

0
En

cl
os

ed
 R

ac
k 

C
ab

in
et

 6
U

$1
50

.0
0

15
00

VA
 U

PS
 (D

es
kt

op
)

$2
20

.0
0

15
00

VA
 U

PS
 (D

es
kt

op
)

$2
20

.0
0

Ro
ut

er
 (o

ffi
ce

)
$5

00
.0

0
Ro

ut
er

 (o
ffi

ce
)

$5
00

.0
0

N
VR

 H
ar

d 
D

riv
e 

- X
1 

($
18

0/
ea

)
$1

80
.0

0
N

VR
 H

ar
d 

D
riv

e 
- X

3 
($

18
0/

ea
)

$5
40

.0
0

12
 P

or
t P

at
ch

 P
an

el
 (o

ffi
ce

)
$2

5.
00

12
 P

or
t P

at
ch

 P
an

el
 (o

ffi
ce

)
$2

5.
00

Li
ne

 S
ur

ge
 P

ro
te

ct
or

s 
(C

am
er

a/
 B

rid
ge

) x
5

$7
5.

00
Li

ne
 S

ur
ge

 P
ro

te
ct

or
s 

(C
am

er
a/

 B
rid

ge
) x

6
$9

0.
00

W
iF

i B
rid

ge
 : 

60
gh

z 1
.3

km
 W

av
e 

Pi
co

 B
rid

ge
 x2

 (1
80

/e
a)

$3
60

.0
0

W
iF

i B
rid

ge
 : 

60
gh

z 1
.3

km
 W

av
e 

Pi
co

 B
rid

ge
 x2

 (1
80

/e
a)

$3
60

.0
0

G
en

 5
 U

ltr
a 

C
am

er
a 

(O
ffi

ce
) x

1 
($

13
0/

ea
)

$1
30

.0
0

G
en

 5
 U

ltr
a 

C
am

er
a 

(O
ffi

ce
) x

2 
($

13
0/

ea
)

$2
60

.0
0

U
7 

Pr
o 

Ac
ce

ss
 P

oi
nt

 x1
$1

80
.0

0
U

7 
Pr

o 
Ac

ce
ss

 P
oi

nt
 x1

$1
80

.0
0

Pa
tc

h 
C

ab
le

s 
/ M

is
c 

C
on

ne
ct

or
s 

/ F
as

te
ne

rs
$5

0.
00

Pa
tc

h 
C

ab
le

s 
/ M

is
c 

C
on

ne
ct

or
s 

/ F
as

te
ne

rs
$1

00
.0

0
U

N
VR

 D
ev

ic
e

$3
00

.0
0

C
am

er
a 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t (
Po

le
 / 

G
ar

ag
e)

C
am

er
a 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t (
Po

le
 / 

G
ar

ag
e)

C
am

er
as

 x1
 ($

38
0/

ea
)

$3
80

.0
0

C
am

er
as

 x3
 ($

38
0/

ea
)

$1
,1

40
.0

0
15

00
VA

 U
PS

 (D
es

kt
op

) (
G

ar
ag

e)
$2

20
.0

0
15

00
VA

 U
PS

 (D
es

kt
op

) (
G

ar
ag

e)
$2

20
.0

0
12

 P
or

t P
at

ch
 P

an
el

 (G
ar

ag
e)

$2
0.

00
12

 P
or

t P
at

ch
 P

an
el

 (G
ar

ag
e)

$2
0.

00
Fl

ex
 U

til
ity

 E
nc

lo
su

re
 (P

ol
e)

$5
0.

00
Fl

ex
 U

til
ity

 E
nc

lo
su

re
 (P

ol
e 

1)
$5

0.
00

Fl
ex

 S
w

itc
h 

(P
ol

e)
$1

00
.0

0
Fl

ex
 S

w
itc

h 
(P

ol
e 

1)
$1

00
.0

0
Fl

ex
 S

w
itc

h 
U

ltr
a 

60
w

 (G
ar

ag
e)

$1
60

.0
0

Fl
ex

 S
w

itc
h 

U
ltr

a 
60

w
 (G

ar
ag

e)
$1

50
.0

0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t E
st

im
at

es
 - 

To
ta

l
$2

,8
00

.0
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t E
st

im
at

es
 - 

To
ta

l
$4

,4
05

.0
0

G
ro

un
d 

or
 A

er
ia

l W
or

k 
(O

ut
so

ur
ce

d)
 +

/-
$6

00
.0

0
G

ro
un

d 
or

 A
er

ia
l W

or
k 

(O
ut

so
ur

ce
d)

 +
/-

$8
00

.0
0

(A
er

ia
l r

un
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

po
le

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
$4

00
-$

60
0 

ap
pr

ox
)

(A
er

ia
l r

un
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

po
le

 to
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
$4

00
-$

60
0 

ap
pr

ox
)

Su
b 

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
$3

,4
00

.0
0

Su
b 

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
$5

,2
05

.0
0

Le
ss

 G
ra

nt
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
$2

,8
80

.0
0

Le
ss

 G
ra

nt
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
$2

,8
80

.0
0

To
ta

l C
os

t /
 T

ow
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$5
20

.0
0

To
ta

l C
os

t /
 T

ow
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$2
,3

25
.0

0

Be
an

 D
at

a 
- S

er
vi

ce
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (M
SP

 C
on

tr
ac

t)
 (+

/-
) 

$2
50

 - 
$3

00
 /m

o
O

pt
io

na
l 

Be
an

 D
at

a 
- S

er
vi

ce
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (M
SP

 C
on

tr
ac

t)
 (+

/-
) 

$3
50

 - 
$4

00
 /m

o
O

pt
io

na
l 

In
cl

ud
es

 2
 c

am
er

as
 a

nd
 in

iti
al

 n
et

w
or

k 
se

tu
p 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
In

cl
ud

es
 5

 c
am

er
as

 a
nd

 in
iti

al
 n

et
w

or
k 

se
tu

p 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

ITEM# 5: (c.) Transfer Station proposal for cameras



Be
an

 D
at

a 
- S

er
vi

ce
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (M
SP

 C
on

tr
ac

t)
 (+

/-
) 

$2
50

 - 
$3

00
 /m

o
O

pt
io

na
l 

Be
an

 D
at

a 
- S

er
vi

ce
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (M
SP

 C
on

tr
ac

t)
 (+

/-
) 

$3
50

 - 
$4

00
 /m

o
O

pt
io

na
l 

Ro
ut

er
 / 

N
VR

65
Ro

ut
er

50
W

ifi
 B

rid
ge

 A
65

N
VR

12
5

W
ifi

 B
rid

ge
 B

65
W

ifi
 B

rid
ge

 A
50

W
ifi

 A
cc

es
s 

Po
in

t
65

W
ifi

 B
rid

ge
 B

50
Fl

ex
 S

w
itc

h
65

W
ifi

 A
cc

es
s 

Po
in

t
50

Fl
ex

 S
w

itc
h

65
Fl

ex
 S

w
itc

h
50

C
am

er
a

15
Fl

ex
 S

w
itc

h
50

C
am

er
a

15
C

am
er

a
15

To
ta

l: 
42

0
C

am
er

a
15

C
am

er
a

15
pr

ic
e 

as
 q

uo
te

d 
un

le
ss

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

ev
ic

es
 a

re
 a

dd
ed

$3
00

C
am

er
a

15
sa

vi
ng

s
$1

20
C

am
er

a
15

To
ta

l: 
50

0

pr
ic

e 
as

 q
uo

te
d 

un
le

ss
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
ev

ic
es

 a
re

 a
dd

ed
$4

00
sa

vi
ng

s 
$1

00

FY
20

25
 B

ud
ge

t
Be

ca
us

e 
bu

dg
et

in
g 

is
 d

on
e 

ea
rly

 in
 th

e 
ye

ar
, i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

fo
r a

ct
ua

l c
os

ts
 

C
on

tra
ct

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fu
nd

s 
(P

er
 M

on
th

)
$3

30
.0

0
is

 o
fte

n 
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
un

til
 ve

ry
 la

te
 in

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r a
nd

 h
is

to
ric

al
 d

at
a

Tr
io

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fu

nd
s 

(p
er

 m
on

th
)

$1
00

.0
0

is
 re

vi
ew

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
po

ss
ib

le
Tr

an
sf

er
 S

ta
tio

n 
ph

on
e 

& 
In

te
rn

et
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

(p
er

 m
on

th
)

$1
00

.0
0

in
cr

ea
se

 s
ce

na
rio

s.
 

To
ta

l a
va

ila
bl

e 
(p

er
 m

on
th

)
$5

30
.0

0

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 &

 M
a

n
a

g
e

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

s
:

• 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 S
y
s
te

m
 P

a
tc

h
in

g
 /

 S
e

c
u
ri
ty

 U
p

d
a

te
s

• 
O

n
-s

it
e

 b
a
c
k
u

p
 a

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d

• 
R

e
a

l 
ti
m

e
 e

n
d

p
o

in
t 

d
e
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 (

A
n

ti
v
ir
u

s
, 

M
a

lw
a

re
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
)

• 
P

e
r 

d
e
v
ic

e
 d

a
ta

 b
a

c
k
u

p
/s

y
n

c
 a

s
 n

e
e

d
e

d

• 
C

lo
u
d

 B
a

c
k
u

p
 –

 P
e

r 
m

a
c
h
in

e
/d

e
v
ic

e
 o

r 
s
e

rv
e

r

• 
P

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n
g

• 
W

e
e
k
ly

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
V

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 S

c
a

n

• 
W

e
e
k
ly

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
P

e
n
e

tr
a

ti
o
n

 /
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 S

c
a

n



O
PT

IO
N

 1

Lindsay Gagne
Stamp



O
PT

IO
N

 2



Town of Lyman Land Study 

June 3rd, 2024 

Updates and Findings 

Ongoing assessment of the land study includes a review of potential land use that 

would benefit the Town either in the near or later future. Initially review began with a 

Forester to consider a timber harvest plan, then further inquiring with local entities with 

regard to interests or expansions for fire and rescue, law enforcement, schools, cemeteries, 

and low-income housing.  

A review of all properties was completed by Jones Associates Foresters, Surveyors, 

and Environmental Consultants to evaluate the potential for timber harvest, placement of a 

fire pond, easement access, and other development opportunities. While some parcels 

have been identified for timber harvest that contain adequate timber volume, further 

investigation will be necessary to cross check deeds for any development or access 

restrictions and to confirm accuracy of property lines. Should the board agree to continue 

with timber harvesting, Jones Associates has put together a proposal of five groupings of 

several lots that would be the most conventional for access and timber volume to start off 

with. This proposal is estimated to be roughly 80 harvestable acres that could bring in 

approximately $25,000. Although, without delving into the project further, this is a very 

conservative estimate. The consultants would assist with drafting and soliciting an RFP and 

would monitor the harvesting ensuring the Town receives optimal benefits from its 

enterprise.  

The timber harvesting would also open more potential for trail systems for public 

recreation. All logging paths would be cleared and mulched leaving available space for 

Parks and Recs to develop loop trails or have volunteer organizations such as the boy scouts 

to help with trail mapping and signage.  

Information pertaining to fire ponds was provided to Goodwins Mills Fire and 

Rescue for their feedback. GMFR expressed an interest in several lots that may be viable for 

a fire pond, dry hydrant, or potential satellite station that would provide benefits for 

emergency responders. GMFR noted three parcels as a high interest for fire pond and dry 

hydrant and five parcels for a potential satellite station. With consideration of these, 

responders will have better local access for quicker response times and more resources 

available to them.  

ITEM #:5: (a.) Land Study Report



Goodwin Mills Cemetery has submitted their interest in a parcel, formerly known as 

Rhodes Hall. This parcel is suitable for a cemetery location given that it is flat and abuts 

their property. This could be added to their existing lot and with their efforts involved, 

beautified and maintained as they have proven showing great care in preserving a major 

cemetery in the community.  

The Lyman Snowmobile Club has expressed their interest in continuing to preserve 

the snowmobile trail systems and upgrading and sharing their building located on Williams 

Road.  

Both Maine State Police and York County Sheriff’s department have been contacted 

to provide input for future law enforcement needs and development. Other endeavors 

include consideration of potential for public school benefits, development of a charter or 

vocational school, low-income housing options for the elderly and veterans, and partnering 

with entities to give local housing benefits to first responders. 

While the Comprehensive Plan Committee is working on updating the Towns growth 

plan, I’d like to coordinate with them to help identify potential areas suitable for some of 

these recommendations that have been received. The Comprehensive Plan Committee has 

reached out to the schools identifying capacity limitations and is working on identifying 

other limitations in the community. Their input would be a valuable contribution to this 

study.  

In summary, the timber harvest proposal would utilize a few of the available parcels 

and provide the Town some revenue that can either be used to continue procuring 

additional harvesting plans with the other remaining parcels, provide funding for other 

ongoing improvement goals, or however the board determines best. Many groups and 

entities have come forward with feedback and with the help of the comprehensive plan 

committee, data collected on their end can help identify positive prospectives for the 

community. After specific parcels have been identified for community resources, other 

parcels may be parsed out for potential land sales and added revenue for the Town.  

Progress on the land study is moving forward. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Alves 



TO
W

N
 O

W
N

ED
  a

n
d

 T
A

X
 A

C
Q

U
IR

ED
 P

R
O

P
ER

TI
ES

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
To

w
n

/T
ax

St
re

e
t 

N
u

m
b

e
r

St
re

e
t 

N
am

e
M

ap
/L

o
t

A
cr

e
s

 A
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

La
n

d
 V

al
u

e
 

 A
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

V
al

u
e

 T
o

ta
l 

To
p

o
gr

ap
h

y
N

o
te

s
N

e
ar

 b
y 

Lo
t/

St
re

e
t

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
A

cc
e

ss
ib

le

13
To

w
n

19
3

B
ro

ck
 R

o
ad

01
-0

07
-A

B
al

l F
ie

ld
 -

 L
im

it
ed

 h
ar

ve
st

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

: D
em

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
re

st
Tr

ai
ls

 /
 T

im
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

14
Ta

x
0

B
ro

ck
 R

o
ad

0
1

-0
0

8
3

.2
5

7
,0

0
0

   
 

5
7

,0
0

0
   

  
Sl

o
p

in
g 

H
ig

h
la

n
d

 (
N

o
t 

Lo
gg

ed
)

H
o

u
se

 L
o

t(
s)

/ 
Ti

m
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

41
To

w
n

22
4

B
ro

ck
 R

o
ad

02
-0

10
B

u
n

ga
n

u
t 

P
ar

k 
- 

Li
m

it
ed

 h
ar

ve
st

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

H
o

u
se

 L
o

t(
s)

/ 
Fi

re
 P

o
n

d
/ 

Ti
m

b
er

A
cc

es
si

b
le

44
Ta

x
0

B
ro

ck
 R

o
ad

0
2

-0
1

3
3

.6
6

1
,0

0
0

   
 

6
1

,0
0

0
   

  
Le

ve
l

Lo
w

 L
an

d
 (

N
o

t 
lo

gg
ed

)
H

o
u

se
 L

o
t(

s)
/ 

Ti
m

b
er

A
cc

es
si

b
le

96
Ta

x
2

6
5

W
ill

ia
m

s 
R

o
ad

0
2

-0
3

5
1

4
8

1
,0

0
0

   
 

8
1

,0
0

0
   

  
Le

ve
l

Sn
o

w
m

o
b

ile
 C

lu
b

 (
N

o
t 

Lo
gg

ed
) 

- 
B

ac
k 

is
 w

et
Sn

o
w

m
o

b
ile

 C
lu

b
/ 

Ti
m

b
er

 H
ar

ve
st

A
cc

es
si

b
le

10
1

Ta
x

0
W

ill
ia

m
s 

R
o

ad
0

2
-0

4
0

-A
3

4
9

8
,0

0
0

   
 

9
8

,0
0

0
   

  
R

o
lli

n
g

H
ig

h
/L

o
w

 s
lo

p
e

A
cc

es
si

b
le

10
3

Ta
x

0
So

. W
at

er
b

o
ro

 R
o

ad
0

2
-0

4
2

1
2

.7
7

8
,0

0
0

   
 

7
8

,0
0

0
   

  
R

o
lli

n
g

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 G
M

FR
 -

 w
et

, f
ir

e 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
A

b
u

ts
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 S
ta

ti
o

n
G

M
FR

/ 
Ti

m
b

er
/ 

Fi
re

 P
o

n
d

A
cc

es
si

b
le

10
4

Ta
x

0
So

. W
at

er
b

o
ro

 R
o

ad
0

2
-0

4
3

6
2

1
1

9
,0

0
0

  
1

1
9

,0
0

0
   

Le
ve

l
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 G

M
FR

 (
A

b
u

ts
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)-

 W
et

Lo
t 

4
4

= 
1

0
0

0
 S

o
 W

at
er

b
o

ro
 R

d
G

M
FR

/ 
Ti

m
b

er
13

6
Ta

x
0

G
ra

ve
s 

R
o

ad
0

3
-0

0
7

4
.7

3
6

6
,0

0
0

   
 

6
6

,0
0

0
   

  
Le

ve
l

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 G
M

FR
 -

 R
O

W
 f

ro
n

ta
ge

, w
et

 in
 m

id
d

le
 o

f 
lo

t
G

M
FR

 /
 T

im
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

13
8

Ta
x

0
G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

0
3

-0
0

9
1

4
5

,0
0

0
   

 
4

5
,0

0
0

   
  

Le
ve

l
R

O
W

 A
cc

es
s 

b
lo

ck
ed

 b
y 

ca
m

p
er

 t
ra

ile
r

Lo
t 

8
= 

1
1

0
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

d
Ti

m
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

17
6

To
w

n
0

H
o

w
it

t 
R

o
ad

03
-0

33
-1

A
0.

12
5,

00
0

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
Lo

w
/ 

Le
d

ge
U

n
b

u
ild

ab
le

: <
 1

/2
 A

cr
e.

 D
o

es
n

't
 m

ee
t 

LZ
O

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
G

M
FR

 n
o

te
d

 F
ir

e 
P

o
n

d
/D

ry
 H

yd
ra

n
t

G
M

FR
 /

 F
ir

e 
P

o
n

d
A

cc
es

si
b

le

19
5

Ta
x

0
H

o
w

it
t 

R
o

ad
0

3
-0

4
6

2
5

9
3

,0
0

0
   

 
9

3
,0

0
0

   
  

Lo
w

/ 
Sw

am
p

y
La

n
d

 lo
ck

ed
 -

 C
h

ec
k 

d
ee

d
s 

fo
r 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

cc
es

s
Ti

m
b

er
19

8
To

w
n

0
H

o
w

it
t 

R
o

ad
03

-0
49

4
63

,0
00

   
63

,0
00

   
 

La
n

d
 lo

ck
ed

 -
 C

h
ec

k 
d

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
cc

es
s

Ti
m

b
er

22
2

Ta
x

0
O

ld
 B

en
 D

av
is

 R
o

ad
0

3
-0

6
2

2
1

8
8

,0
0

0
   

 
8

8
,0

0
0

   
  

Le
ve

l/
 R

o
lli

n
g

La
n

d
 lo

ck
ed

 -
 C

h
ec

k 
d

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
cc

es
s

Lo
t 

6
1

= 
1

4
6

 O
ld

 B
en

 D
av

is
 R

d
Ti

m
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

22
4

Ta
x

0
O

ld
 B

en
 D

av
is

 R
o

ad
0

3
-0

6
3

-A
2

6
9

1
,0

0
0

   
 

9
1

,0
0

0
   

  
La

n
d

 lo
ck

ed
 -

 C
h

ec
k 

d
ee

d
s 

fo
r 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

cc
es

s
H

o
u

se
 L

o
t(

s)
/ 

Ti
m

b
er

A
cc

es
si

b
le

22
5

Ta
x

0
O

ld
 B

en
 D

av
is

 R
o

ad
0

3
-0

6
3

-B
3

5
3

2
,0

0
0

   
 

3
2

,0
0

0
   

  
La

n
d

 L
o

ck
ed

 -
 N

ee
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi

rm
ac

ce
ss

 f
ro

m
 B

u
llm

o
o

se
 L

an
e

H
o

u
se

 L
o

t(
s)

/ 
Ti

m
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

25
2

Ta
x

0
P

ig
 F

ar
m

 R
o

ad
0

3
-0

8
1

3
3

9
5

,0
0

0
   

 
9

5
,0

0
0

   
  

Sw
am

p
y

O
ka

y 
h

o
m

e 
si

te
 b

y 
ro

ad
O

ff
 W

al
ke

r 
R

d
Ti

m
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

25
8

Ta
x

0
P

ig
 F

ar
m

 R
o

ad
0

3
-0

8
8

1
1

7
7

,0
0

0
   

 
7

7
,0

0
0

   
  

Ti
m

b
er

 h
ar

ve
st

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
co

m
b

in
ed

 w
it

h
 0

3
-0

8
1

1s
t 

R
ig

h
t 

Lo
t 

8
9=

 6
58

 W
al

ke
r 

R
d

Ti
m

b
er

A
cc

es
si

b
le

29
48

Ta
x

0
C

ar
lis

le
 B

ro
o

k 
R

o
ad

0
4

-0
0

7
-1

2
7

.6
2

9
,0

0
0

   
 

2
9

,0
0

0
   

  
Le

ve
l/

 R
o

lli
n

g
La

n
d

 lo
ck

ed
 -

 C
h

ec
k 

d
ee

d
s 

fo
r 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

cc
es

s
Lo

t 
8

= 
8

6
 C

ar
lis

le
 B

ro
o

k 
R

d
Ti

m
b

er
29

1
Ta

x
0

D
u

ke
 L

an
e

0
4

-0
1

8
-A

1
5

.5
8

5
,0

0
0

   
 

8
5

,0
0

0
   

  
R

o
lli

n
g

La
n

d
 lo

ck
ed

 -
 C

h
ec

k 
d

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 a
cc

es
s

Lo
t 

1
8

-1
= 

8
6

 D
u

ke
 L

n
Ti

m
b

er
40

0
Ta

x
0

O
ld

 K
en

n
eb

u
n

k 
R

o
ad

0
4

-0
5

9
2

0
.2

3
8

9
,0

0
0

   
 

8
9

,0
0

0
   

  
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 f

o
r 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

U
se

G
M

FR
/ 

Ti
m

er
/ 

Fi
re

 P
o

n
d

/ 
H

o
u

se
 L

o
t(

s)
A

cc
es

si
b

le

40
8

Ta
x

0
O

ld
 K

en
n

eb
u

n
k 

R
o

ad
0

4
-0

6
4

1
7

.6
2

2
3

,0
0

0
   

 
2

3
,0

0
0

   
  

Le
ve

l/
 S

lo
p

in
g

La
n

d
 L

o
ck

ed
 -

 T
im

b
er

 li
m

it
ed

, w
et

 g
ro

u
n

d
, a

cc
es

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 H

is
so

n
g

Ti
m

b
er

44
5

Ta
x

0
R

o
b

er
ts

 P
o

n
d

0
5

-0
2

6
4

.5
1

1
,0

0
0

   
 

1
1

,0
0

0
   

  
La

n
d

 L
o

ck
ed

A
cc

es
si

b
le

29
49

Ta
x

0
M

 L
an

e
0

6
-0

2
4

-5
2

.1
9

1
2

,0
0

0
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

   
  

Sl
o

p
in

g 
La

n
d

 L
o

ck
ed

 -
 A

p
p

ea
rs

 M
 L

an
e 

le
ad

s 
to

 it
, b

u
t 

n
ee

d
 s

u
rv

ey
Lo

t 
2

1
= 

6
1

 M
 L

n
H

o
u

se
 L

o
t(

s)
59

2
Ta

x
0

So
. W

at
er

b
o

ro
 R

o
ad

0
6

-0
6

0
1

0
1

,0
0

0
   

   
1

,0
0

0
   

   
  

Lo
w

/ 
Sw

am
p

y
W

et
la

n
d

A
cc

es
si

b
le

59
4

To
w

n
98

8
So

 W
at

er
b

o
ro

 R
o

ad
06

-0
63

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
ta

ti
o

n
A

cc
es

si
b

le

24
60

Ta
x

0
So

. W
at

er
b

o
ro

 R
o

ad
0

6
-0

7
0

3
0

9
0

,0
0

0
   

 
9

0
,0

0
0

   
  

Sl
o

p
in

g/
 L

o
w

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 G
M

FR
 U

se
 /

 F
ir

e 
P

o
n

d
/ 

D
ry

 H
yd

ra
n

t/
 S

ta
ti

o
n

Lo
t 

6
2

= 
9

1
8

 S
o

 W
ta

er
b

o
ro

 R
d

G
M

FR
/ 

Ti
m

b
er

/ 
Fi

re
 P

o
n

d
A

cc
es

si
b

le

67
0

Ta
x

0
D

av
is

 R
o

ad
0

7
-0

3
6

4
0

1
0

2
,0

0
0

  
1

0
2

,0
0

0
   

H
o

u
se

 L
o

t(
s)

/ 
Ti

m
b

er
A

cc
es

si
b

le

67
2

To
w

n
0

D
av

is
 R

o
ad

07
-0

37
6.

5
69

,0
00

   
69

,0
00

   
 

Le
ve

l
La

n
d

 L
o

ck
ed

. A
b

u
ts

 o
th

er
 T

o
w

n
 O

w
n

ed
. C

o
u

ld
 a

d
d

 a
 R

O
W

?
Ti

m
b

er
vi

a 
ab

u
te

r

73
2

Ta
x

0
A

lf
re

d
 R

o
ad

0
7

-0
6

8
1

.9
6

4
,0

0
0

   
 

6
4

,0
0

0
   

  
Le

ve
l

B
ru

sh
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

cl
ea

n
ed

 u
p

. 
Lo

t 
6

9
-1

= 
1

5
8

5
 A

lf
re

d
 R

d
Fi

re
 P

o
n

d
/ 

H
o

u
se

 L
o

t(
2)

A
cc

es
si

b
le

74
9

To
w

n
0

D
av

is
 R

o
ad

07
-0

82
15

.6
79

,0
00

   
79

,0
00

   
 

1
2

5
0

 F
t 

R
o

ad
 F

ro
n

ta
ge

. 4
A

cr
es

 =
 W

as
te

la
n

d
. 1

5
.6

A
 t

o
ta

l. 
H

o
u

se
 L

o
t(

s)
/ 

Ti
m

b
er

A
cc

es
si

b
le

91
9

Ta
x

0
Ic

eh
o

u
se

 D
ri

ve
0

9
-0

1
0

5
.1

4
1

3
0

,0
0

0
  

1
3

0
,0

0
0

   
Le

ve
l/

 S
lo

p
in

g
La

n
d

 L
o

ck
ed

 -
 G

at
ed

, n
o

 t
re

ss
p

as
si

n
g

93
3

Ta
x

0
B

ar
tl

et
ts

 B
ri

d
ge

 R
o

ad
0

9
-0

2
1

-B
7

8
0

,0
0

0
   

 
8

0
,0

0
0

   
  

Sw
am

p
y/

 L
ed

ge
R

o
ad

 F
ro

n
ta

ge
 w

et
, p

o
n

d
ed

Lo
t 

8
B

= 
4

8
 B

ar
tl

et
s 

B
ri

d
ge

 R
d

Fi
re

 P
o

n
d

 
A

cc
es

si
b

le

11
20

Ta
x

0
M

as
t 

R
o

ad
1

1
-0

2
5

-2
5

.3
6

4
,0

0
0

   
 

6
4

,0
0

0
   

  
La

n
d

 L
o

ck
ed

Ti
m

b
er

24
67

Ta
x

0
G

o
o

d
w

in
s 

M
ill

s 
R

o
ad

1
1

-0
3

9
-1

1
6

6
4

,0
0

0
   

 
6

4
,0

0
0

   
  

La
n

d
 L

o
ck

ed
 -

 A
cc

es
s 

ve
ry

 s
te

ep
, a

cc
es

s 
vi

a 
fi

sh
 a

n
d

 g
am

e 
la

n
d

Lo
t 

4
6

= 
1

1
3

 S
o

 W
at

er
b

o
ro

 R
d

Ti
m

b
er

23
12

To
w

n
0

G
o

o
d

w
in

s 
M

ill
s 

R
o

ad
11

-0
41

0.
68

10
,0

00
   

10
,0

00
   

 
Le

ve
l

Se
e 

D
ee

d
 n

o
te

s.
 U

n
b

u
ild

ab
le

 -
 <

 R
o

ad
 F

ro
n

ta
ge

. 
C

em
et

er
y

A
cc

es
si

b
le

12
43

To
w

n
0

A
lf

re
d

 R
o

ad
11

-0
83

-A
0.

2
6,

00
0

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
U

n
b

u
ild

ab
le

: <
 1

/2
 A

cr
e.

 D
o

es
n

't
 m

ee
t 

LZ
O

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 -

 S
m

al
l a

b
u

tt
er

  s
al

e 
p

o
ss

ib
le

H
o

u
se

 lo
t

13
01

To
w

n
0

R
o

b
in

 L
an

e
11

-0
99

-3
0

2
61

,0
00

   
61

,0
00

   
 

Le
ve

l
D

ee
d

 R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
: F

o
r 

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

 u
se

 o
n

ly
. 

G
M

FR
 n

o
te

d
 F

ir
e 

P
o

n
d

/D
ry

 H
yd

ra
n

t
G

M
FR

/ 
Fi

re
 p

o
n

d
A

cc
es

si
b

le

23
99

Ta
x

0
Is

in
gl

as
s 

R
o

ad
1

2
-0

0
2

1
8

8
7

,0
0

0
   

 
8

7
,0

0
0

   
  

Le
ve

l/
 S

lo
p

in
g

C
h

ec
k 

R
O

W
 o

n
 D

ay
s 

M
ill

s 
R

d
Ti

m
b

er
/ 

H
o

u
se

 lo
t(

s)
A

cc
es

si
b

le

15
16

To
w

n
48

1
G

o
o

d
w

in
s 

M
ill

s 
R

o
ad

13
-0

03
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
A

cc
es

si
b

le

15
17

To
w

n
48

1
G

o
o

d
w

in
s 

M
ill

s 
R

o
ad

13
-0

04
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
A

cc
es

si
b

le

15
22

To
w

n
28

So
u

th
 S

tr
ee

t
13

-0
09

Fo
rm

er
 R

h
o

d
es

 H
al

l S
it

e.
 B

u
ild

in
g 

D
em

o
lis

h
ed

G
o

o
d

w
in

 M
ill

s 
C

em
et

er
y

C
em

et
er

y
A

cc
es

si
b

le

15
26

To
w

n
11

So
 W

at
er

b
o

ro
 R

o
ad

13
-0

14
To

w
n

 H
al

l
A

D
A

 W
al

ki
n

g 
p

at
h

s/
 T

ra
ils

A
cc

es
si

b
le

16
31

To
w

n
0

K
en

n
eb

u
n

k 
P

o
n

d
 R

o
ad

15
-0

37
-A

K
en

n
eb

u
n

k 
P

o
n

d
 B

ea
ch

A
cc

es
si

b
le

16
42

To
w

n
0

K
en

n
eb

u
n

k 
P

o
n

d
 R

o
ad

15
-0

39
A

cr
o

ss
 f

ro
m

 K
en

n
eb

u
n

k 
P

o
n

d
 B

ea
ch

A
cc

es
si

b
le

M
in

im
u

m
 A

cr
e

ag
e

R
O

W
=

5 3 V
ar

ie
s 

- 
LZ

O
Th

is
 is

 a
 p

ri
lim

in
ar

y 
d

o
cu

m
en

t

Zo
n

in
g:

G
en

 P
u

rp
o

se

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 (
R

es
)

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al

R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
ay



05

04

07

02

11

03

08

06
10

01
09

12

31

14

30

13

1518
20

28

24

23 22
21

17
19 32

26

29

27

25

16

Cc Rd

Day Rd

Br
oc

k R
d

Jellerson Rd

Old Kennebunk Rd
Wi

llia
ms

 Rd

Davis Rd

Mast Rd

Howitt Rd

Mo
os

e P
oin

t R
d

Walker Rd

Hill R
d

S Waterboro Rd

Ro
ux

 Ex
t

Ca
rlis

le 
Br

oo
k R

d

Grant Hill Rd

Alfr
ed 

Rd

Ma
rco

tte
 Ln

Lords Ln

Roberts Pond Rd

An
der

son
 Rd

Clark
s W

ood
s R

d

Ma
dd

ox
 Fa

rm
 R

d W

Old
 No

rth
 Be

rw
ick

 R
d

Alfred Rd

S Wate
rbo

ro R
d

S Waterboro Rd

Walker Rd

Clarks Woods Rd

Al
fre

d

Da
yto

n

Sa
nfo

rd

Ho
llis

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ar
un

de
l

Ke
nn

eb
un

k
Bi

dd
efo

rd

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1, 2012

INDEXBo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE ³

1,7
00

0
1,7

00
85

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



2410

14

11

14-3
249.3'

500'

189'

32
5'

523'50
0'

20
11

.4'

Bunganut Pond

Williams

Road

16

13

14

265.9'355'

1

15

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

42'

Bunganut Pond

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Hamilton Rd

Route 202

TOWN

Williams
37-2

37-135

37-3

TOWN

33-5-1

33-4

33-1
33A

33

278'

30
0'

32
5'

409'

21
6'

20
0'

498'

690'

74
0'

61
0'

430'

32

31

30

32-1

116'

119
3.1

'

533.9'

Ma
rco

tte
La

ne

66' 35' 35'

10
0'

210'

24-1
28

24A

525'225
'

487.82'

150'

470
.10

' 204.5'225
'

201.8'

225
'

An
der

son
Road

31-1

16
18
20

15
17

19

13

14
1275

'

125'

80
' 50' 280'

70
' 70

'

280'

75
' 170'

75
'

175'

70
' 70
'

250'
250'

70
' 280'

70
'

280'75
'

60
'

100'

75
'

50
'

14
0'

250'

14
0'

250'

23
8'

2322
-A

21

21-A

56'

110
'

35'
32

0' 65'
31

0'

60'

23
0'

7

54

60

65

61
62

63

59

225
'

206'

175
'

200'

100
'

200'

103'

100
'

400'

108.6'

400'

230.4'

400'

27
0'

90'

200'

109
'

267.87'

262.5'

143' 118
'

75'

97
'

Town of Alfred

46

48

47

52

4344

Rhode

58
57

56

Ac
orn

 St
ree

t

40
Island

42

78'

46.6'

85
'48'

48'

46.6'

82
'

84'

83.6'
41.8'

86
'42.6'

50'

58.6'

12
8'

67'
10

4.6
'

51.4'

50'

91.3'

204'

21
0.6

'

30
'

100'

100'

30
'

45
'

30
'

133.9'
133.9'

30
'

53
.4'

133.9'

133.9'

52

36

33

Ja
co

b L
an

e

37
31

32

35 34

106' 19
'

57
'100'

85
.4'

106'30
'

62'
50'

50' 50'

73.
6'

93
'

56'
50'

111
.1'

30
'

12
0.1

'

50'

117
.6'

TOWN

2867.3'

10
8.4

'

64'

50'

180'

50'

30
114'30

'

37
38

45
1.0

9'

35
0.1

4'

24
0'

438.99'

38
4.8

8'

7-4

6-A
Lisa Drive

7-3

7-1
7-2

7-B

6-1

7-C
650'

653'20
0'

464.8'

40
3.2

'

403.2'261'

479
.82'

472.57'

29
8.9

8'

272.25'

53
1.1

'

Isl
an

d
Aven

ue

180'

67
5

42-7
-C

P/O

3

2

Rh
od

e

150'

10
0'

130'

50'

240'

150'

100
'

25'
100

'

150'

60' 160'

10
4'

100'

10
1.9

'

10
0'

270' 75
'

75
'

235'

16
0'

10
10-1

9

8

7-A

P/O 2-7-4

25
0'

115'

300
'

300'

75'175
'

150'

80
'

150'

240'

10
0'

150
' 10
0'

255'

10
0'

25
'

AVE.RHODE ISLAND

11

27

26

25

24

23

132
'

132
'

100'

100'

100'

100'

27
5'

165'

146
'

48
5'

75'

200'

22
5'

200
'

13 14

1716
15

12

50'

140
'

50'

18
5'

82'

70.6'

24
0'

70'
60'60'

70'

27
5'

26
0'

60'
65'

22
0'

100'

17
5'

105
'

20'

20
18 19

R/
W

22

21

36'

160'

11
6'

20'50'

50'

15
0'

14
0'

50'

50'
100'

100'

150'

15
0'

6

9-A

9

7
8

11

10

78'

75.3'

43.7'

74.8'

65
.1'

15
5'

35'
25'

15
5'

100
'

100'

30'

30'

18
0'

21
5'

75'

90'

60'

60'

24
8'

190'

130'

Ba
rba

ra 
Be

ac
h

69

68

4 5

67-A
3

16
6.8

'

7'

26
.8'

39.2'

139
.34

'

36
'

153
'

48.
4'

232.9'

10
2.4

'

97.8'

80'

16
2'

20'

100
.9'

40
0'

150'

160'

200'

125'

39
1'

39
7'

10
0'

6-A

8-1
8

9

681.3' 370'

556
'

4-B
1 2

Avenue

02

21

55'

1
10

0'

119.5'

183' 108 259.2'

16
0'

Br
oc

k
2

3
4

5

8

31
0'

150'

95.5'

193.6'

390'

72
0'

385'

50
0'

250
'

35
0'

525'

525'
270'

470'

284
.74

'

40
'

8-1

Po
int

8-A76'

85'

195.36'

13
0'

10
0'

275.26'

379'

P/O 9

17

16

Road

Ple
asa

nt

19

20
13

119'

270'

117
.5'

165'

22
12

Ple
as

an
t

10
9

Ro
ad

21
0'

180'

12
6.5

'114.4'

11
9.6

'

113
.8'

10
0'

100
'

150'

125'

100
'

4B

344'

388
'395'480'

575'

17
2.4

'
10

0'

327'

221'

246'

4
5-3

2

374
'

25
8.8

'

242'

356'

180'

4A

302'

665'

97'

500
'

338
'

328.84

175'

137'

60
0'

2445.6'

6

5

6-1
5-2

7A

Ro
ad

65
6'

55
6'

242'

172'

319'

338'

TO
WN

130'

Ro
ad

Broc
k

11
9

12

600'

10
-1

12
-1

248.93

10

Br
oc

k R
oa

d

2654.9'

7

8
TO

WN

14-1A

16A

16

15
515'

585
'

475'

151'

485
' 410'

515'

70
3'

260'
361'

14-2

14-5-C

14-5A

447.1

150'

240
'

378'

300' Ca
use

wa
y

57
0'

14-8

14-5-B

23
14-5

14-6

500'

500'

540'

95'

563.4'

430' 33
2'

160'

53
0'

225'

87
0'28

7.3
1'

13
68

'14-412

14-713

14-4A
406.8' 567.6'

51
0'

84
4'

50
0'

75
'

TOWN

20-B3

22
22A

22B

875'50
2'

57
7'

325.4'

255'
225'

625
'

472'

73
7.6

'
14

27
'

20-1C

20-1B
20-1A

19
20-B

20-B2 20B-1

50
0'

500'

330.7'

70
5.1

'

199.9'

190'

722.57'

27
5'

20

927'

TOWN

26-3

26-1

26

26-2

27

687'

29
5'

675'

712.58'

35
2'

1601'

868.46'

40

34-1

29

34

18
90

.92
'

22-5 2-6 2-7

60' ROW
2-4

2B-1

2B

1

2-1

1A

2-2 2-3

25
0'

141' 130' 125' 125' 125' 125' 127' 348.8'

55
0'

36
.4'

472.9'

683.3' 49
6'

962.1'

60
0'

South Waterboro

Road
11

9
10

838'

8

3

17

17-1

1337.7'

ROAD

2

18 18A
315'

555'

800
'

10
35

'

South

26
9.7

9'

26-4
852'

528'

Point

2B-2

75
0'

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro
To

wn
 of

 W
ate

rbo
ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

31
0'

26
2.8

'

718.27'

31
0'

32
0'

715.86'

26-531
0' 30
9.8

'

76
5'

64
0'

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Ro
ad

40
2'

313'

414'

375.2'

969.2'

1723.2'

428.47'

2242'

60
3.2

'
31

6'

24B

Barden Street

14-4B

3A

37
5'

748.82'

2430'

314'
297'

280.88'

249.74'

629.3'

493'

12
01

'

138' 137'
414'

632.7'

58
2.4

'

325'

57
7.3

9'

213.01'

51
0'

560'81.72'

26-6

355

307.96

50
4.7

5
29

6.9

37
37-9

146.35'

154.58'

733.35'

25
'

191'

12
2.9

3'

100.28'

14-1483
.92

'

420
'

375.16'

47
'

14
7'

56'

86'

513
.68

'

680.81'

22
1.2

7'

12
-1A 5.3

 Ac

Bunganut Pond

Williams

Road

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Hamilton Rd

Route 202

Williams

Ma
rco

tte
La

ne

An
der

son
Road

Town of Alfred

Rhode Ac
orn

 St
ree

tIsland Ja
co

b L
an

e

Lisa Drive

Isl
an

d
Aven

ue

Rh
od

e

AVE.RHODE ISLAND

R/
W

Ba
rba

ra 
Be

ac
h

Avenue

Br
oc

k

Po
int

Road

Ple
asa

nt

Ple
as

an
t

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Broc
k

Br
oc

k R
oa

d

Ca
use

wa
y

South Waterboro

Road

ROAD

South

Point

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro
To

wn
 of

 W
ate

rbo
ro

To
wn

 of
 W

ate
rbo

ro

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

Ro
ad

Barden Street

02

06

05

31

30

29

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 01Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE ³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

30
0

30
0

0
30

0
15

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



45
-4

45
-2

45
-1

24

10

14 11

14
-3

24
9.3

'

500
' 189

'
325'

523
'

500'

95
0'

894'

350
'

500'

2011.4'

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

50

Wi
llia

ms
Ro

ad

16

14

265.9'

355
'

1

15

34

48

44
-1

775'

68
-1

Road

47

48

640'53
0'

520'

24'

3

ClarksWoodsRoad

RO
AD

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

42
'

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Route 202

21
3'

38.87'

27
15

'

TO
WN

50
-5

50-3

50
-1

442'

300
'

294'

102'
131

'

260'

182'

45

Ho
wi

tt R
oa

d
43

42

Ro
ad47

46

601'

42

41
-1

904
'

405' 230'

194'
368.4'

64
6.2

7'

41

41

67
-1

52

69
67

15

13

13-1

193'

755'

484.1'

128
.2'

428.5'

213.9'

373'

200'

67
-A 67

-A
1

67
-B

1

Fa
rm

Ro
ad

67
-B

50
0'

20
5'807'

457'

40'

409
.06

'

45
7.6

'

472.61'

53
0'

615'

428'

54
0'

600'

21

20
19

125'

50'
50'

40'

140'65'
16'

34.7'
50'

42.3'

67.1'

153.8'

36'
143.4'

62'
217'

52
-1

127'

210'

67
-2

299'

345'

276'

43
-1 462.8'

517
.2'

250
'

500'

20
0'

9 51
51

-A

51
-2

200' 20
0'

130' 15
0'

40
0'

200'
8 7

18
2.3

'

114.8'

166.52'

141.9'

75'

15
0'

396.8'

75'

166.52'

KennebunkPond

KennebunkPond

44
-1

57
-1

44

40

377.9'

69
0'

44
-2

39
37

3838
-A

40
-1A

40
-1

50
1.8

'

477.2'

56
.14

'

469.42'

76
8'

72
0'

363'

168'

55
0'

27
7'

432'

36
B 36

A

35
36

-1

911.3'

333'

20
'

47
6'

162'

99
5.1

'339.7'22
4.9

'

279.7'

200'

200'

40
0'

91
5'

36
8'

27
6'

22
7'

503.5'

36
33

-1

33
-1A

68
1.5

5

300

35
0

33
-2

Gr
av

es
Ro

ad

29

29
-A

1037.59'

57

14
10

9

6-2

6-1

6

187'

50
0'

34
6.5

'
56

1'

643.5'

65
1.8

'

33
0'

33
0'

660'
590'

91
5'

640'

78
0'

665'

50
0'

513
.3'

35
0'

45
-345

39
1'

16
-1

16
-2

16

370'

60
0.4

6'

65
6.3

8'

11
13

12

860
0'

50
0'

11
37

'

516'

59
4'

516'

56
9'

376'247'

7
5

4

2 1

47
6' 550'

47
6.5

'

40
0'

400'

353.1'

37
9.5

'

49'

47
2.5

'

340' 3

TO
WN

62 64 63
63

-1

66
76

5'

29
8'

150'

29
8'

150'

29
0'

59
-A

60

59

59
-B

280'487.1'

10
71

.17
'

19
2.0

8'

57
5.1

'
57

8.4
'

100'520'

17
0'

76
0'

92
5.9

'

58

58
-1

58
-2 50

0'
18

8'

12
59

'

1145'

61
1-1

-A

RO
UX

  R
D

EXT.

1
3

4A
4

1-148

50
-2

23
2'

745'

345
' 50
-1

37
-7

Wi
llia

ms
37

-2
37

-1
35

37
-3

TO
WN

33
-6

36

33
-5

33
-5-

1

760' 600
'

44

44-A

MARCOTTE    LANE

18
8.7

'
10

4'

220'

220'

208
.1'

220'

33
-4

33
-1 33

A 33

27
8'

300'

325'

40
9'

216'

200'

49
8'

69
0'

740'

610'

43
0'

38
0'

32
31

30

32
-1

11
6'

1193.1' 53
3.9

'

Marcotte Lane

32
A

CO
VE

23

22

22-A

22-B 22-C 15
1'

123'

240.94'66
'

50
'

74
'

388'35
'

501'

90
'

35
' 100'

50
'

400'

10
0'

10
0'

13
14

15

1211-1
10

16

11

9
210'

100'

11
0'

165
'

82
'

270'

220'

155
'

180'

125'

20
0'

96'13
0'

131'

84'

94'68' 85
'

90'85'

110'

125'

80'80'

70'

50'50'

65'145'

97'

20' R/W 20
19

18

W
HI

TE
HO

US
E 50

'
50

'
50

'
46

'

13
7'

220'

56
.2'

200'

52
'

160'

60.
6'

110' 75'

27

17

26
25
24

50
'

50
'

50
' 110' 51
.8'

115' 50
.6'

120' 51
.4'

110'10
0'

10
2.5

'

31
30

20' R/W 32

28
29

50
' 125'

50
'50

' 50
'

50
' 50
.9'

50
'

110'

50
'105'

70'

75
'

125'

33
34

38

35
36

37

120'

45
'

55'45
' 115'

55
'

51
.5'

115'

50
.3'

51.
5'

115'50.
3'

51.
5'

50.
3' 115'

50'

100'50
.3'

100' 20' R/W

40

43

41
42

39 80'
65

'

34'
35

'
115

'

100
'

59.4'

62.7' 105
'

60'

56' 120
'

60'

59.9'

24
-1

28
24

A52
5'

225' 487
.82

'
150

'

470.10'

20
4.5

'

225' 20
1.8

'

225'

Anderson Road

4

1-A
5

6

1-2

2
3

240'

100'

40'40'

260'

95
'

40'

200'

75
'

75
'

200'

10
0'

210'

25
'

205'

50
'

8-1

8-2

8-3

8-4

8

7

Bunganut Pond

Lakeside

1020'

147.6'

45'

21
0'

286'
100'

Drive

31-1

16 18 20

15 17
19

13

14
12

75'

12
5'

80'50
'

28
0'

70'

70'
28

0'

75'

17
0'

75'

17
5'

70'

70'
25

0'
25

0' 70'

28
0'

70'
28

0'

75'

60'

10
0' 75'

50'

140'

25
0'

140'

25
0'

238'

23
22-A

21

21-A

56'110'

35' 320'

65'

310' 60'

230'

ShoreRoad

54-1

54 53 52 51 50 49

48

95'

200'

237'

55.4'

223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50'

130'

50'14'

50'

132'

45'

100'

129.65'

80'

50'

166.45'

12'

228'

36
'

39

40
41

43

43-A

46

44
45

42

186'

100.4'

188'

101'

50.2'

204'50'

63.77'
97'

199.4'

50'

97'

82.6'

141'
106'

82.6'56'

210'

78'

56'

31

32
33 34 35 36

37

38

74'

182'

105' 162'

52'

35'

72'

231
'

35'

236
'

52'

35'

27
9'

53'

128'

30'

190'
130'

35'
35'

20
1'

100'

52'

Poor024
025

26
27 28

29

30

130'

115
'

84'

155
'

40'

171
'

80'

22
5'

120'

140'

14
6'

18
5'

70'

50'

19
0'

70.4'

45'

190
'

66'

28.6'

141' 213'

50'

50'

54'
58' 154'

85'
85'

50'

10
04

'

120
0'

66

52
-7

52
-2

52
-4

52-5

52
-3

52
-6

127'

275'

34
8.8

'
225

'

205'

41
2.4

'

323'

56
5'

83
1.8

5'

594'

36
0'

250'

36
3' 36
3'

215'

90'

37
5'26

4.9
'

525.1'

21
1'

19
0'435'452.6'

30
8.8

'

6

5

3

4

2

11
3.4

'
28

5.4
'

26
9.6

'

289.1'

200'

25
8'

170'

147'

21
6'

470'

20'

246'
57'

7

54

60

65

61

62

63

59

225'

20
6'

175'

20
0 '

100'

200'

103'

100'

40
0'

108.6'

40
0'

230
.4'

40
0 '

270'

90'

20
0 '

109'

267.87'

26
2.5

'

143'

118'

75'

97'

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

46

48
47

5243

44

Rhode
585756

Acorn Street

40

Isla
nd 42

78'

46.6'
85'

48'
48'

46.6'
82'84'

83.6'
41.8

'
86'

42.6'

50'58.
6' 128'

67'104.6'51.
4'

50'91.3 '

20
4'

210.6'

30'

100
' 10

0'

30'

45'
30'

133
.9'

133.9
' 30'

53.4'

133
.9' 133

.9'

52

36
33

Jacob Lane

37
3132

35
34

106
'

19'

57'

100
'

85.4'
106

'

30'

62'
50'

50'
50

'

73.6'

93'

56
'

50'111.1'

30'

120.1'

50'117.6'

TOWN

28

67.3'

108.4'

64'

50'

180'

50
'

30 114
'

30'

37

38
451.09'

350.14'

240'

438.99'

384.88' 7-4

6-A

Lisa Drive

7-3

7-1
7-2

7-B
6-1

7-C650
'

58
3.0

3'

653
'

200'

464
.8'

403.2'

403
.2'

26
1'

479.82'

47
2.5

7'

298.98'

27
2.2

5'

531.1'

Island

Avenue

180'

6

7

5

4

2-7-C
P/O

3
2

1

Rhode

150'
100'130'

50'

240'

150'100'
25'

100'

150' 60'

16
0'

104'

10
0'

101.9'

100'

27
0'

75'

75'

23
5'

160'

80'

220'

75
'

95'
148

'

175'

10

10-1

9

8
7-A P/O 2-7-4

250' 115
'

300'30
0'

75'

175'

150'

80' 150' 240'
100'

150'

100'
255'

100'

25'

AV
E.

RHODE I
SL

AND

11

27

26

25

24

23

132'

132'

10
0'

10
0 '

100'
100'

275'

165'

146'

485'

75'

200'

225'

200'

13
14

17

16
15

12

50
'

140'

50'

185'

82
'

70.6'

240'

70'

60
'

60'

70
'

275'

260'

60'

65'

220'

100
'

175'

105'

20'

20

18
19

R/W

22
21

36
' 160

'

116'

20
'

50'

50'

150'

140' 50'

50'

100
'

10
0'

150
'

150'

6

9-A
9

7
8

11 10

78' 75.
3 '

43
.7'

74.8'65.1'

155'

35'
25'

155'

100'

100
'

30'

30'

180'

215'

75'

90'

60'

60
'

248'

190'

130'

Barbara Beach

69

68

4

5

67-A

3

166.8'

7'

26.8'

39.2'

139.34'

36'

153'

48.4'

232
.9'

102.4'97.8'

80'
162'

20'

100.9'

400'

150
'

160'

200'

12
5'

391'

397'

100'

6-A

8-1
8

9

681.3'

37
0'

556'

4-B

1

2

Ave
nue

02

21
55'1100'

11
9.5

'

5

7-A 6
545

.7'

1113.5'

27
0'

31
3'

18
3'

108
259

.2'

160'

Brock

234

5

8

310'15
0'

95.
5'

19
3.6

'

39
0'

720'

38
5'

500'

250'

350'

52
5'

52
5'

27
0'

47
0'

284.74'

40'

8-1

Point

8-A

76
'

85
'

19
5.3

6'

130'

100'

27
5.

26
'

379
'

P/O
 9

1716

Road

Pleasant

19

20
13

119'

27
0'

117.5'

165
'

22
12

Pleasant
109

Road

210'

18
0'

126.5'

114
.4'

119.6'

113.8'
100'

100'

15
0'

12
5'

100'

4B34
4'

388'

39
5'

48
0'

575'
172.4'

100'

327
'

22
1'

246
'

4
5-3

2
374'

258.8'

24
2'

356'

180'

4A

30
2'

665
'

97'

500'

338'

32
8.8

4
17

5'

13
7'

600'

24
45

.6'

6 5

6-1 5-2

7A
Road

656'

556'

242
'

172'

319
'

338
'

TOWN

13
0'

Road

Brock

11

9

12

600
'

10-1
12-1

248
.93

10

Brock Road

26
54

.9'

7

8TOWN

14
-1A

16
A

16
1551
5'

585'

47
5'

15
1'

485'

41
0'

515
'

703'

26
0'

36
1'

14
-2

14
-5-

C
14

-5A44
7.1

15
0'

240'

37
8'

300
'

Causeway

570'

14
-8

14
-5-

B

23
14

-5

14
-6

50
0'

50
0'

54
0'

95'

56
3.4

'

43
0'

332'

16
0'

530'

22
5' 870'

287.31'
1368'

14
-4

1214
-7

13
14

-4A

40
6.8

'
56

7.6
'

510'844'
500'

75'

TO
WN

20
-B

3

22

22
A

22
B

87
5'

502'

577'

32
5.4

'

25
5'

22
5'

625'

47
2'

737.6'
1427'

20-1C

20-1B

20-1A

20-1D
20-1E

19
20

-B

20
-B

2
20

B-
1

500'

50
0'

33
0.7

'

705.1'

19
9.9

'

19
0'

21
5'

13
3.7

'
24

9'
26

6.6
'

497'

72
2.5

7'

275'

42
20

-11

20

43

490'

50
0'

40
0'

402'
415'

92
7'

525'

TO
WN

TO
W

N

26
-3

26
-1

26
26

-2

27

68
7'

295'

67
5'

71
2.5

8'

352'

16
01

'

86
8.4

6'

41
-1

41
-2

40
-A

40

40
-1

34
-1

29

34

12
75

.54
'

64
4'

2117'

46
0'

603'

500
'

540'

1890.92'

92
0'

215'

521
'

TO
WN

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

63

62
-1

61

Hill
Grant

Road

70

62
-2

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

TO
W

N

2

2-5
2-6

2-7

60' ROW
2-42B-1

2-2
2-3

14
1'

13
0'

12
5'

12
5'

12
5'

12
5'

12
7'

34
8.8

'

550'36.4'
96

2.1
'

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ro
ad

11

9

10

83
8' 8

Je
lle

rso
n

21

Ro
ad990'

15
2'

16
16

-1

16
-2

43
6'

250'

500'

250'

43
6'

663.23'

861
.68

'

10
84

.05
'

759.84'

11

6

11
-1

6-2

6-1

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1

1027'

850'

500.6'

63
0'

257

71
3.5

'

543'

88
0'

80
0'

740'

630.31'

42
0'

33
0.5

8'

27
7

197'

24
0'

965'

25
7'

543.13'

45
0'

500'

52
6.3

5'

625'

11
79

'

604.7'

68
6'

12
7'

67
9'

17
0.0

3'
28

7.0
2'

12
6.1

1'

669.53'

17
17

.04

17
17

-1
13

37
.7'

Road

16

ROAD

1

2

18
18

A

31
5'

55
5'

800'

15
0'

1035'

So
uth

57

66
4

57
-157

A

40
0'

466
'

49
8'

500'

25
0'

25
0'

250'

57
-2

7
8B88A 6A

Road

10

Clarks Woods

31
2'

500'

35
2'

420'

35
9'

240'

286'

31
5'

50
0'

50
0'

500'

49
6'

500'

493'

67
5'

408.5'

35
1.3

'

213.6'

65-1

58
-1A

60

64
58

-1

65-2

65
-3

96
8.0

6'

848.55'
392.91'

277
'

63
'

30
0'

21
0'

221
' 304'

19
8'

105'
132'

70
'

35
2.5

6'

623'

35
0'

623.04'

1786.58'

TO
W

N

58
58

-2

56

323'

163
.18

'

160.35' 280.62'

44
7.3

9'
72

.36
'

373'

18
56

.57
'

281.5'

49
50

53

SouthWaterboro

54

200'

48
1'

26
7.9

'

30
0'

12
-3

12
-1

13
-1

12
15 Ro

llin
s R

oa
d12
-2

69
1.1

5'

78
5.2

3'

362.66'

70
2.5

3'

159'
430'

34
0.5

3'

231.92'

17
7'

29
5.1

'

15
0.6

'

41
0'

416.16'

593'

37
5.8

7'

17
16

'

13

1

1-1

500'

513.88'

44
9'

335.83'15
9'

14
14

-1

Ro
llin

sR
oa

d

18

4

Sw
an

Sh
ore

s
16

0.9
'

148
'

29
4.5

'

211.8'

60
'140'

200'

19
0'

51
.8'

12
8.9

'

160
.2'

17
5.4

'

202.7'
123.2'

13
7.8

'

46

44
-6

11

80
7.1

'

21
0.8

'

202'

98'

913.6'
1583'

60
0'

409
.5'

20
0'

44
-5 67

59
-C

92
'

57
-3

45
9'

42
1'

551'

38
7'

538
'

11
-2

Em
mo

ns
Rid

ge
Rd

13
-2

36
7'

42
5'

150'

Gr
an

t R
oa

d

197.4'

1-2

269.79'

98'

312'

1-2 784
.18

'

422'22
3'

60
5'

180
'

66
9'299'

70
0'

262
'

224
'

58
8'

25
1'

1-3
1-4

1-5
1-6

Ibe
x L

n

26
-4

85
2'

52
8'

go
re

Sn
ow

 D
ov

e L
n

41

p/o
52

1035'

57
-4

61
7'

446'

4.9
4 A

c

6.0
Ac

1

Roux
Road

Ex
t. 1-3

Point

521.18'

655.72'

41
-3

Sp
rin

g H
ill L

n

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro

TownofWaterboro

Stag
eco

ach
 Rd

Ho
wi

tt

661' 158.71'

40
9.7

1'

50-2A25
41

.26
'

310'

262.8'

71
8.2

7'

310'

320'

71
5.8

6' 26
-5

310'

309.8'

14
73

'

58
-3

37
-4

37
-6

765'

640'

Bunganut Pond Road

402'

31
3'

41
4'

375.2'

969
.2'

172
3.2

'

428
.47

' 22
42

'

603.2'

316'

24
B

Ba
rde

n S
tre

et

1-B
4B

4C

253.37'

379.84'

669'

212.30'193.26'

14
-4B

36
-1A

WI
LD

DA
ISY

LN

40
-1B

80
3.9

8'

52
-8

52
-10

52-9

345.03'

50
'R

OW

11
-318

7.7
4'

39
9.5

5'

92
7.7

6'

45
.74

Ac

27
.17

Ac

262'

152.43'

84
'

66
.48

'

130.80'

89.32'
106.83'

2-A

2-B
2-C

59
-D

No
t to

 S
ca

le

80
6.5

6'

67
5.5

1'
18

3.3
5'

74
8.8

2'

435.94'

37
-8

29

36
-1B

122.63'

50-4
1022.8'

31
9.2

1'

63.77'
63.77'

63.77'

24
30

'

31
4'

29
7'

41
4'

63
2.7

'

567.51'

32
0'

27
0'

439'

1-C

582.4'

32
5'

577.39'213
.01

'

510'

560
'

81.
72'

26
-6

35
5

620
.31 208

.27
'

30
7.9

6

504.75296.9

37
5.3

5'
42

7.1
4'

45
8.2

2'

910'

37

37
-9

45
-5

12
-1

40
-2

40
5.1

3'

470.81'

54
0'

421.44'

825'

476.37'33
7.1

'

14
6.3

5'
15

4.5
8'

73
3.3

5'

508.73'

25'

191'

122.93'

10
0.2

8'

45
-7

14
-1

Ol
d C

ou
nty

 R
d

483.92'

420'

37
5.1

6'

150'

617'

36
-1C

140'

42
9.6

6'

35
5.0

3'

452
.06

'

47
4.4

6'

350'

42
4.5

0'
178

.45

13
-3

249.71'

50
1.8

7'

322.99'

46
A

46

46
-1 45

-61105'
640'

391'

435
.6'

11
0'

500'

51
5'

661'
606.9'

479.73'
560'

36
4' 534

'

95'

47'147'

56'

86'

12
-2

31
3.0

1'
35

6.3
3'

68
8.3

4'

260.91'

285.02'

11
65

.08
'

306.21'

33
33

-4 66
8.4

9'

820.24'

40
-3

40
4.9

5'

30
4.4

9'

605.06'

438.23'

48
0.3

1'

771.59'

37
-5

5.1
0 A

c

37
-5A

8.7
6 A

c

37
-5B

12
.32

 Ac

58
-2A

10
.01

Ac

400'

73
6.7

2'

38
-B

571
'

275'

53
2'

368'

5.5
9A

c

513.68'

680
.81

'

221.27'

12-1A
5.3Ac

62

62
-3

21
.90

 Ac

21
.90

 Ac

5.0
 Ac

Bu
ng

an
ut 

Po
nd

Wi
llia

ms
Ro

ad

Road

ClarksWoodsRoad

RO
AD

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Bunganut Pond

Route 202

Ho
wi

tt R
oa

d

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

Ro
ad

KennebunkPond

KennebunkPond

Gr
av

es
Ro

ad

RO
UX

  R
D

EXT.

Wi
llia

ms

MARCOTTE    LANE

Marcotte Lane

CO
VE

20' R/W

W
HI

TE
HO

US
E

20' R/W

20' R/W

Anderson Road

Bunganut Pond

Lakeside

Drive

ShoreRoad

Poor

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

Rhode

Acorn Street

Isla
nd

Jacob Lane

Lisa Drive

Island

Avenue

Rhode

AV
E.

RHODE I
SL

AND

R/W

Barbara Beach

Ave
nue

Brock

Point

Road

Pleasant

Pleasant

Road

Road

Road

Brock

Brock Road

Causeway

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

Hill
Grant

Road

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ro
ad

Je
lle

rso
n

Ro
ad

Road

ROAD

So
uth

Road

Clarks Woods

SouthWaterboro

Ro
llin

s R
oa

d

Ro
llin

sR
oa

d

Sw
an

Sh
ore

s

Em
mo

ns
Rid

ge
Rd

Gr
an

t R
oa

d

Ibe
x L

n

Sn
ow

 D
ov

e L
n

Roux
Road

Ex
t.

Point

Sp
rin

g H
ill L

n

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro

TownofWaterboro

Stag
eco

ach
 Rd

Ho
wi

tt

Bunganut Pond Road

Ba
rde

n S
tre

et

WI
LD

DA
ISY

LN

50
'R

OW

Ol
d C

ou
nty

 R
d

03

01

06
05

31

28

07

30

17

29

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 02Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

50
0

50
0

0
50

0
25

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line



ROAD

7

12

45
-4

45
-2

45
-1 95

0'

894'

350
'

500'

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

50

87
-2

34

48

44
-1

28
-5A

28
-2

80
-1

775'

41
6'

211
'

41
5'

12
84

.47
'

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

68
-1

43

640'53
0'

520'

24'

64

10
4

10
5

31

30

Route 111

2116'

17

62

65

RO
AD

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

76

Oakwood Street

100'

165'

160'

175'

15
0'

141.4'

138.7'

130.1'

99'

21

200'15
0'

200' 164.4'

OL
D

3-1

84
-1

370.16'

99
9.8

1'

447.74'

98
8.0

0'
84

84
-3

84
-2

61

7-1

NORTH

26 OLD

28

Road

OldNorthBerwick

32

10

DR
OW

NS

LA
NE

31

24

29
29

-1

25

217'

432.8'

34
4'

34
2.5

'

61'210'58.7'97.6'

3-1
2A

449'

320'

75
0'

296'
586.5'

155
'

87
'

34
2.5

'

2313-213

Carlisle

11-1

13-1 548.3' 16

22

10
-A

8

23
-B

21

20

19

CARLISLE

6

6-1

5

BROOK

280'

26
4'

1836'

1161.5'

12
91

'

10
86

'

9-1

11
-1

9

600.3'

12
5

30
' R

OW
42

9.1

229.51

193.1

260

11
-3

11

28
4.6

2'

1560.45'

175.49

17
0.3

260.27

296.3

411

11
-2

2

9-A
14

-B

47
5.2

8'

13

76
-2

75
33

0'

400'

27
8'

106'

305
.97

'

950'

250'22
5'

400
'

330'

76

76
-3

136'

20
0'

Cripple Creek Drive

79

82

81

83

TO
WN

Pig Farm
Road

78

80
-2

Kenn
ebu

nk

Ol
d

87
-1

124'

504'

80
0'

622.21'

89
-1 88

87
-3

TO
WN

91
94

-1

8742
5'

51
5'

21
7'

91
4'

325'

1181'

94

89

94-A

95
-1

50
0'

500
'

604.17'

602'20
8'

973'

95

25
23

26

186'

250'

34
6'

28
-7

28
-5

28
-6

28
-3

28
-6A

28
-1

28
-4

547'

95
8'60

2.3
'

170
'500'

553'
500' 41

6'

43
4.0

4' 444.27'
801.5'

251
.2'745.3'

245'

50
3'

124'
682'

320'

150
'

30
0'

291
'

657'

ALFRED RD
22

19
-2

20

19
-A

18

19

17

19
-1

301'

25
0'396

'

509
'

28
4'

250'

460'

100
'

300'

381'

70
0'

318'

72
4'

212
'270' 275

'

262'

250'

Route    11
1

Big
 Bu

ck
 Tr

ail

21
-2

67
-2

66

68
-A

68

67

180'

55
0'

63
5'

30
0'

300'

100'

302'

67-
1

67
-A

Caughin
Hill Road

64
-1

65
-A

1

55
65

-A

64
70

8'

59
6'

318'

65
8'

63
3'

377'
288'

627'

198
'

165
'

585.5'

63-1

63-2

63
-B

63
-A

63

72

22
37

'

472'
1077'

12
25

'

TO
WN

TO
WN

18
-A

18
-2

18
-1

17
18

194.6'

79
0'

1115.51'

10
0'

618.19'

50
0'

50
0'

546' 20
9'

170'

17
0'

TO
WN

ROAD

15
-1

16
-1

16

15
-2

837'

692.53'

38
9.4

7'

333.96'412.95'

311
.87

'

500'

42
0.0

'

412.95
5180'

20
7.8

3'

887.06'

15

LITTLE ACRES DR

15
-5

15
-4

15
-3

14
-A

2

16
-B

330.1'

57
0.4

'

960.1'

12
81

.1'

15
-6

14 WA
LK

ER

72
-2

74

72
-A

73
-1A

72
-B

41
3.3

3'
20

2'
21

6'

30
5'

914'

838'

1560'

1526'

73

625'

870'

Ro
ad

Wa
lke

r 

69 70

387.7'

13
36

.5'

231'

29
00

'

96

Ro
ad

95

Da
y

64
'87

-1

92

94

93
-A93

94
-A

585'

40
5'

415' 570'

667.2'

57
0.8

'

667.2'

99
'

199.7'

15

Brook

18-3

17 Road

18

ROW

225'
150'150'

56
-A

2

57

56
-A

1

Ol
d B

en
 D

av
is

58
-1

56

500'

60 Ro
ad

60-A

54
-C

54
-1 54

54
-B

54
-A

54
-D

48
7'

399'

290
'

630
'

16
24

'

62

11
50

'

10
3-2

A

10
3-2

A-
1

10
3

1073'

TO
WN

97
-3

10
2

99
10

3-1

10
3-2

100

36
1'

1053'

22

396'

226'

107-A

10
3-A

1

98

10
7

16
0'

96
-A 16

6'

207

23-1

23-2

23

Sunken
Branch

20-1

22-2

22-1

DU
KE

22-3

18-1

20

19

LA
NE

Brook

30
0'

39
2.8

'

40
0'40

1.6
'

485.97'

29
9.3

1'

575'

975.52'

1300'

17
0'

17
0'

800'

600' 240
'

842.61'

80
0'

21

63
-8

63
-7

63
-6

63
-4

63
-3

63
-2

44

44
-1

63
-5

47

42 43
45

-5
45

-4

18
-C

45
-3

45
-2

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

16 45
-6

46

45
-1 63

-1 422'

14
38

.21
'

164
5'

147'138'130'110'
122'103'

478
'

53
7'

21
4'40

4'52
6'

50
'

52
9'559

'

55
5'

270'

110'
110'

295
'

379'

154'

19
8'

304
.83

'

297'

20
0'

31
6'

100
'

200
'

250
'

300'

33
1.2

1'

198'

324
.12

'

200'

130
' 388.82'

200'

100
'

579.61504'

22
9'

23
9'

345'

33
5'

500' 12
8'

500'

43
1.9

4'

48

49
63

53

47
-A

420.72'
159'

63
-18

A

54 55-
8 55-

9 55-
11

55-
10

63
-17

56

58
57

62-20

59
60

62

900'

65
-3

65

64-
A330

'

15
Ac

100
'

300'

90
0'

550
'

Lor
d's

Broo
k

AlfredRoad

33

41PO
ND

40

333'

28
-C

28

28
-1

33
-1

250.1'

681
'

43
8.2

7'423'

64
6.8

3'

93
5.3

5'

306
'

500' 27

23

25
24

26

858.5'

25
0'

300
'

21
9'

300'

21
8.5

'
18

0'
19

0'

29
0'

125
' 2221

19

18 200'

12
5'

50
' 150'

15
0'

150'

10
0'

15
0'

18
-A

18-
2 18-

B
200

'

39
9.3

4' 564.31'

32
-1

32
-3

Kenn
ebu

nk
Pond

Road

32
-2

30
-1

30
-3

30
-2

30
-6

501
'86

7.9
'

502'

30
-5

4-A

3

Road

New

30
-7

30
-4

39

425'550'

TOWN

43 40

41

70'

100'

80'

42'

80'

42'
152'

79'

156'

80'

48

46

49

43

44

100'

120'

100'

76'

50'
67.03'74.4'

100.9'

51'

150'
100'

50'

148'

260'

260'

51'

355'

290'

55
56

54-199'

85'

97'

65'

97'65'
85' 150'

50'

80'

155'

52
53 58

99'

94' 133'

85'

80'

85' 80'

80'

98' 52'81'

51

50100' 100'

210'

210'

665'

300'

29
-A

29

29-6
29-7

29
-4

29-B
29-C

29-5273'

12
6' 322'

14
5'

12
0'363'

14
5'

75
'

15
4'10

5'

137'

10
9'

10
7'

14
8'

356'

14
8'

14
8'

13
3'

19
2'

489'

15
0'

534'15
0'

28
9'

24
8'

29-1
29-2
29-3

10
-A

12
11

11-
B

10
-C

11-
A

10
-E

Ro
ad

15
15

-A

9

10
-B 10

Ho
us

e

143'
200'

100'
100'

200'

400'

36
1'

39
5'

92'300
'

300
'

140
'

277'

465
'250'

14
0'

30
3'

35
3.9

'

99
0'

20

17

3
1

7
5

22

19
20

11
12

9
10

21
81.2'

224.3'

98
.3 '

77.5'220'

10
6.

6'

29'

201.6'

16
8.

2'

99.1 '

200.1'

10
3.5

'

102. 5'

200.1'10
2.8

'

141. 9'

200'

13
7.4

'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
4

13
8

BasswoodStreet

130'

363.8'

79.9 '

90'

85'

110'265'

80'

105. 4'

160
'

68.4 '

176.6'

121.2'

21
3. 4

'

100'

28
8. 5

'

30
18

26 2428

14

16

BalsamStreet

Pond

102.7'

15
1'

165'

141.7'

127.9'

17
2'

120'

134'

19
4. 7

'

110'

85.9 '

169.5'

153.3'118'

162'

118'

171.5'

120'

153.6'

19
6.

3'

103'

17
0'

46
31

44 42
29

40 38 3436
25 2327

32

MapleStreet

120'

84.1'

185. 8'

170'

159.1'120'120'120'160'

120'120'120'126.3'

170'

170'

170'173.3'

205'

54.1'

113.8'100'

100'100'

100'86'78'

90' 100'90'

90'90'

80'65'

98'

195.3'

199.9'

205. 2'

211.1'

215. 6'

220. 4'

225. 4'

234.4'

62
45 4347

60 58
41

5664

54 52 50

39 37 35 33
48

BeechStreet

Road

84.4'106'106'106'106'106'107.2'106.5'

198. 3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

141.1'105.9'106'106'106'106'107.3'120.6'

203. 5'

115'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.4'118.4'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57.2'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.3'103.4'

66
65

68
6163

70 72 74
57

75
55 51 495359

ElmStreet

189.5'

175.6'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'126'

180'

180'180'

180'

180'

180'180'

180'

180.1'

116.5'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'120.6'

100'100'100'100'140'143.2'

150.6'
142.9' 100.2' 100' 100'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100'

70'

2
3

1

5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

67 69

7371

200'

20
0'

61'

30
3.5

'

33
1.2

'

170'

220'

90'

39
5'

235' 90'

34'

90' 94.4'

71.5'

80'

79.5'

123'

15
5.5

'

117.9'

13
0' 50'

48'

19
6'

50'

48'

21
2'

85'

24
5'

79'

27
0'

50'

48'

22
8'

100'

352.4'

398. 4'

323. 4'

162. 5'

191. 5'

131.4'100'144'193.4'

139.3'

195.7'

7

8

Sc
ho

ol
7-A

20
0'

65
0'

590'

81
5'

530'

13

215'

180
'

50
-5

50
-A

51A

51

50-2

53 5253
-2

58
1.2

0'

881.72'

618.7'

175'

268'

87
9.4

3'

50-3

50
-1

53
-1

442'

300
'

294'

102'
131

'

260'

182'

4

4-1
4-2106

45

Ho
wit

t R
oa

d
43

42

Ro
ad

49
47

46

601'

10
6

1

42

41
-1

904
'

405' 230'

194'
368.4'

64
6.2

7'

41

41

67
-1

52

69
67

15

13

13-1

193'

755'

484.1'

128
.2'

428.5'

213.9'

373'

200'

67
-A 67

-A
1

67
-B

1

Fa
rm

 R
oa

d

67
-B

50
0'

20
5'807'

457'

40'

409
.06

'

45
7.6

'

472.61'

53
0'

615'

428'

54
0'

600'

3-A

21

20
19

125'

50'
50'

40'

140'65'
16'

34.7'
50'

42.3'

67.1'

153.8'

36'
143.4'

62'
217'

52
-1

127'

210'

67
-2

299'

345'

276'

16

13

11

12

14
13-A

193.1'255'

250'

220'

214.9'

70
'200'14

5'

50'
45'

45'

112'

56'

39.
5'

122.5

428.8'

45
'

85
'

42-A
42-B

12
5'

12
5'

410'

400'

18

LOON

19

LANE

26

23
5'

30'

50
'

211'

25
0'

115
'

300'

40
1'

40
7.6

'

305'

410'

15
0'

455.7'

10 195
'

3

2
R.O.W.

1

7
9
8

6
5

4

125'

14
8'

124'

80'

14
0'240'

98
'

235'

185'

100'
137'

140'

220'

227.5'
218'

40
'

40'
80'

70'

40
'

35'

40'

120'

130
'

80
'

37

33

34

Warrens Lane

171'

384'

1083.7'

30-1

27
202.4'252

'

174
.5'

240'

55.4'

39

43
-1 462.8'

517
.2'

250
'

300
'

785
'

20
0'

9 51
51

-A

51
-2

200' 20
0'

130' 15
0'

200'
8 7

18
2.3

'

114.8'

166.52'

141.9'

75'

15
0'

396.8'

75'

166.52'

Ke
nn

eb
un

kP
on

d

KennebunkPond

61

KennebunkPond

KennebunkPond

37
-A

37 36 35 34
33

365'

65'

100'

50'

360'

18
9'

10'

75'

350'

60'

75'

360'

60'

170'

29
0'

70'

80'

150'

150'

83.30' TOWN

32
31

29
30

28 27 170'
65'

80'

195'
64'

80'

55'

270'

65'

120'

300'

125'

275'

115.75'

130'

100' 109.4'

111.38'

198'

194'

130'

100'

330'

181'

26 25 24 23 22

140' 90
'

115'

85'

100'

60'

50'

145'
60'

50'

145'
60'

47'

150'
60'

50'

120'

123.1' 50' 50'

15

16

18

19

20

304.9'

235'

90
' 89
.1'

115.1'

57
.7'

10
3.6

'

17
1'

76.5'

210.5'

89'

60
.4'

210'

14

54
55

56

57

2

58

53

247'

185'

184'

65'

120
'

170
'

40'

10
2'

180'

75
'

60
'90'

195'

75'

184' 82.
9'

10
0'

161.3'

64.8'

199'

20
0'

50'

74
'

27
2.8

'
60

'

130'

38-08

38-12
38-07

91'

118'

137.4'

118.5' 123.7'

136'

122'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38
38-06

38-04
38-02

38-01

250'

576.8'

80'

160.2'

80'

91'

140.1'

90.1'

91'

140.6'

99'

146'

117.8'

38-10

38-13
38-12

38-09

p/o
15-

38

38-3

38-5

38-11

Pin
es

Lan
e

85'

116'

31' 50' 55.2' 69.6'

20
'

93'

71'
65'62.6' 156'

70
'

110'

146.9'

93.5'

185.5'

188.5'

72'

15
5'

12
1'

156.5'
108'

45
'

108
.5'

15
1.4

'

190'

12
7.9

'

76
9.6

3'

60

59 130
'

55'

15
0'

15
0'

130'

250'

320'

44
-1

57
-1

44

40
377.9'

69
0'

44
-2

39
37

3838
-A

40
-1A

40
-1

50
1.8

'

477.2'

56
.14

'

469.42'

76
8'

72
0'

363'

168'

55
0'

27
7'

432'

36
B 36

A

35
36

-1

911.3'

333'

20
'

47
6'

162'

99
5.1

'339.7'22
4.9

'

279.7'

200'

200'

40
0'

91
5'

36
8'

27
6'

22
7'

503.5'

36
33

-1

33
-1A

68
1.5

5

300

35
0

51

33
-2

32

30

11
9' 300'

199'

100'

Gr
av

es
 R

oa
d

29

29
-A

27

1037.59'

57

14
10

9

6-2

6-1

6

187'

50
0'

34
6.5

'
56

1'

643.5'

65
1.8

'

33
0'

33
0'

660'
590'

91
5'

640'

78
0'

665'

50
0'

51
3.3

'

35
0'

45
-345

39
1'

16
-1

16
-A

16
-2

16

370'

60
0.4

6'

65
6.3

8'

500' 460'

31
3'

43'8
0'

952.19'

650.67'

15
11

13

12

860
0'

50
0'

11
37

'

516'

59
4'

516'

56
9'

376'247'

7
5

4

2 1

47
6' 550'

47
6.5

'

40
0'

400'

353.1'

37
9.5

'

49'

47
2.5

'

340' 3

TO
WN

62 64 63
63

-1

66
76

5'

29
8'

150'

29
8'

150'

29
0'

59
-A

60

59

59
-B

280'487.1'

10
71

.17
'

19
2.0

8'

57
5.1

'
57

8.4
'

100'520'

17
0'

76
0'

92
5.9

'

58

58
-1

58
-2 50

0'
18

8'

12
59

'

1145'

61
1-1

-A

RO
UX

  R
D

EXT.

1
3

4A
4

1-148

50
-2

23
2'

745'

345
' 50
-1

37
-7

Wi
llia

ms
37

-2
37

-1
35

37
-3

TO
WN

33
-6

36

33
-5

33
-5-

1

760' 600
'

44

44-A

MARCOTTELANE

18
8.7

'
10

4'

220'

220'

208
.1'

220'

33
-4

33
-1 33
A 33

27
8'

300'

325'

40
9'

216'

200'

49
8'

69
0'

740'

610'

43
0'

38
0'

32
31

30

32
-1

11
6'

1193.1' 53
3.9

'

MarcotteLane

32
A

CO
VE

23

22

22-A

22-B 22-C 15
1'

123'

240.94'66
'

50
'

74
'

388'35
'

501'

90
'

35
'

100'

50
'

400'

10
0'

10
0'

13
14

15

1211-1
10

16

11

9
210'

100'

11
0'

165'

82
'

270'

220'

155'

180'

125'

20
0'

96'13
0'

131'

84'

94'68' 85
'

90'85'

110'

125'

80'80'

70'

50'50'

65'145'

97'

20'R/W 20
19

18

W
HI

TE
HO

US
E 50

'
50

'
50

'
46

'

13
7'

220'

56
.2

'

200'

52
'

160'

60.6'

110' 75'

27

17

26
25
24

50
'

50
'

50
' 110' 51
.8

'

115' 50
.6

'

120' 51
.4

'

110'10
0'

10
2.

5'

31
30

20'R/W 32

28
29

50
' 125'

50
'

50
' 50

'

50
' 50
.9

'

50
'

110'

50
'105'

70
' 75

'

125'

33
34

38

35
36

37

120'

45
'

55
'45

' 115'

55
'

51
.5'

115'

50
.3'

51.
5'

115'

50.
3'

51.5'

50.
3' 115'

50
'

100'

50
.3'

100' 20'R/W

40

43

41
42

39 80'
65

'

34'
35

'

115 '

10
0'

59.4'

62.7' 105
'

60'

56'

120
'

60'

59.9'

24
-1

28
24

A
487

.82
'

150
'

470.10'

20
4.5

'

225' 20
1.8

'

225'

AndersonRoad

4

1-A
5

6

1-2

2
3

240'

100'

40'

40'

260'

95
'

40'

200'

75
'

75
'

200'

10
0'

210'

25
'

205'

50
'

8-1

8-2

8-3

8-4

8

7

BunganutPond

Lakeside

1020'

147.6'

45'

21
0'

286'
100'

Drive

31-1

16 18 20

15 17
19

13

14
12

75'

12
5'

80'50'
28

0'

70'

70'

28
0'

75'

17
0'

75'

17
5'

70'

70'

25
0'

25
0' 70'

28
0'

70'

28
0'

75'

60'

10
0' 75'

50'

140'

25
0'

140'

25
0'

238'

23
22-A

21

21-A

56'110'

35' 320'

65'

310' 60'

230'

4243

41

44
45

46

47
48

7

50

52

4

40

6

51

5

3

Shore

Ro
ad

223'

215.8'

36.3'

73.4'

111.9'

100'

254.4'

54'

104'

326.8'93.3'

54'

55'
110.8'85.9'

51.
3'

50
.1'

284'50'

110'63.
9'

63.
4'

140.6'

20
5'

60'

236'

35'35'

55'

209'

55'

218'

35'

110'

205'

60'10'

110
'

214'

70'

110
'

70'

11
0'

213' 70'

205' 35'
35

'190'

185'

80'

185'

59
.8'

50
'

187'

60
'

190'

75
'

49

55
'

57.
5'

187'

11
0'

50
'

39
38 37

50'

149.6'

74.1'

150'

200'

95.4'
67.7'

110'

205'

70'

215'

110'

31

32

35

33
34

105
'

177' 110
'

60'

156' 65'

50' 50'

172'

63.6'
64.2'

149'

75'

48.15'

158'

100
'

60'

85'

2627
28

29
30

55'

223'

62.8'

50'

196'

55'

100
'

200'

101
'

50'

186'

50'

45'

50'

Shore
Road

61
6063

64 58
5657 5559 457'

109.8'

55'

453'

53.6'54.9'54.9'

50'

416'

403'

103.4'

106.5'

92'

337'

132'

273'

131.7'
37.9'

52'

256'

33'

52'

240'

37.9'33'

215'

52'

104
.5'

180' 65'

8 9
10

17

11
14

93' 20'

18
1.3

'

91'

14
0.7

'
73.

3'

198.45'

50.4'100'

127.8'

125.75'

46.5'

50'110'

100'

50'

110'

75'

110
'

129.7'

55'
49.

6'

2322
21

24
25

16

110
'

136.7' 100
'

50.9'

37.7'

121.2'

50.5'

126.6'

44'
89'

125.7'

101'

118.9'

125'

100'

48.6'

110
'

5

6-A

Shore Road

54-1

54 53 52 51 50 49

48

95'

200'

237'

55.4'

223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50'

130'

50'14'

50'

132'

45'

100'

129.65'

80'

50'

166.45'

12'

228'

36'

154.3'

39

40
41

43

43-A

46

44
45

42

186'

100.4'

188'

101'

50.2'

204'50'

63.77'
97'

199.4'

50'

97'

82.6'

141'
106'

82.6'56'

210'

78'

56'

31

32
33

34 35
36

37

38

74'

182'

105' 162
'

52'

35'

72'

231
'

35'

236
'

52'

35'

279
'

53'

128'

30'

190'
130'

35'
35'

201
'

100'

52'

Poor024
025

26 27 28

29

30

130'

115
'

84'

155
'

40'

171
'

80'

225
'

120'

140'

14
6'

185
'

70'

50'

190
'

70.4'

45'

190
'

66'

28.6'

141' 213'

50'

50'

54'
58' 154'

85'
85'

50'

68

10
04

'

120
0'

5-A

66

52
-7

52
-2

52
-4

52-5

52
-3

52
-6

127'

275'

34
8.8

'
225

'

205'

41
2.4

'

323'

56
5'

83
1.8

5'

594'

36
0'

250'

36
3' 36
3'

215'

90'

37
5'26

4.9
'

525.1'

21
1'

19
0'435'452.6'

30
8.8

'

6

5

3

4

2

1

251.1' 221.9'

11
3.4

'
28

5.4
'

321.9'

26
9.6

'

289.1'

200'

25
8'

170'

147'

21
6'

470'

20'

246'
57'

46

48
47

52
43

44

AcornStreet

40

Isla
nd 42

41.8'

86'

42.6'

50'58.6' 128'

67'104.6'51
.4'

50'91.
3'

20
4'

210.6'

30'

100
' 10

0'

30'

45'
30'

133
.9'

133
.9' 30'

53.4'

133
.9' 133

.9'

52

36
33

JacobLane

37
31

32

35
34

106'
19'

57'

100
'

85.4'
106'

30'

62'
50'

50'
50

'

73.6'

93'

56
'

50'

111.1'

30'

120.1'

50'117.6'

TOWN

28

67.
3'

108.4'

64
'

50'

180
'

50' 30 114
'

30'

37

38
451.09'

350.14'

240'

438.99'

384.88' 7-4

7-3

7-1
7-2

7-B
6-1

7-C650
'

58
3.0

3'

653
'

200'

464
.8'

403.2'

403
.2'

261
'

479.82'

47
2.5

7'

298.98'

27
2.2

5'

531.1'

Island

Avenue

180'

6

7

5

4

2-7-C
P/O

3
2

1

Rhode

150'
100'130'

50'

240'

150'100'
25'

100'

150' 60'

160
'

104'

10
0'

101.9'

100'

270
'

75'

75'

23
5'

160'

80'

220'

75
'

95'
148'

175'

10

10-1

9

8
7-A P/O2-7-4

250' 115
'

300'300
'

75'

175'

150'

80' 150' 240'
100'

150'

100'
255'

100'

25'

AV
E.

RHODEISLA
ND

11

27

26

25

24

23

132'

132'

10
0'

10
0'

100 '
100'

275'

165'

146'

485'

75'

200'

225'

200'

13
14

17
16

15

12

50'

140'

50'

185'

82
'

70.6'

240'

70'

60
'

60'

70
'

275'

260'

60'

65'

220'

10
0'

175'

105'

20'

20

18
19

R/W

22
21

36
' 16

0'

116'

20
'

50'

50'

150'

140' 50'

50'

100
'

10
0'

150
'

150'

11 10

78'

75.
3'

43
.7

'

74.8
'65.1'

155'

35'
25'

155'

100'

Ave
nue

5

7-A 6
545

.7'

1113.5'

27
0'

31
3'

42

43

TO
WN

TO
WN

27

67
5'

352'

86
8.4

6'

41
-1

41
-2

40
-A

40

40
-1

34
-1

29

34

12
75

.54
'

64
4'

2117'

46
0'

603'

500
'

540'

1890.92'

92
0'

215'

521
'

TO
WN

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

63

62
-1

61

Hill
Grant

Road

70

62
-2

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

60

64
65

-3

96
8.0

6'

392.91'

30
0'

TO
WN

72
.36

'

SouthWaterboro

35

35-1
A

35
-1 36

38
A

36
-1

38
-A

2

38
38

-A
1

28
9' 220

'
51

5'

50
0'

454.99'

387.45'

531.17'

108'

190
'

202'
354'

262
'

350'

255'

788.74'

39
7.8

2'248.7'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50'ROW

40
Ver

na
Lan

e

41
-A

7A

41
-B

6

41
-A

7C

230'

50
7'

213.86'

31
5.9

8'

44
-1

31
-5

49
-5

49
-6

49
-7

49Ch
rist

ian 92
0.5

'92
0.1

'

500'

47

31
-6

31
-831

-7

31
-1

31
-10

Farm

Road

31
-9 Sout

h

Waterboro

500'

1098'

220'

108
0'

13
95

'

11
06

.8'
80

0'

16
32

'

305'

1680'

30
17

5'26
7.5

'

49.5'
74'

Wa
y

31
-2

31-
2C

p/o15-038

67

59
-C

92
'

21
-1

50
0'

21
-3500'

440'

450'

63
7.6

9'

474'

350'

310'
65

9.3
9'

21
-4

48
4.5

1'

72
-1

16
-A

1

23
A

839'

16
5'

1247'

16
52

'

10
3-2

B

435'

97
-1

Elizabeth
Lane

378'
610'

818'6-B

23-4

Blu
eb

err
yL

n

POORFARMRD

CuttlesSt

We
ntw

ort
hS

t

RoySt

Pin
es

La
ne

38-11-1

32
'

184'

317'

269.79'

98'

312'

1-2 784
.18

'

422'22
3'

60
5'

180
'

66
9'299'

70
0'

262
'

224
'

58
8'

25
1'

1-3
1-4

1-5
1-6

Ibe
x L

n

14
-A

1

14
-A

1496'

73
3' 81

7'

Wate
rbo

ro
Rd

go
re

Sn
ow

 D
ov

e L
n

41

50
-A

1

p/o
52

31
-1

65
-4

1

Roux
Road

Ex
t. 1-3

521.18'

655.72'

41
-3

Ke
nn

eb
un

k
Po

nd
Ro

ad

157.41'

19
-2A

19
-2B

Sp
rin

g H
ill L

n

Ga
rde

n W
ay

16
-A500.54'

459.29'

57
0.2

3'

33
-2

770'

806'

468'

428'

10
3-2

C

31
-2

31
-3

Ne
w

Rd
Ci

rcl
e

97
-2

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

of
Alf

red

Stag
eco

ach
 Rd

Ho
wit

t

Ric
ke

r R
oa

d

661' 158.71'

349.55'
308.76'

40
9.7

1'

37
7.6

3'

37
8'

450'

400'

20
0''

700'

20
0' 700'

922.6'

60
0'

716'

50-2A

300
' 300'

660'

950'

69
3'

95
5.6

5'

209'

25
41

.26
'211

20
'

24
52

' 24
02

'

540'

540'

69
-1

Am
eri

ca
n W

ay

Sa
die

 Ln

10
3-2

D
59

6'

382.38'

87
6.5

9'
353

' 50
3'

211.11'

20'R/W

79'

80'

50'

262.8'

14
73

'

58
-3

37
-4

37
-6

765'

640'

BunganutPondRoad

73
-1B

44
5'

596'

37
0.7

6'

800'

37
8.4

5'

48
6.5

0'

48
3.7

'

1201.2'

76
-1

76
-4

2016.55'

21
-5

405'

63
7.3

9'

715.04'

694.40'

35
0'

35
0'

10
5.5

4'

10
3-3

149
'

43
6'

68
6.4

'

126'

30 31
7.5

7'

268.86'

204.84'

1-B
4B

4C

253.37'

379.84'

669'

212.30'193.26'

65
-1

65

1101.55'

77
4.2

6'

1117.62'

21
8.0

1'
39

6.6
3'61

4'

215'

54
-2

36
-1A

WI
LD

 DA
ISY

 LN

40
-1B

80
3.9

8'

61

570'

480
'

ROW

94
-1A

78
-1

78
-3

78
-4

78
-2

9-2

75
7'

36
2'

790'

52
-8

52
-10

52-9

96
-1

286
.37

'

179'

175'

577.10'

21
7.1

7'

97

12
08

.01
'

171'

944'

6C

6 388
.32

'

522.54'

20-2

262'

152.43'

84
'

66
.48

'

130.80'

89.32'
106.83'

2-A

2-B
2-C

72
-3

57
1'

375'

59
-D

No
t to

Sc
ale

20
0' 50'ROW

80
6.5

6'

67
5.5

1'
18

3.3
5'

435.94'

37
-8

29
29

-B

36
-1B

122.63'

50-4
1022.8'

31
9.2

1'

40
0'

181'

10
0'

501'

474' 503.5'

56
-A

3
56

-A
4

67
9.8

2'

220'

691'38
0.9

8'

330'

40
0'

270
.83

'
44

0.2
2'

60
5.0

5'

785.32' 18
-D

40
0'

573.4'

30
6.3

6'

33
-3

48
9'

23-5

730.32'

525'

84
0'

63.77'

399.4'

795.8'
615.8'

37
6.2

'

51
5.9

7'

63.77'
63.77'

23
4.9

'

290'

47
8.9

4'

605.81'10
3-4

39
6.8

1'

337'

310'

594.01'

389.71'

317
.8'

703.09'

85
1'

610.21'

500'

10
0'

19
4'

1-C

35
5

620
.31 208

.27
'

30
7.9

6

504.75296.9

37
5.3

5'
42

7.1
4'

45
8.2

2'

910'

37

37
-9

45
-5

12
-1

40
-2

40
5.1

3'

470.81'

54
0'

50 496.71'

535.17'
285.66'190.459

421.44'

825'

476.37'33
7.1

'

56
-A

648.9'

83
-1

731.67'

28
0'

33
-4

371'

480
.1'

70
3.6

'

30
0'

540.4'

458'

41
0'

620.31'

100
'

75
9.5

4'

397.36'

489
.19

'

125'

51
63

-18
49-

1 50 50-
1

50-
2

52-
1

10
0'

10
0'

20
0'

200
'

175'

100'100'100'100'100'
200'

100'200'
100'100'100'122'

140'
171'

160'

150'

14
6.3

5'
15

4.5
8'

508.73'

25'

191'

122.93'

10
0.2

8'

45
-7

Ol
d C

ou
nty

 R
d

150'

617'

36
-1C

48
3.1

0'

80
51

5.6
'

496.40'

14
-A

3
48

3'

140'

42
9.6

6'

35
5.0

3'

452
.06

'

47
4.4

6'

350'

42
4.5

0'
178

.45

61
3.1

2'

749.20'

RedBrookDrive

Lord'sLane

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

10
3-A

2

10
8

46
A

46

46
-1 45

-61105'
640'

391'

435
.6'

11
0'

500'

51
5'

661'
606.9'

479.73'
560'

36
4' 534

'

95'

12
-2

31
3.0

1'
35

6.3
3'

68
8.3

4'

260.91'

285.02'

11
65

.08
'

306.21'

31

31
-1 278.18'

720.84'

504
.49

'

67
8.8

'

267.86'

33
33

-4
33

-3

276.38'

66
8.1

3'
55

9'

66
8.4

9'

820.24'

458.32'

109.35'

40
-3

40
4.9

5'

30
4.4

9'

605.06'

438.23'

48
0.3

1'

14
-B

1

1392'

1159.30'

249
.02

'

288.50'

41
3'

28
4.6

2' 1562'

771.59'

8-1 831.07'

21
5.0

8'

408.28'

17
4.0

6'

37
-5

5.1
0 A

c

37
-5A

8.7
6 A

c

37
-5B

12
.32

Ac

38
-B

571
'

275'

53
2'

368'

5.5
9 A

c

10
3-2

A-
2

40
 Ac

39
.3 

Ac

87
6'

76
6'

2624'

2634'

5.5
7 A

c

5.9
2 A

c
28

-1
28

-2

845.46'

30
5'

27
3.4

3'846.18'

194.96'2
13

'

24
0.6

7'

62

62
-3

21
.90

 Ac

21
.90

 Ac

5.0
Ac

ROAD

Bu
ng

an
ut

Po
nd

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

Route 111

RO
AD

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

Oakwood Street

OL
D

NORTH

OLD

Road

OldNorthBerwick

DR
OW

NS

LA
NE

Carlisle

CARLISLEBROOK

30
' R

OW

Cripple Creek Drive

Pig Farm
Road Kenn

ebu
nk

Ol
d

ALFRED RD

Route    11
1

Big
 Bu

ck
 Tr

ail

Caughin
Hill Road

ROAD

LITTLE ACRES DR

WA
LK

ER

Ro
ad

Wa
lke

r 

Ro
ad

Da
y

Brook

Road

ROW

Ol
d B

en
 D

av
is

Ro
ad

Sunken
Branch DU

KE
LA

NE

Brook

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

AlfredRoad

Kenn
ebu

nk
Pond

Road

Road

New

Ro
ad

Ho
us

e

Kennebunk

BasswoodStreet

BalsamStreet

Pond

MapleStreet

BeechStreet

Road

ElmStreet Sc
ho

ol

Ho
wit

t R
oa

d

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

 R
oa

d

LOON
LANE

R.O.W.

Warrens Lane

Ke
nn

eb
un

kP
on

d

KennebunkPond

KennebunkPond

KennebunkPond

TOWN

Pin
es

Lan
e

Gr
av

es
 R

oa
d

RO
UX

  R
D

EXT.

Wi
llia

ms

MARCOTTELANE

MarcotteLane

CO
VE

20'R/W

W
HI

TE
HO

US
E

20'R/W

20'R/W

AndersonRoad

BunganutPond

Lakeside

Drive

Shore

Ro
ad

Shore
Road

Shore Road

Poor

AcornStreet

Isla
nd

JacobLane

Island

Avenue

Rhode

AV
E.

RHODEISLA
ND

R/W

Ave
nue

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

Hill
Grant

Road

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

SouthWaterboro

50'ROW

Ver
na

Lan
e

Ch
rist

ian

Farm

Road

Sout
h

Waterboro

Wa
y

Elizabeth
Lane

Blu
eb

err
yL

n

POORFARMRD

CuttlesSt

We
ntw

ort
hS

t

RoySt

Pin
es

La
ne

Ibe
x L

n

Wate
rbo

ro
Rd

Sn
ow

 D
ov

e L
n

Roux
Road

Ex
t.

Ke
nn

eb
un

k
Po

nd
Ro

ad

Sp
rin

g H
ill L

n

Ga
rde

n W
ay

Ne
w

Rd
Ci

rcl
e

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

of
Alf

red

Stag
eco

ach
 Rd

Ho
wit

t

Ric
ke

r R
oa

d

Am
eri

ca
n W

ay

Sa
die

 Ln

20'R/W

BunganutPondRoad

WI
LD

 DA
ISY

 LN

ROW

50'ROW

Ol
d C

ou
nty

 R
d

RedBrookDrive

Lord'sLane

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

07

04

02

08

06
17

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 03Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

60
0

60
0

0
60

0
30

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil



44
-2

51
49

54TR
AIL

52

SUNSET

54
-D 51

-1

43
-6

ROAD

7

12

87
-2

34

28
-5A

28
-2

80
-1

41
6'

211
'

41
5'

12
84

.47
'

64

10
4

10
5

Route111

Route111

28B 28CAlewiveRoad

40

2116'

175'

21

MI
DD

LE
 R

D
52

0'
46

-1

46
-63

46
-72

46
-45

46
-48 46

-49 46
-50 46

-51

46
-42 46
-41 46

-40 46
-39 46

-38 46
-37 46

-36

46
-43

46
-52 46

-53 46
-54 46

-55 46
-56 46

-57 46
-58

46
-35

46-25
46-26

46-21
46-22
46-23
46-24

46-18

46-20 46-19

46-85 46-84

46-86

46
-33

46
-31

46-28
46-29

46
-3046

-32
46

-59 46
-60

46
-6246

-61

46-91 46-90

46-92

46
-64

46
-65

46
-66

46
-6846

-67

46-89 46-88

46
-69

46
-7146

-70

46
-73

46
-8 46

-6
46

-7
46

-75
46

-76
46

-77
46

-78

46
-74

46-27

46
-4 46
-3 46
-2 46

46
-5

CONIFER DRIVE

FIELDSTONE DRIVE

MO
ES

 W
AY

462'

47
-2

FALLS

47

OLD

47
-1

ROAD

46-93

44
-1A 44

-1C

46
-34

44
-1F

511
'

42
2'

44
-3

44
-1B

Dorothy Lane

44
-1

44
-1E

44
-1D

670'

61
1'

50
3'

231
'

23
3' 50-9 50-8

50-6

50
-1 50

-2 50
-4

GA
LA

XY
   D

R.
50

-3

50-7

50
-5

50-10

48

44

9
50

-A 50
-A

7
50

-A
8

50
-A

6
50

-A
5 50

-A1
50

-A2
50

-A
3

50
-A

4

50
-B

50
-A

58
-1

5858
-1A

55
-5

5555
-2

55
-1 55

-3

54
-A

54
-A

2

53 53
-B

54
-E

54
-B

54
-C

53
-A

56

RO
AD

63

64

63
-1

TO
WN

KE
NN

EB
UN

K

4

OL
D

3-1
61

0.6
3'

13
91

.79
' 3

84
-1

370.16'

99
9.8

1'

447.74'

98
8.0

0'
84

84
-3

84
-2

43
-A

1

43
-A

2

43
-A

43

43
-7

FOUR K's LN  (50' ROW)

28
5.2

1'

29
8.4

8'

793.76'

50
'

500'

27
8.0

7'
24

0'

969.42'

362'

49
4.7

1

544.40'

520'

44
3.8

7'

500'

43
9.1

'

661.65'

50'

43
-3

43
-5

43
-4

43
-2

55
4.2

'

425'
465'

47
7.8

'

437.2' 499.5'

34
5.4

4'

500'

43
7.3

'

500.7'

572.9'

43
4.1

2'

501.35'

510.44'43
-1

27
6.5

7'
25

6.1
1'

363.32'

32
0'

42
-1 42

59

41
-1

11
89

.7'

963.9'

22
6.5

'

51
2.5

'

425'

72
7.3

3'

137.72'

581
.03

'

520.17'

647.23'

54
8.2

1'330.90'

26
0.8

9'

TO
WN

40 41

320'

115
0'

91
7'

244'

30
6' 41

-2

670'

179'

30
' R

OW

130'

366'

60
-1

62

WATERHOUSE LANE

60

966.4'

87
5'

87
5'

500'

500'

116
5.5

'

555.3'

38
-B

38-2
38-1

38-D
38-C

40
-2

40
-4

38-4
38-5

38
-7

60
-3

38
-637
-B

60
-4

38
-A

60
-2

RU
ST

IC 
  L

AN
E 38-E38-3

50
0'

351.1'

528
.65

'

478.8'

578
'

348.8'

55
6'

538.45'

62
2.4

'

44
5'

225'

25
0'

318.92'

20
0'

13
5.3

5' 427.60'
20

0'

20
0.1

6' 497.17'
20

0'

20
0.1

6' 495.69'

20
0'

24
7.1

4' 493.66'

36
0'

129.6'

29
2.0

6'
23

5.6
2'

385'

45
0.6

' 65
0'

48
4'

20
0' 515'

20
0'20

0'

515' 20
0'

25
0'

569' 20
0'

10
87

'

117'

111
0'

238' 119'

36

39
-A

39
-D

39
-C

HO
NO

RS
 W

Y
39

36
3' 36

3'

697.7' 265'

39-B

468.2'

35

ROAD

37
-C

37
GR

AY
 LA

NE

34 37
-A

352.4'

31
0'

355.4'

31
0.2

'

30
0'

354.2'

29
9'

33
0'

354'

32
8'

353'

61

7-1

66
6.5

'

33

NORTH

BERWICK

26 OLD

28

17
45

.6'

1

2

Wa
lke

r

6B

6A
4

61
4.4

'

566.9'

782.4'

95
0'

14
40

.3'

1650'

150'

10
0'

32
0'

275'

1800'

363'

6

7

Ro
ad

Road

Old North Berwick

32

32
-2

32
-1

HA
MM

ON
D  

HT
S.

55
0'

495'

500'

50
'

10

50
0'

DR
OW

NS

LA
NE

31

24

29
29

-1

25

217'

432.8'

34
4'

34
2.5

'

61'210'58.7'97.6'

5 3-1
2A12

5'

449'

320'

75
0'

296'
586.5'

155
'

87
'

34
2.5

'

2313-2

11

13

Carlisle

11-1

473.3'

13-1 548.3' 16

22

10
-A

8

23
-B

21

20

19

CARLISLE

6

6-1

5

BROOK

280'

26
4'

1836'

1161.5'

12
91

'

10
86

'

9-1

11
-1

9

600.3'

12
5

30
' R

OW
42

9.1

229.51

193.1

260

11
-3

11

28
4.6

2'

1560.45'

175.49

17
0.3

260.27

296.3

411

11
-2

2

9-A
14

-B

47
5.2

8'

13

76
-2

75
33

0'

400'

27
8'

106'

305
.97

'

950'

250'22
5'

400
'

330'

76

76
-3

136'

20
0'

Cripple Creek Drive

79

82

81

83

TO
WN

Pig Farm
Road

78

80
-2

Kenn
ebu

nk

Ol
d

87
-1

124'

504'

80
0'

622.21'

89
-1 88

87
-3

TO
WN

91
94

-1

8742
5'

51
5'

21
7'

91
4'

325'

1181'

94

89

94-A

95
-1

50
0'

500
'

604.17'

602'20
8'

973'

95

25
23

26

186'

250'

34
6'

28
-7

28
-5

28
-6

28
-3

28
-6A

28
-1

28
-4

547'

95
8'60

2.3
'

170
'500'

553'
500' 41

6'

43
4.0

4' 444.27'
801.5'

251
.2'745.3'

245'

50
3'

124'

682'

320'

150
'

30
0'

291
'

657'

ALFREDRD

22

19
-2

20

19
-A

18

19

17

19
-1

301'

25
0'396

'

509
'

28
4'

250'

460'

100
'

300'

381'

70
0'

318'

72
4'

212
'270' 275

'

262'

250'

Route
111

Big
Bu

ck
Tra

il

21
-2

67
-2

66

68
-A

68

67

180'

55
0'

63
5'

30
0'

300'

100'

302'

67-
1

67
-A

Caughin
Hill Road

64
-1

65
-A

1

55
65

-A

64
70

8'

59
6'

318'

65
8'

63
3'

377'
288'

627'

198
'

165
'

585.5'

63-1

63-2

63
-B

63
-A

63

72

22
37

'

472'
1077'

12
25

'

TO
WN

TO
WN

18
-A

18
-2

18
-1

17
18

194.6'

79
0'

1115.51'

10
0'

618.19'

50
0'

50
0'

546' 20
9'

170'

17
0'

TO
WN

ROAD

15
-1

16
-1

16

15
-2

837'

692.53'

38
9.4

7'

333.96'412.95'

311
.87

'

500'

42
0.0

'

412.95
5180'

20
7.8

3'

887.06'

15

LITTLE ACRES DR

15
-5

15
-4

15
-3

14
-A

2

16
-B

330.1'

57
0.4

'

960.1'

12
81

.1'

15
-6

14 WA
LK

ER

72
-2

74

72
-A

73
-1A

72
-B

41
3.3

3'
20

2'
21

6'

30
5'

914'

838'

1560'

1526'

73
625'

870'

35-6

35-9

35-4

35-8

35-3

35-1

35-7

35-5

35

Alewive

48
8'475

'

366
.5' 393

.4'

210.5' 26'

133
.9' 100'

720'

608'

50
5.7

'

600'

20
2.4

'

426.3'

52
8.7

'

28
9.3

'

43
6.4

4'

Road

35-2
39

35-10

56
2.5

'

141.9'

70
'89

'

309.6'

31
6'

550'

74
7.1

9'

502.63'

28-9

28-10

28-8

28-11

28-7 28-6

43
3'

78
7' 75
4.4

'

412.43'

410.04'

200.93'

231.8'

28
4.6

9'

52
0.9

'

179.3'

300'

37
0'

301.4'

44
0'

40
9'

298.8'70
0'

330'

50-2

50-3 50-5
50-4 50-7

50-9

50-6

50-1

50-16

50-17

50-8

278
'

275
'

18
5'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'40
0'

40
0'

60
5'21

6'

495'

368'

309.5'

325.3'

36 31

OldPostRoad
38

37-1
37-237 33

4'
31

0'

27
7'24
4'

370'

172'175'175'

45

40-A

150'
47

117'

53
854.5'

23
0'

656.55'

50
0'

466.58'

287.6'

204.1'

200'

13
4'

53-1

84
6'

50
0'55 54A

54

63
0'

132
'

40
0'

38
8'

115'

225'

130'

Ro
ad

Wa
lke

r 

69 70

387.7'

13
36

.5'

231'

29
00

'

28D

28-4 28

28E

RO
AD

28-2

28-3

28-5

28-1

480'

500'

44
5'

300'41
0'

247.97'

41
0'

41
0'

12
2'

80
2.3

9'

60
0'

50-15

50B

50-13
50-14

50-11 50-10

50-12

910'
730'

680'

327
'

400
'

374
'

175'
175'

175'
175'

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

175'175'
175'

175'

BirchAcres

50

50A

50C

Alewive 500
'

443'

445.4'

58
5'

1016'

84
84

-B

83

84
-A

86

85

229'

300'

21
5'

150'10
0'

150'

164'

Road 52

88

89

87
-B

88
-A

87

90
-1

91

337'

341' 317
'

215'258'

346'

1105' 24
5.5

'

18
4'

96

Ro
ad

95

Da
y

24

24-1

64
'87

-1
92

94

93
-A93

94
-A

585'

40
5'

415' 570'

667.2'

57
0.8

'

667.2'

99
'

199.7'

32D

32

32C

32B
33

34

16
4'

200'

579'

650'
200'

680'

200'
505'

380'

36
8'

MillBrookLane

32-1

River

32A

Kennebunk

640
'

30

27
POND

25-1

29

29-1

40
0'

700'

800'1459'

300'

16
5'

1445'

1495'

9

RiverRun

9-3

9-1

8

8-1

9-2

75
0'

300'

25
0'

863'

12
00

'

8-2

14

12

15

Brook

260
'

330'

10

18-3

17 Road

18

ROW

225'
150'150'

56
-A

2

57

56
-A

1

Ol
d B

en
 D

av
is

58
-1

56

500'

60 Ro
ad

60-A

54
-C

54
-1 54

54
-B

54
-A

54
-D

48
7'

399'

290
'

630
'

16
24

'

62

11
50

'

10
3-2

A

10
3-2

A-
1

10
3

1073'

TO
WN

97
-3

10
2

99
10

3-1

10
3-2

100

36
1'

1053'

22

396'

226'

107-A

10
3-A

1

98

10
7

16
0'

96
-A 16

6'

207

26

25-2

25

23-1

23-2

Ro
ad

23-3

23

Da
y

Sunken
Branch

20-1

22-2

22-1

DU
KE

22-3

18-1

20

19

LA
NE

Brook

30
0'

39
2.8

'

40
0'40

1.6
'

485.97'

29
9.3

1'

575'

975.52'

1300'

17
0'

17
0'

800'

600' 240
'

842.61'

80
0'

21

63
-17

62-20

59
60

62

65
-3

65

64-
A330

'

15
Ac

100
'

300'

90
0'

550
'

69

70

69
-1

68
67

Colo
nia

l Drive

AlfredRoad

ROUTE

84
210

'

1

82

ALFRED

136
'

410
'

367
.5'

360'

393'

76
77

74
73

75

50
-5

50
-A

51A

51

50-2

53 5253
-2

58
1.2

0'

881.72'

618.7'

175'

268'

87
9.4

3'

50-3

50
-1

53
-1

442'

300
'

294'

102'
131

'

260'

182'

36
B 36

A

35

99
5.1

'

22
4.9

'

279.7'

200'

200'

40
0'

91
5'

36
8'

27
6'

503.5'

36
33

-1

33
-1A

68
1.5

5

300

35
0

51

33
-2

32

30

11
9' 300'

199'

100'

Gr
av

es
Ro

ad

29
-A

27
14

35
0'

16
-1

16
-A

370'

60
0.4

6'

500' 460'

31
3'

43'

80
'

952.19'

650.67'

15
11

13

12

50
0'

11
37

'

59
4'

516'

56
9'

376'247'

2
47

2.5
'

21
-1

50
0'

21
-3500'

440'

450'

63
7.6

9'

474'

350'

310'

65
9.3

9'
21

-4

48
4.5

1'

72
-1

16
-A

1

OL
D 

FA
LL

S 
PO

ND

23
A

839'

16
5'

757'

77
5'

1247'

16
52

'

1414'

10
3-2

B

435'

97
-1

Elizabeth
Lane

87
-A

175'

450'

440'

267
.6'

87
-C

189'

182'

429
'

205'

675
'

467'

928
'

278
'

23-4

440'

50
0' 50
0'

440'

24-2

CA
ND

LE
WO

OD
 DR

IVE

CANDLEWOOD DRIVE

14
-A

1

14
-A

1496'

73
3' 81

7'

50
-A

1

606.5'

317
'

404.5'

61
2'

47
-3

559'
403'

784'

5.0
 Ac

65
-4

18-2

157.41'

19
-2A

19
-2B

Sp
rin

gH
illL

n

Ga
rde

n W
ay

16
-A500.54'

459.29'

57
0.2

3'

43
-6

468'

428'

10
3-2

C

87
1'

259'

97
-2

TownofKennebunk

Town of Kennebunk

Town of Kennebunk

Town of Kennebunk

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

Ric
ke

rR
oa

d

661' 158.71'

349.55'
308.76'

40
9.7

1'

37
7.6

3'

37
8'

450'

400'

20
0''

700'

20
0' 700'

922.6'

60
0'

716'

50-2A

300
' 300'

660'

950'

69
3'

95
5.6

5'

209'

25
41

.26
'211

20
'

24
52

' 24
02

'

540'

540'

69
-1

Am
eri

ca
n W

ay

65

656.18'

11
52

.61
'

12
48

.37
'

43
-6A

49
6.5

0'

533.40'

507.33'

44
1.1

3'

10
3-2

D
59

6'

382.38'

87
6.5

9'
353

' 50
3'

337.93'

69
3'

211.11'

46
8.1

4'

560.19'

56
0'

48
4.2

0'

2520

24-3

1220.35'

73
-1B

44
5'

596'

37
0.7

6'

800'

37
8.4

5'

48
6.5

0'

48
3.7

'

1201.2'

76
-1

76
-4

2016.55'

21
-5

405'

63
7.3

9'

715.04'

694.40'

35
0'

35
0'

10
5.5

4'

63
-2

802'

150'

445'

620
'

611'736.86'

90

10
3-3

DionLane

Birch Acres

9-4

123
.76

'

174.30'135.01'

239.46'

58
0.4

9'

706.96'

609.66'

963.64'

24
7.8

'

634.55'

896.24'

54
4.5

1'

591.60'

65
-1

65

1101.55'

77
4.2

6'

1117.62'

21
8.0

1'
39

6.6
3'61

4'

215'

54
-2

36
-1A

WI
LD

DA
ISY

LN

61

570'

480
'

ROW

94
-1A

78
-1

78
-3

78
-4

78
-2

9-2

75
7'

36
2'

790'

300'

300'

333.40'

96
-1

286
.37

'

179'

175'

577.10'

21
7.1

7'

97

12
08

.01
'

171'

944'

20-2

39
E

72
-3

57
1'

375'

20
0' 50' ROW

29
29

-B

36
-1B

50-4
1022.8'

31
9.2

1'

40
0'

181'

10
0'

501'

474' 503.5'

56
-A

3
56

-A
4

67
9.8

2'

220'

691'38
0.9

8'

573.4'

30
6.3

6'

500'

46
7.0

7'

23-5

525'

84
0'

399.4'

795.8'
615.8'

37
6.2

'

51
5.9

7'

52-1

46
7.0

7'

23
4.9

'

290'

47
8.9

4'

605.81'10
3-4

39
6.8

1'

337'

310'

594.01'

389.71'

317
.8'

703.09'

85
1'

610.21'

500'

10
0'

19
4'

12
-1

50 496.71'

535.17'
285.66'190.459

421.44'

825'

476.37'33
7.1

'

56
-A

648.9'

83
-1

731.67'

100
'

10
0'

10
0'

20
0'

72

71

12-1

270
'

617'

36
-1C

48
3.1

0'

80
51

5.6
'

496.40'

14
-A

3
48

3'

Bunca'sWay

452
.06

'

47
4.4

6'

350'

42
4.5

0'
178

.45

61
3.1

2'

749.20'

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

10
3-A

2

HansonLane

10
8

52-2
376'

50
9.7

8'

78
4.7

9'

46
-17

46-
11

46
-12

46
-13

46
-14

46
-15

46-16

46-10

46
-9

46-94

46-
79

46-
80

46
-81

46
-82

46
-83

46-87

46
-9946

-97
46

-9846
-9646

-95

46
-44

46-46 46-
47

12
-2

31
3.0

1'
35

6.3
3'

68
8.3

4'

260.91'

285.02'

11
65

.08
'

306.21'

31

31
-1 278.18'

720.84'

504
.49

'

67
8.8

'

267.86'

33
33

-4
33

-3

276.38'

66
8.1

3'
55

9'

66
8.4

9'

820.24'

458.32'

109.35'

14
-B

1
1392'

1159.30'

249
.02

'

288.50'

41
3'

28
4.6

2' 1562'

35
-1

235.49'

50
0'

74
4.8

8'

602
.62

'

622.28'

58
-C

03

86
-Z

451.67'

3-1

10
3-2

A-
2

40
 Ac

39
.3 

Ac87
6'

76
6'

2624'

2634'

5.5
7 A

c

5.9
2 A

c
28

-1
28

-2

845.46'

30
5

30
5'

27
3.4

3'846.18'

194.96'2
13

'

24
0.6

7'

TR
AIL

SUNSET

ROAD

Route111

Route111

AlewiveRoad

MI
DD

LE
 R

D

CONIFER DRIVE

FIELDSTONE DRIVE

MO
ES

 W
AY

FALLS

OLD

ROAD

Dorothy Lane

GA
LA

XY
   D

R.

RO
AD

KE
NN

EB
UN

K

OL
D

FOUR K's LN  (50' ROW)

30
' R

OW

WATERHOUSE LANE

RU
ST

IC 
  L

AN
E

HO
NO

RS
 W

Y

ROAD

GR
AY

 LA
NE

NORTH

BERWICK

OLD

Wa
lke

r

Ro
ad

Road

Old North Berwick

HA
MM

ON
D  

HT
S.

DR
OW

NS

LA
NE

Carlisle

CARLISLEBROOK

30
' R

OW

Cripple Creek Drive

Pig Farm
Road Kenn

ebu
nk

Ol
d

ALFREDRD

Route
111

Big
Bu

ck
Tra

il

Caughin
Hill Road

ROAD

LITTLE ACRES DR

WA
LK

ER

Alewive

Road

OldPostRoad

Ro
ad

Wa
lke

r 

RO
AD

BirchAcres

Alewive
Road

Ro
ad

Da
y

MillBrookLane

River

Kennebunk

POND

RiverRun

Brook

Road

ROW

Ol
d B

en
 D

av
is

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Da
y

Sunken
Branch DU

KE
LA

NE

Brook

Colo
nia

l Drive

AlfredRoad

ROUTE

ALFRED

Gr
av

es
Ro

ad

Elizabeth
Lane

CA
ND

LE
WO

OD
 DR

IVE

CANDLEWOOD DRIVE

Sp
rin

gH
illL

n

Ga
rde

n W
ay

TownofKennebunk

Town of Kennebunk

Town of Kennebunk

Town of Kennebunk

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

To
wn

 of
 Al

fre
d

Ric
ke

rR
oa

d

Am
eri

ca
n W

ay

DionLane

Birch Acres

WI
LD

DA
ISY

LN

ROW

50' ROW

Bunca'sWay

Ol
dS

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

HansonLane

03

07
08

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 04Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

60
0

60
0

0
60

0
30

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

Se
e D

eta
il M

ap

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil



10

14

11

14-3

249
.3'

500
'

189'

325'

523' 500'

Williams

16

13

14

265.9' 355
'

15

24

Road

26

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd

23

Je
ller

so
n

788'

878
'

667'

1000'

48

SwanPond

3

Pond

Pond

2

Wadleigh

Fe
rnw

oo
d

P/O10-002

2

SwanPond

Ra
y

Clarks 

2

Woods
Road

16

15

80'

210'

250'

175'
70'

163'

WadleighPond

Fernwood Loop

ChappellShoresDrive

WadleighPond
12

34

28

Road

Sullivan

Wadleigh Pond

Road

Hamilton Rd

213'

38.87'

1300'

243.8'23.7'

23
0.3

'

47'

87.8'

135'

96'

45.1'50.5'

230
'56'

60.6'
70.2'

115'

72'

82'

2715'

TO
WN

TOWN

302'

7A
TOWN

Road

Brock

11
9

12

600'

10-1

12-1

248.93

10

Brock Road 7

8TOWN

14-1A

16A

16

15
515'

585'

475'

151'

485'410'

515'

703'

260'
361'14-2

14-5-C

14-5A

447.1

150'

240'

378'

300
'Causeway

570'

14-8

14-5-B

23
14-5

14-6

500'

500'

540'

95'

563.4'

430'332'

160'

530'

225'

870' 287.31'
1368' 14-4 12

14-7 13

14-4A
406.8'

567.6'

510'

844'

500'
75'

TOWN

20-B3

22
22A

875' 502'

577'

325.4'

625'

472'

737.6'

20
-1A

19
20-B

20-B220B-1

500'

500'

705.1'

190'215'

722.57'

275'

2 2-52-62-7

60
' R

OW2-4
2B

-1

2B

1

2-1

1A

2-22-3

250'

141'130'125'125'125'125'127'348.8'

550'
36.4'

AB
C 

Ro
ad

472.9'

683.3'496'

962.1'

600'

SouthWaterboro

Road

11
9

10

838'

8
5

3

13

18

14

Ta
rw

ate
r

Po
nd

20

19

102'
1292'

21
21

-A
22

860'

1350'

601'
1619'

314'

116'

1187'

422'
297'

25

25
-1

767'

438'

1000'

425'

530'

27
-1

27

31

878'

Jellerson 

20

169'
226'

159'
1175'

514'
104'

218'

1500'

1760'

515.11'

7'

6' 773.91'

Ro
ad

22
21

Road

20-1
20-2

Fry
e's

 Br
idg

e

990'

462'

460'

331'

152'

1294'

1650'

278.5'

1092.9'

32-2

Roberts Pond Road

32-1

33

1336'

31-3
31-2

3 3-A 3-B

325'

500'

50'

Ro
be

rts

29

Ro
ad

Po
nd

U. S. Government

5

5A5-1410'

166'

500'

325'

42

1

130'

20
0'

300'

100'

7

6

28A

1408'

28

1339'

1107'

914.5

1904'

3696'

27

25

25-1

500'

510'

363'

222'

405
'

700'

200
'

Route5

3

3-1

1

2

2

2A

2A

415
'

247'

207'

462
.16'

125'

2

Road

29

Jellerson

28

17

Mo
os

e

15

Po
int

30

19

16

16-1

16-2
436'

250'

500'

250'436'
663.23'

861.68'
1084.05'

759.84'

11

6

11-1

6-2
6-1

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1 1027'

850'

500.6'

630'257

713.5'

543'

880'

800'

740'

630.31'

420'

330.58'

277197'

240
'

965'

257'

543.13'

450'

500'

526.35'

625'

1179'604.7'

686'
127'

679'

170
.03

'287.02'126.11'

669.53'
1717.04

17

17-1

1337.7'

Ro
ad

16

RO
AD

1

2

18
18A

315'

555'

800'

150'

1035'

South

57

66

4

57-1

57A

400'466'

498'
500'

250'

250'

250'

57-2

7
8B

8

8A

6A Ro
ad

10

Cla
rks

 W
oo

ds

312'

500'

352'

420'

359'

240'

286'

315'

500'

500'

500'

496'

500'

493'

675'

408.5'

351.3'213.6'

56

54

12-3

12-113-1

12
15

Rollins Road

12-2
691.15'

785.23'

362.66'

702.53'

159'

430'

340.53'

231.92'

177'

295.1'150.6'

410
'

416.16'

593'

375.87'
1716'

13

11

11-1
500'513.88'

449'

335.83'

159'

14
14-150'

50'

RollinsRoad

9

10 Po
pla

r98.3'

200'

98
'

170'

170'

97
.6' 99'

8

7

6

5

Str
ee

t

80'
86.6'

175'

85'

85'

16'

16
'

87'
88.5'

175'

90'

90'

130'

170'

97.8'

4

3

2
1 15'

175'

78'88'

80.1'

160'

84'

80'

170'

85'

78'

85'

170'

18
18A

4

8
76

3

Swan

ShoresDrive

321'

112'

160.9'

148
'

294.5'

211.8'

60'

140'
200'

180.3'

12
4.8

'
30

'

190'

204.4'

215.8' 121.8'78.2'

51.8'
148.2'

395.9'

668.5'

128.9'

160
.2'

175.4'

202.7'

123.2'

209.1'

66.7'

40.6'

171
.8'

137.8'

14

12

Av
e

210'

165'

160'

100'

160'

103'

18-B
18-B
18
17
16

15
14-A

Louise

Lane

100'

110'

100'

75'

90'

170'

75'

75'

180'75'

175'50'

75'

171.6'

75'

148.5'

75'

140'

185.5'

19

20

300'

130'

245'

160'

40
4.5

'

235'267
'

100'

Good
ell 24 24-A 400

'

632.4'

321.3'

771.3'

173.5'

167
'

157.6'

395
'

507.7'

502.4'

25-1

25

25-2

GoddardRoad

Ro
ad

Fro
st

22

24-4B1

BrittanysWay

24-4A

24-4

24-4B

380'214.4'

348.7'

565.6'

488.45'
498.44'

538.54'

437'

24-3B

24-3

24-3A 24-2

518'
518'

573'

756'

464.62'

900.58'

290'

Way

300'

371'

23

24

25

26

200'

140'
175'

100
'

100'
200'

100
'

100'

200'

100
'

200'

28
27

26
25

27

30

27

27

28

Rock
y

Road

100'

100'

100'

200'
100'

100'

100
'

200'

210'

231.5'

98.84'

100'

100
'

210'

100
'

100'230'

100'

100'

210'
48'

100'

47'

100'
39'80.39'

181.35'

119.6'

35

34
33

32

31
30

34

32 31

225'

100'

100'

255'

205'

100'210'
100'

250'

240'

100'

100'

250'

102.87'

193.91'
120.86'

206.44'

118.06'

28-6B

Good
winLan

e

28-6D

28-6E

28-6C

41-A1

41-A2

28-4

28-2

28-1

28-6F28-3
28-5

25
50'

184.5'

34333130
29

27

01 ROW

161.3'

51'

54.6'

145.9'

62.8'

46.5'

55.5'

47.1'44'

65'68.3'

41'

57.1'56.4'

41'41'

52.
9'

41'
50'

50'

205.5'

230'

194.6'

12

151413

16
17

18

50'

57.1'
50.5'

187.5'

116.4'
32.3' 114.2'

50'

50'

50'

198.9' 50'

50'

50'

53.7'

50.7'

50.7'

186.7'

180.7'189.6'

198.9'

87'

27.4'

55'

50'

50'

50'
50'

181.8'

50'
50'2

3
6

9 10

8

170'
64.5'51'

52.4'

148.8'

67.7' 268.5'

72.1'

52.9'

51.5'
55.7'

51.6'

25'

55.7'

57.8'

202.5'

57.7'

189' 51.1'

207.4'

84.1'

19
20

21
22 23

24

West
Sh

ore
Ro

ad

53'

80'

70'
51.7' 200.8'

192.1'

179.7'

41'

45'
50'

50'

50'

141.9'
91.4'

87.
9'

220.5' 281' 255.5'

43.3'57.5'
57.5'

216.1'

44-65

11

913.6'
1583'

600'

200'

100'

200'

44-5

3228

4

7
7-A

7-B
50'

50'

100'

100'
50'

50'
100'

14'
155'

205'

150'

20
5'

75'
75'

100'

50'

72.9'

50'

50'

31-3C

26

26-A1

29
26-A2

31-3B 26-B

50-5

50-7 50-8

50-6

50-B

50-10

50-9

386.6'

890.9'

405.3'

501.4'

615.4'

498.6'

332.4'

590.7'

421'

600'

574.5'

500
'925.1'

47
8.7

'

55
1.5

'808.6'

44
9.8

'

1147'

660'

255'

54-F4

54-G
54-H

569.8'

232'

ChappellRoad

53

54-E1 53-A
54-L

308'

54-E1

55

56

55-1

57

153'

285'

20

1

153.6'

30
0'

115'

119.8'

194'

24'

13
0'

1-7AClarksWoodsRd

1-91-A3
1-A2

1-8

1-A 1-7

287'

383.78'

960'

782'

173.7' 356'

251'

786'

173'

568'

1213'

499'

1396'

505'

1-4B

1-3

1-2

1-5

1-1

1-4A

Wood Thrush Ln

Wadleigh

1-6

695'

658'

283'
238' 650'

300'
248'

300'

449'

506'

490'

740'

718'

508'

502'

647'

533'

317'

502'

1669'

501'

25
19 7

6
5

4

24

3

2-A
50'

145.8'

121.4'

150'

140
'

160.7'

50'145'

50'

80'

210'
135'

147.9'

137'

144.5'

14
1.1

'

40'
40' 135'

150'

143'

200
'

80'

100'

112.3'144.8'

160'

118.2'

30'

30
'

175'

161.5'
190'

155'

98.6'

65'

350.4'

98.5'

306.7'
61.2' 125'

21
20-A

2
22

102.7'
100'

162
.4' 167.4' 330'

215.6'
137.7'

165'

138.5'

40'

233.8'

90'
125'

10-1 26 9 8

106'

170'

241.9'

467.8'115
'

87'

131.2'257.9'

150'

270'

200'

221.1'

100'

485'

3

300'

113.2'

203.9'100'

60'
78.6'

57.3'
81.1'

20 21
100'71.9'28' 45'

100.6'94.1'

110'50'

18
0'

50.3'

50'50'99'22'77.8'

50.4'57.6'97.9'100.4'

35

4
3-A

5
6 8

7

195'

63'

130'

54'

56'

54'

60.6'

77.7'

89.1'

50'

73.7'

50'
50'

67'

56'

50'
50'

50'
50'

56'56'
53.7'

54.3'

11

10

9

Lane
70'

50.1'

83'

58.6'

75.4'
56.2'

54.7'

63.7'
148.1'

51.7'
51.7'

70'
70'

55.5'
55.5'

55.5'
77.7' 214.5'

50.4'
53.1'

51.7'
51.7'

96.6'
53.6'

88'

30'
51.7'

87.6'40'

13

15

16

18

19

22
21
20

25

26
27

23

Wadleigh

Pond

49.4'

61.2'

50'

64'

100'

62'
53.6'

150'

53.6'
50'

50'

50.6'

54.2'

50.6'

51.3'

50.6'

53'

50.6'
50.6'

55.8'
51.4'

50.6'

50.6'

50.6'
65'

51.4'
39.5'

70'
76'

80'

68.3'
68'

66'

90'
75.2'

30

31

32

29

33

3

60'

80.5'
100'

94.7'
63.4'

50'

56.7'

150'

53.5'

51'
70.3'

100'
50'

75'
70'

60'

83.4'
69.9'

68.1'

87.3'

7

12

5 6
8

9
10

11

4

60'

61.1'

60'

63.4'

60'

61.4'

70'
80'

72.1'

79.9'

50'

70.4'

60'
80'

75'

80.3'
75.9'

14

1615-115

17
18-4

18-3
Pond

103'

105'

120'

60'
60'

61.9'61.7'

60'

60'

60'

60.4'

40'

40.7'

52'

51.9'

18-2

18-1
24

20

20-A

21

22

21-A

19

23

Bluff Drive

Wadleigh

59.6'
52.9'

109.9'

47.9'
76.7'

50'

56.1'

50'

50'

53.2'

56.2'

53.2'
53.2'

56.2'

52.7'

69.6'69.6'

50.2'
52.9'

69.6'

57.9'
115.2'

53.69'

50.70'

85'

33'

119.19'

86
.14

'

50'

322.4'

307.5'

57-3
459'

421'

551'

387'

538' 11-2

Emmons Ridge Rd

13-2
367' 425'150'

Gran
t Road

P/O5-23

197.4'

1-2

31-7

31-531-1

31-4

31

1035'

57-4

617'

446'

4.94 Ac6.0 Ac

32

Gore

Oscar

24-5

19
0'

150'21

50'

Frye's Bridge Road

30
' R

OW

2B
-2

750'

Town of Waterboro
Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro
Town of Waterboro

113'

360'

1B
14

20
.30

' 13
66

.6'

50'

50'

155'47'

50'
42.1'

52'

86.1'

100.7'

51.3'

50' 53'

75.3'58.2'

WestShore

1384'
1787'

500'

200'

530'

475'

LoopDr

265' 318'
591'

498'
350'

402'

313'

414'

375.2'

969.2'

172
3.2

'

428.47'

224
2'

603.2'
316'

24B

14-4B

3A

375'

2C2C
-1

345.03'

50' ROW
11-3

187.74'

399.55'

45.74Ac

31-8

644.64'
75.40'

832'

594'

284.1'

319.8'

239'

31-1A
31-1B

324.40'

CEM

32-3

375.37'

31-2B

566.90'

481.71'

267.50

427.53'

269.42' 435.01'

31-2-1

31-2A

58

748.82'

28-6B1

41-A7G 28-6B2

374.39'

256.86'

262.44'

400.63'
435.81'

191'

R.O.W.

R.O.W.

2430'

314' 297'

280
.88

'

249.74'

629.3'

493'

1570'

297'

2711'

353'

350'

1201'

138'

2A

1400'

1586'

905.45'

824' 907'

618.96'

319' 573'

137'414'

632
.7'

3B 1155'

784'

567.51'

320'

270'

439'

582.4'

325'

733.35'

14-1 483.92'

420'

375.16'

8-1

13-3249.71'

501.87'

322.99'

Haven Way

32-4

1226.2'

28-6C1

327.73'

419.02'
211'

497.5'

619' 242'

5-D

5-F

5-A1

5-C

5-E

183'

RaeganLynn Road

Revere Way

73.84'

31-7A

513.68'

680.81'

221.27'

12-1A
5.3 Ac

3-1A

302.55'

283.53'

464
.31

'
5.59Ac

311.57'

7-1

396.80'267.74'

719.98'

796.32'

5.04Ac

35.96Ac

6-1

42
3'

476'

429'

Williams

Road

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd

Je
ller

so
n

SwanPond

Pond

Pond
Wadleigh

Fe
rnw

oo
d

SwanPond

Ra
y

Clarks 
Woods

Road

WadleighPond

Fernwood Loop

ChappellShoresDrive

WadleighPond

Road

Sullivan

Wadleigh Pond

Road

Hamilton Rd

Road

Brock

BrockRoad

Causeway

AB
C 

Ro
ad

SouthWaterboro

Road

Ta
rw

ate
r

Po
nd

Jellerson 

Ro
ad

Road

Fry
e's

 Br
idg

e

Roberts Pond Road

Ro
be

rts
Ro

ad
Po

nd

U. S. Government

Route5

Road

Jellerson

Mo
os

e
Po

int
Ro

ad
RO

AD

South

Ro
ad

Cla
rks

 W
oo

ds

Rollins Road
RollinsRoad

Po
pla

r

Str
ee

t

Swan

ShoresDrive

Av
e

Louise

Lane

Good
ell

GoddardRoad

Ro
ad

Fro
st

BrittanysWay

Way

Rock
y

Road

Good
winLan

e

West
Sh

ore
Ro

ad

ChappellRoad

ClarksWoodsRd

Wood Thrush Ln

Wadleigh

Lane

Wadleigh

Pond

Pond

Bluff Drive

Wadleigh

Emmons Ridge Rd

Gran
t Road

Oscar

Frye's Bridge Road

Town of Waterboro
Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro
Town of Waterboro

WestShore

LoopDr

50' ROW

Haven Way

RaeganLynn Road

Revere Way

09

06

10

01

23

02

27

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 05Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

50
0

50
0

0
50

0
25

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil



45
-4

45
-2

45
-1

24

10

14 11

14
-3

249
.3'

500
' 189

'

325'

523
'

500'

95
0'

894'

350
'

500'

2011.4'

50

Wi
llia

ms
Ro

ad

16

13

14

265.9'

355
'15

44
-1

24

Ro
ad

26

Roberts Pond

788'

87
8'

667'

68
-1

43

Road

47

48

28-6

Sw
an

Po
nd

640'53
0'

520'

24'

3

31

30

Po
nd

54
-D54

-C

36
-1

50
-3

50
-4

BarkersPond

Mast
Road

16

Po
nd

2

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

P/O10-
002

410' 12
5'

125
'

410'

52
5'

742'

28
6'

799'

728.4'

2

17

62

65

Sw
an

 Po
nd

Sw
an

 Po
nd

Ray

Clarks 

2

WoodsRoad

16

15

80'

21
0'

250'

17
5'

70
'

163'

WadleighPond

WadleighPond

14

FernwoodLoop

Ch
app

ell
Sh

ore
sD

rive

19

25

p.o.25

24

WadleighPond

12

34

28

Road

Sullivan

Wadleigh Pond

Road

RO
AD

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

76

Oakwood Street

Ha
mi

lto
n R

d

21
3'

38.87'

100'

165'

160'

175'

15
0'

141.4'

138.7'

130.1'

99'

243
.8'

23.
7'

230.3' 47
'

87.8'
135'

96'

160
'

613'

12
5'

45.1'
50.5

'

230
'

56'

60.6
'

70.
2'

115
'

72'

82'

27
15

'

TOWN

TO
WN

200'15
0'

200' 164.4'

63
-8

63
-7

63
-6

63
-4

63
-3

63
-2

44

44
-1

63
-5

47

42 43
45

-5
45

-4

18
-C

45
-3

45
-2

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

16 45
-6

46

45
-1 63

-1 422'

164
5'

147'138'130'110'
122'103'

478
'

53
7'

21
4'40

4'52
6'

50
'

52
9'559

'

55
5'

270'

110'295
'

379'

154'

19
8'

304
.83

'

297'

20
0'

31
6'

100
'

200
'

250
'

300'

33
1.2

1'

198'

324
.12

'

200'

130
' 388.82'

200'

100
'

579.61504'

22
9'

23
9'

345'

33
5'

500' 12
8'

500'

43
1.9

4'

Lor
d's

Broo
k

36

82

37

38

TO
WN

TO
WN

TO
WN

34
-A

34

35

33

41PO
ND

40

333'

28
-C

28

28
-1

33
-1

250.1'

681
'

43
8.2

7'423'

64
6.8

3'

93
5.3

5'

306
'

500' 27

23

25
24

26

858.5'

25
0'

300
'

21
9'

300'

21
8.5

'
18

0'
19

0'

29
0'

125
' 2221

19

18 200'

12
5'

50
' 150'

15
0'

150'

10
0'

15
0'

18
-A

18-
2 18-

B
200

'

39
9.3

4' 564.31'

2

32
-1

32
-3

Kenn
ebu

nk 
Pond

 Road

32
-2

30
-1

30
-3

30
-2

30
-6

501
'86

7.9
'

502'

30
-5

4

4-A

3

Road

New

1100'

30
-7

30
-4

39

425'550'

TOWN

43 40

41

70'

100'

80'

42'

80'

42'
152'

79'

156'

80'

48

46

49

43

44

100'

120'

100'

76'

50'
67.03'74.4'

100.9'

51'

150'
100'

50'

148'

260'

260'

51'

355'

290'

55
56

54-199'

85'

97'

65'

97'65'
85' 150'

50'

80'

155'

52
53 58

99'

94' 133'

85'

80'

85' 80'

80'

98' 52'81'

51

50100' 100'

210'

210'

665'

300'

29
-A

29

29-6
29-7

29
-4

29-B
29-C

29-5273'

12
6' 322'

14
5'

12
0'363'

14
5'

75
'

15
4'10

5'

137'

10
9'

10
7'

14
8'

356'

14
8'

14
8'

13
3'

19
2'

489'

15
0'

534'15
0'

28
9'

24
8'

29-1
29-2
29-3

10
-A

10
-E

15
15

-A

9

10
-B 10

Ho
us

e

400'

300
'

140
'

277'

465
'250'

14
0'

30
3'

35
3.9

'

99
0'

20

17
3

1

7
5

22

19
20

11
12

9
10

21
81.2'

224.3'

98
.3 '

77.5'220'

10
6.

6'

29'

201.6'

16
8.

2'

99.1 '

200.1'

10
3.5

'
102. 5'

200.1'10
2.8

'

141. 9'

200'

13
7.4

'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
4

13
8

BasswoodStreet

130'

363.8'

79.9 '

90'

85'

110'265'

80'

105. 4'

160
'

68.4 '

176.6'

121.2'

21
3. 4

'

100'

28
8. 5

'

30
18

26 2428

14

16

BalsamStreet

Pond

102.7'

15
1'

165'

141.7'

127.9'

17
2'

120'

134'

19
4. 7

'

110'

85.9 '

169.5'

153.3'118'

162'

118'

171.5'

120'

153.6'

19
6.

3'

103'

17
0'

46
31

44 42
29

40 38 3436
25 2327

32

MapleStreet

120'

84.1'

185. 8'

170'

159.1'120'120'120'160'

120'120'120'126.3'

170'

170'

170'173.3'

205'

54.1'

113.8'100'

100'100'

100'86'78'

90' 100'90'

90'90'

80'65'

98'

195.3'

199.9'

205. 2'

211.1'

215. 6'

220. 4'

225. 4'

234.4'

62
45 4347

60 58
41

5664

54 52 50

39 37 35 33
48

BeechStreet

Road

84.4'106'106'106'106'106'107.2'106.5'

198. 3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

141.1'105.9'106'106'106'106'107.3'120.6'

203. 5'

115'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.4'118.4'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57.2'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.3'103.4'

66
65

68
6163

70 72 74
57

75
55 51 495359

ElmStreet

189.5'

175.6'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'126'

180'

180'180'

180'

180'

180'180'

180'

180.1'

116.5'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'120.6'

100'100'100'100'140'143.2'

150.6'
142.9' 100.2' 100' 100'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100'

70'

2
3

1

5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

67 69

7371

200'

20
0'

61'

30
3.5

' 33
1.2

'

170'

220'

90'

39
5'

235' 90'

34'

90' 94.4'

71.5'

80'

79.5'

123'

15
5.5

'

117.9'

13
0' 50'

48'

19
6'

50'

48'

21
2'

85'

24
5'

79'

27
0'

50'

48'

22
8'

100'

352.4'

398.4'

323. 4'

162. 5'

191. 5'

131.4'100'144'193.4'

139.3'

195.7'

7

8

Sc
ho

ol
7-A

20
0'

65
0'

590'

81
5'

530'

13

215'

180
'

4

4-1
4-2106

Ho
wit

t R
oa

d

42

1

42

41
-1

904
'

405' 230'

194'
368.4'

64
6.2

7'

41

41

67
-1

52

69
67

15

13

13-1

193'

755'

484.1'

128
.2'

428.5'

213.9'

373'

200'

67
-A 67

-A
1

67
-B

1

Fa
rm

 R
oa

d

67
-B

50
0'

20
5'807'

457'

40'

409
.06

'

45
7.6

'

472.61'

53
0'

615'

428'

54
0'

600'

3-A

21

20
19

125'

50'
50'

40'

140'65'
16'

34.7'
50'

42.3'

67.1'

153.8'

36'
143.4'

62'
217'

52
-1

127'

210'

67
-2

299'

345'

276'

16

13

11

12

14
13-A

193.1'255'

250'

220'

214.9'

70
'200'14

5'

50'
45'

45'

112'

56'

39.
5'

122.5

428.8'

45
'

85
'

42-A
42-B

12
5'

12
5'

410'

400'

18

LOON

19

LANE

26

23
5'

30'

50
'

211'

25
0'

115
'

300'

40
1'

40
7.6

'

305'

410'

15
0'

455.7'

10 195
'

3

2
R.O.W.

1

7
9
8

6
5

4

125'

14
8'

124'

80'

14
0'240'

98
'

235'

185'

100'
137'

140'

220'

227.5'
218'

40
'

40'
80'

70'

40
'

35'

40'

120'

130
'

80
'

37

33

34

Warrens Lane

171'

384'

1083.7'

30-1

27
202.4'252

'

174
.5'

240'

55.4'

39

43
-1

500'
210' 462.8'

517
.2'

250
'

300
'

785
'

500'

20
0'

9 51
51

-A

51
-2

200' 20
0'

130' 15
0'

40
0'

200'
8 7

18
2.3

'

114.8'

166.52'

141.9'

75'

15
0'

396.8'

75'

166.52'

Ke
nn

eb
un

k P
on

d

Kennebunk Pond

61

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

37
-A

37 36 35 34
33

365'

65'

100'

50'

360'

18
9'

10'

75'

350'

60'

75'

360'

60'

170'

29
0'

70'

80'

150'

150'

83.30' TOWN

32
31

29
30 28 27 170'

65'

80'

195'
64'

80'

55'

270'

65'

120'

300'

125'

275'

115.75'

130'

100' 109.4'

111.38'

198'

194'

130'

100'

330'

181'

26 25 24 23 22

140' 90
'

115'

85'

100'

60'

50'

145'
60'

50'

145'
60'

47'

150'
60'

50'

120'

123.1' 50' 50'

15

16

18

19

20

304.9'

235'

90
' 89
.1'

115.1'

57
.7'

10
3.6

'

17
1'

76.5'

210.5'

89'

60
.4'

210'

14

54
55

56

57

2

58

53

247'

185'

184'

65'

120
'

170
'

40'

10
2'

180'

75
'

60
'90'

195'

75'

184' 82.
9'

10
0'

161.3'

64.8'

199'

20
0'

50'

74
'

27
2.8

'
60

'

130'

38-08

38-12
38-07

91'

118'

137.4'

118.5' 123.7'

136'

122'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38
38-06

38-04
38-02

38-01

250'

576.8'

80'

160.2'

80'

91'

140.1'

90.1'

91'

140.6'

99'

146'

117.8'

38-10

38-13
38-12

38-09

p/o
 15

-38

38-3

38-5

38-11

Pin
es 

Lan
e

85'

116'

31' 50' 55.2' 69.6'

20
'

93'

71'
65'62.6' 156'

70
'

110'

146.9'

93.5'

185.5'

188.5'

72'

15
5'

12
1'

156.5'
108'

45
'

108
.5'

15
1.4

'

190'

12
7.9

'

76
9.6

3'

60

59 130
'

55'

15
0'

15
0'

130'

250'

320'

44
-1

57
-1

44

40

377.9'

69
0'

44
-2

40
-1A

40
-1

50
1.8

'

477.2'

56
.14

'

469.42'

76
8'

57

51
3.3

'

45
-345

39
1'

59

487.1'

58
-1

58
-2 50

0'

12
59

'

1145'

61
1-1

-A

RO
UX

RD

EXT.

1
3

4

1-148

50
-2

23
2'

745'

345
' 50
-1

37
-7

Wi
llia

ms
37

-2
37

-1
35

37
-3

TO
WN

33
-6

36

33
-5

33
-5-

1

760' 600
'

44

44-A

MARCOTTELANE

18
8.7

'
10

4'

220'

220'

208
.1'

220'

33
-4

33
-1 33
A 33

27
8'

300'

325'

40
9'

216'

200'

49
8'

69
0'

740'

610'

43
0'

38
0'

32
31

30

32
-1

11
6'

1193.1' 53
3.9

'

MarcotteLane

32
A

CO
VE

23

22

22-A

22-B 22-C 15
1'

123'

240.94'66
'

50
'

74
'

388'35
'

501'

90
'

35
'

100'

50
'

400'

10
0'

10
0'

13
14

15

1211-1
10

16

11

9
210'

100'

11
0'

165'

82
'

270'

220'

155'

180'

125'

20
0'

96'13
0'

131'

84'

94'68' 85
'

90'85'

110'

125'

80'80'

70'

50'50'

65'145'

97'

20'R/W 20
19

18

W
HI

TE
HO

US
E 50

'
50

'
50

'
46

'

13
7'

220'

56
.2

'

200'

52
'

160'

60.6'

110' 75'

27

17

26
25
24

50
'

50
'

50
' 110' 51
.8

'

115' 50
.6

'

120' 51
.4

'

110'10
0'

10
2.

5'

31
30

20'R/W 32

28
29

50
' 125'

50
'

50
' 50

'

50
' 50

.9
'50

'

110'

50
'105'

70
' 75

'

125'

33
34

38

35
36

37

120'

45
'

55
'45

' 115'

55
'

51
.5'

115'

50
.3'

51.
5'

115'

50.
3'

51.5'

50.
3' 115'

50
'

100'

50
.3'

100' 20'R/W

40

43

41
42

39 80'
65

'

34'
35

'

115 '

10
0'

59.4'

62.7' 105
'

60'

56'

120
'

60'

59.9'

24
-1

28
24

A52
5'

225' 487
.82

'
150

'

470.10'

20
4.5

'

225' 20
1.8

'

225'

AndersonRoad

4

1-A
5

6

1-2

2
3

240'

100'

40'

40'

260'

95
'

40'

200'

75
'

75
'

200'

10
0'

210'

25
'

205'

50
'

8-1

8-2

8-3

8-4

8

7

BunganutPond

Lakeside

1020'

147.6'

45'

21
0'

286'
100'

Drive

31-1

16 18 20

15 17
19

13

14
12

75'

12
5'

80'50'
28

0'

70'

70'

28
0'

75'

17
0'

75'

17
5'

70'

70'

25
0'

25
0' 70'

28
0'

70'

28
0'

75'

60'

10
0' 75'

50'

140'

25
0'

140'

25
0'

238'

23
22-A

21

21-A

56'110'

35' 320'

65'

310' 60'

230'

4243

41

44
45

46

47
48

7

50

52

4

40

6

51

5

3

Shore 

Ro
ad

223'

215.8'

36.3'

73.4'

111.9'

100'

254.4'

54'

104'

326.8'93.3'

54'

55'
110.8'85.9'

51.
3'

50
.1'

284'50'

110'63.
9'

63.
4'

140.6'

20
5'

60'

236'

35'35'

55'

209'

55'

218'

35'

110'

205'

60'10'

110
'

214'

70'

110
'

70'

11
0'

213' 70'

205'

35'
35

'190'

185'

80'

185'

59
.8'

50
'

187'

60
'

190'

75
'

49

55
'

57.
5'

187'

11
0'

50
'

39
38 37

50'

149.6'

74.1'

150'

200'

95.4'
67.7'

110'

205'

70'

215'

110'

31

32

35

33
34

105
'

177' 110
'

60'

156' 65'

50' 50'

172'

63.6'
64.2'

149'

75'

48.15'

158'

100
'

60'

85'

2627
28

29
30

55'

223'

62.8'

50'

196'

55'

100
'

200'

101
'

50'

186'

50'

45'

50'

Shore
Road

61
6063

64 58
5657 5559 457'

109.8'

55'

453'

53.6'54.9'54.9'

50'

416'

403'

103.4'

106.5'

92'

337'

132'

273'

131.7'37.9'

52'

256'

33'

52'

240'

37.9'33'

215'

52'

104
.5'

180' 65'

8 9
10

17

11
14

93' 20'

18
1.3

'

91'

14
0.7

'
73.

3'

198.45'

50.4'100'

127.8'

125.75'

46.5'

50'110'

100'

50'

110'

75'

110
'

129.7'

55'
49.

6'

2322
21

24
25

16

110
'

136.7' 100
'

50.9'

37.7'

121.2'

50.5'

126.6'

44'
89'

125.7'

101'

118.9'

125'

100'

48.6'

110
'

5

6-A

Shore Road

54-1

54 53 52 51 50 49

48

95'

200'

237'

55.4'

223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50'

130'

50'14'

50'

132'

45'

100'

129.65'

80'

50'

166.45'

12'

228'

36'

154.3'

39

40
41

43

43-A

46

44
45

42

186'

100.4'

188'

101'

50.2'

204'50'

63.77'
97'

199.4'

50'

97'

82.6'

141'
106'

82.6'56'

210'

78'

56'

31

32
33

34 35
36

37

38

74'

182'

105' 162
'

52'

35'

72'

231
'

35'

236
'

52'

35'

279
'

53'

128'

30'

190'
130'

35'
35'

201
'

100'

52'

Poor024
025

26 27 28

29

30

130'

115
'

84'

155
'

40'

171
'

80'

225
'

120'

140'

14
6'

185
'

70'

50'

190
'

70.4'

45'

190
'

66'

28.6'

141' 213'

50'

50'

54'
58' 154'

85'
85'

50'

68

10
04

'

120
0'

5-A

66

52
-7

52
-2

52
-4

52-5

52
-3

52
-6

127'

275'

34
8.8

'
225

'

205'

41
2.4

'

323'

56
5'

83
1.8

5'

594'

36
0'

250'

36
3' 36
3'

215'

90'

37
5'26

4.9
'

525.1'

21
1'

19
0'435'452.6'

30
8.8

'

6

5

3

4

2

1

251.1' 221.9'

11
3.4

'
28

5.4
'

321.9'

26
9.6

'

289.1'

200'

25
8'

170'

147'

21
6'

470'

20'

246'
57'

7A
TOWN

Road

Brock

11

9

12

600
'

10-1
12-1

248
.93

10

BrockRoad

8TOWN

14
-1A

16
A

16
1551
5'

585'

47
5'

15
1'

485'

41
0'

515
'

703'

26
0'

36
1'

14
-2

14
-5-

C
14

-5A44
7.1

15
0'

240'

37
8'

300
'

Causeway

570'

14
-8

14
-5-

B

23
14

-5

14
-6

50
0'

50
0'

54
0'

95'

56
3.4

'

43
0'

332'

16
0'

530'

22
5' 870'

287.31'
1368'

14
-4

1214
-7

13
14

-4A

40
6.8

'
56

7.6
'

510'844'
500'

75'

TO
WN

20
-B

3

22

22
A

22
B

87
5'

502'

577'

32
5.4

'

25
5'

22
5'

625'

47
2'

737.6'
1427'

20-1C

20-1B

20-1A

20-1D

20-1E

19
20

-B

20
-B

2
20

B-
1

500'

50
0'

33
0.7

'

705.1'

19
9.9

'

19
0'

21
5'

13
3.7

'
24

9'
26

6.6
'

497'

72
2.5

7'

275'

42
20

-11

20

43

490'

50
0'

40
0'

402'
415'

92
7'

525'

TO
WN

TO
WN

26
-3

26
-1

26
26

-2

27

68
7'

295'

67
5'

71
2.5

8'

352'

16
01

'

86
8.4

6'

41
-1

41
-2

40
-A

40

40
-1

34
-1

29

34

12
75

.54
'

64
4'

2117'

46
0'

603'

500
'

540'

1890.92'

92
0'

215'

521
'

TO
WN

Wate
rbo

ro

Road
63

62
-1

61

Hill
Grant

Road

70

62
-2

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

TO
WN

2

2-5
2-6

2-7

60' ROW
2-42B-1

2B

1

2-1

1A

2-2
2-3

250'

14
1'

13
0'

12
5'

12
5'

12
5'

12
5'

12
7'

34
8.8

'

550'36.4'

ABC Road

47
2.9

' 68
3.3

'

496'

96
2.1

'

600'

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ro
ad

11

9

10

83
8' 8

5

3

13

18

14

Tarwater
Pond

20

19

102'

1292'

21-A

42
2'

297
'

25

25-1

76
7'

43
8'

1000'

425'
530

'

27-1

27

31 87
8'

Je
lle

rso
n

20

169'226'159'

1175'

514'

104'

218'

150
0'

17
60

'
51

5.1
1'

7' 6'

773.91'

Road

22
21

Ro
ad

20
-1

20
-2

Frye's Bridge

990'

462'

46
0'

331'

15
2'

1294'

1650'

27
8.5

'

1092.9'

32
-2

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd
 R

oa
d

32
-1

33

1336'

31
-3

31
-2

3
3-A

3-B

32
5'

500'

50
'

Roberts

29

Road

Pond

5

5A
5-1

41
0'

166'

500
'

325'

4

2

1

130'

200
'

300
'

100'

5-G

7
Wa

dle
igh

Po
nd

Ro
ad

6

13

Ste
arn

s R
oa

d

8

9-B

9-B
1

9

87
1'

668'

516'

545
'

960
'

69
0'

470'

200'

200
'

1089'
971'

9-A

13
-3

13
-3

5-2

ROAD

LYMAN

14
08

'

1107'

91
4.5

1904'

Ro
ad

29

Je
lle

rso
n

28

17

Moose

15

Point

30

19

16
16

-1

16
-2

43
6'

250'

500'

250'

43
6'

663.23'

861
.68

'

10
84

.05
'

759.84'

11

6

11
-1

6-2

6-1

5A
5-2

5

6B

5-1

1027'

850'

500.6'

63
0'

257

71
3.5

'

543'

88
0'

80
0'

740'

630.31'

42
0'

33
0.5

8'

27
7

197'

24
0'

965'

25
7'

543.13'

45
0'

500'

52
6.3

5'

625'

11
79

'

604.7'

68
6'

12
7'

67
9'

17
0.0

3'
28

7.0
2'

12
6.1

1'

669.53'

17
17

.04

17
17

-1
13

37
.7'

Road

16

ROAD

1

2

18
18

A

31
5'

55
5'

800'

15
0'

1035'

So
uth

57

66
4

57
-157

A

40
0'

466
'

49
8'

500'

25
0'

25
0'

250'

57
-2

7
8B88A 6A

Road

10

Clarks Woods

31
2'

500'

35
2'

420'
35

9'

240'

286'

31
5'

50
0'

50
0'

500'

49
6'

500'

493'

67
5'

408.5'
35

1.3
'

213.6'

65-1

58
-1A

60

64
58

-1

65-2

65
-3

96
8.0

6'

848.55'
392.91'

277
'

63
'

30
0'

21
0'

221
' 304'

19
8'

105'
132'

70
'

35
2.5

6'

623'

35
0'

623.04'

1786.58'

TO
WN

58
58

-2

56

323'

163
.18

'

160.35' 280.62'

44
7.3

9'
72

.36
'

373'

18
56

.57
'

281.5'

49
50

53

South Waterboro

54

200'

48
1'

26
7.9

'

30
0'

12
-3

12
-1

13
-1

12
15 Ro

llin
s R

oa
d12
-2

69
1.1

5'

78
5.2

3'

362.66'

70
2.5

3'

159'430'

34
0.5

3'

231.92'

17
7'

29
5.1

'

15
0.6

'

41
0'

416.16'

593'

37
5.8

7'

17
16

'

13

11

1

1-1

500'

513.88'

44
9'

335.83'159
'

14
14

-1
50

'

50
'

Ro
llin

s R
oa

d

9

10

Poplar

98.3'

200
'

98'
170

'

170
'

97.6'

99'

8

7

6

5

Street

80'

86.6'

175
'

85'

85'

16'

16'

87'

88.5'

175
'

90'

90'

130'

170
'

97.8'

4

3
2

1

15'

175
'

78'

88'

80.1'

160
'

84'

80'

170
'

85'

78'

85'

170
'

1818
A

4

8

7

6
3

Sw
an

Sh
ore

s
Dr

ive

321'

112'

16
0.9

'
148

'

29
4.5

'

211.8'

60'140'
200'

18
0.3

'

124.8'
30'

190
'

204.4'

21
5.8

'

12
1.8

'
78.

2'

51
.8'

14
8.2

'

395.9'

668.5'

12
8.9

'

160
.2'

17
5.4

'

202.7'
123.2'

209.1'66.7'
40.6'

171
.8'

13
7.8

'

14

12

Ave

210
'16

5'

160'

10
0'

160'

10
3'

18
-B 18

-B 18 17 16 15 14
-A

Louise

Lane

100'11
0'

100'

75'

90'

17
0'

75'

75'

18
0'

75'

17
5'

50'

75'

17
1.6

'

75'

14
8.5

'

75'

14
0'

185.5'19

20

300'13
0'

245'

16
0'

404.5'

235'

267
'

100
'

Go
od

ell
24

24
-A

40
0'

632.4'

321
.3'

771.3'

173
.5'

167
'

157
.6'

395
'

507
.7'

50
2.4

'

25
-1

25

25
-2

Goddard Road

Road

Frost

2224
-4B

1

Brittanys Way

24
-4A 24

-4

24
-4B

38
0'

214.4'
348.7'

565.6'

488.45'498.44'53
8.5

4'

43
7'

24
-3B 24

-3

24
-3A

24
-2

51
8'

51
8'

573'

756'

46
4.6

2'

900.58'

29
0'

Wa
y

30
0'

37
1'

23

24
25

26

200'

140'

17
5'

100
'

100'200'

100
'

100'200'

100
'

200'

28
27

26
25

27

30

27

27
28

Ro
cky

Ro
ad

100'

100
' 100'

200'

100
'

100'

100
' 200'

210'231.5'

98.
84

'

100'

100
' 210'

100
'

100'

230'

100'

100
' 210' 48'

100'

47'

100'

39'80.39'

181.35'

119.6'

35

34

33
32

31

30

34

32
31

225' 100'

100'255'

205'

100'

210'

100'

250'

240'

100'

100'

250'

102.87'

193.91'

120.86'

206.44'

118.06'

28
-6B

Go
odw

in L
an

e 28
-6D

28
-6E

28
-6C

28-6A

41
-A

7D

41-A7E

41
-A

1
41

-A
2

Ida Lane

41
-B

4

41
-B

2
41

-B
341

-B
1

41
-A

7F

28
-4

28
-2

28
-1

28
-6F

28
-3

28
-5

35

35-1
A

35
-1 36

38
A

36
-1

38
-A

2

38
38

-A
1

Winfield Ln

41
-B

5

37
0'

521'

28
9' 220

'
51

5'

50
0'

454.99'

387.45'

531.17'

108'

190
'

202'
354'

262
'

350'

255'

788.74'

39
7.8

2'248.7'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50' ROW

40
Ver

na 
Lan

e

41
-A

7A

41
-B

6

41
-A

7C
41

-A7
B

382.21'

230'

50
7'

213.86'

31
5.9

8'

10
7

3
1

5

75
'

73
'

40
'

50'

50'

139
.9'

98'

52'

365.9'

306'

300'

208.8'

14

13
12

11

50'

35'
85.85'

64'

137
.68

'

80
'

11
2'

50.
1'

51
.3'

51
.1'

58
'

52.
1'

182.2'

300'

25
23

21
19

18
17

16
15

Road

50
'

50
'

50
'

50'
50

'
50'

103.56'

50'

50'
50

'
50'

184.5'

200.1'

270.8'

250'

34
33

31
30

29
27

01

ROW
161.3'

51
'

54
.6' 145.9'

62
.8'

46.
5'

55.
5'

47
.1'

44
'65'

68.
3'

41'

57.
1'

56
.4'

41
'

41'

52.
9'

41'
50'

50'

205.5'

230'

194.6'

12

15
14

13
16

17
18

50'

57
.1'

50.
5'

187.5'

11
6.4

'
32.

3'

114.2'
50'50'

50'

198.9'

50'
50'

50'

53.7'

50.7'
50.7'

186.7'

180.7'

189.6'

198.9'

87'

27.4'
55'

50'
50'

50'
50'

181
.8'

50'

50'

2 3

6

9
10

8

170'
64.5'51

'

52.
4'

148.8'

67.7'

268.5'

72.1'

52.
9'

51.
5'

55.7'

51.
6'

25'

55.7'

57.8
'

202.5'

57.
7'

189'

51.
1'

207.4'

84
.1'

19
2021

22
23

24

West
 Shor

e R
oad

53'

80'

70'

51.7'

200.8' 192
.1'

179
.7'

41'

45'

50'

50'

50'

141
.9'

91.
4'

87.
9'

220.5'

281'

255.5'

43.
3'

57
.5'

57.
5'

216.1'

44
-2

44
-1

14

9
2

50
0'

45
0'

108.8'50
' 100'

69
.4'

100
.3'

231
'

38
5'

200'

44

45
We

st 
Sh

ore
 D

r
44

-4
45

44
-3

46

44
-6

5
11

198
.6'

223
'197.9'

88
.2'

49
7.5

' 807
.1'

17
4'

136'

470' 21
0.8

'

67
8.9

'

202'

98'

913.6'
1583'

60
0'

409
.5'

20
0'

100'

200
'

44
-5

32
28

26
24

22
20

Lit
tle

fie
ld

4

77-A
7-B

50'

50
'

100'

10
0'

50'

50'
10

0'

14'

155'

15
0'

205'15
0'

205'75
'

75'
50'

100' 50
'

50
'

50'

50
'

50'

100
'

10
0'

50'

72.9'

50'

50'

33
-B

33
-1

619'

136'

416
.3'

699
'

33
-B

156
3.6

'

31
-5

49
-4

49
-3

49
-5

49
-6

49
-7

49

49
-2

Ch
rist

ian 92
0.5

'92
0.1

'

500'

Avalo
n L

ane
46

47

31
-6

31
-831

-7

31
-1

Maddox

31
-10

Farm

Road

31
-9 Sout

h

Waterboro

500'

1098'

220'200'

108
0'

13
95

'

205.8'

11
06

.8'
80

0'

16
32

'

305'

86
0'

1680'

1960'

30
17

5'26
7.5

'

49.5'
74'

45
38

45
-A

45
-B

250'282.5' Wa
y

37

37
-2

19
00

'

273.92' 39

37
-1

36
-2

36

Road

Farm

37
-3

Maddox

788.1'

33
0'

517.8'430.5'

223'

280
.3' 324

'

55
0'

538'

34
0'

50'

20
1'

43
2'

277'

1200'

SMITH'SLANE

35
-4

Road

Pond

35
-1

54
-B

1

54
-1

35
-2

35
54

-B
Cre

ek

38
4.4

2'
50

0'

238'

56
4.6

'

500'

600
'

460
'800'

Tim
be

rL
n 31

-2

31-
2C

31
-2A

31
-2D

31
-2B

31
-3C 31

-3

26
A

31
-3A

26

26
-A

1
29

26
-A

2

Ro
ad

31
-3B

26
-B

50
-2

5050
-1

50
-5

50
-7

50
-8

50
-6

50
-B

50
-10

50
-9

40
0'

711'

42
9.7

'

706.2'

533.4'

512
'

450'27
0.3

4'
428

.5'

50
0'

710.7'

50
0'

40
6.0

7'

50
0'

313.5'

992.2'

500
'

386
.6'

890.9' 405
.3'

501.4'
615.4'

498
.6'

33
2.4

'

590.7'

42
1' 600'

57
4.5

'

500
'

92
5.1

'

478
.7'

551
.5'

808
.6'

449
.8'

114
7'

660'

25
5'

862'
241'

410'

49
0'

574' DaniellaDrive 16
-5B

Swan

16
-5C360'

48
2.5

2'

534
'

35
-3

51
-1

16
-5A30

0'

626.9'

Rumery

16
-2

16
-1

16
-A

16
-4

15

52
-7

16
-3

564
.4'

66
5'

530'

735'
418'

436
'

54-K

54-M
54-I

54
-F4

54
-G

54
-H

54-J

20
0' 21

0'

499'

428'

20
0'

20
0'

20
3'

20
0'

20
0'

400'

418'

124
'

569.8'

23
2'

54
-E

Chappell Road

53

54
-E

1
53

-A

54
-L

490'

30
8'

54
-E

1

54
-F7 54

-F1
54

-F5

54
-F

54

490'
470'

506.1'

573
.9'

406.7'

517'

51
52

-1

51
-A

710'

525'

340
'

210'453'
50'

775
'

710'

55 56

55
-1

57

15
3'

285'

20
1

153.6'

300'

115'

119
.8'

194'

24
'

130'

1-7
A

Cla
rks

 W
oo

ds
 Rd

1-9
1-A

3
1-A

2

1-8

1-A

1-7
28

7'38
3.7

8'

960'

782'
173.7'

356
'

25
1'

78
6'

17
3'

56
8' 1213'

499
' 1396'

505
'

1-4
B 1-3

1-2

1-5 1-1

1-4
A Wood

 Th
rus

h L
n

Wad
leig

h 1-6

69
5'

658'

283'238'

65
0'

300'248'300
'

449'

506'

490'

740
'

718
'

508'

502'

647'

533'

317'

502
'

1669'

501'

25
19

7

6
5 4

24
3

2-A

50'

145.8'

121.4'

150'

14
0'

160.7'

50
'

14
5'

50
'

80'

210'

135'

14
7.9

'

13
7'

14
4.5

'141
.1'

40'40'

135'
150'

143'

20
0' 80'

10
0'

112.3'

14
4.8

'

16
0'

118.2'

30
'

30'

17
5'

161.5'

19
0'

155'

98
.6

'

65'

350.4'

98.
5'

306.7'

61.2' 125'

21
20-A

2

22

102.7'

10
0'

162
.4'

167.4'

33
0'

215
.6'

137
.7'

165'

13
8.5

'

40'

23
3.8

'

90'
125'

10

10-1

26

9

8
106'

170
'

241.9'

467.8'

115
'

87
'

131.2'

25
7.9

'

15
0'

270'

20
0'

221.1'

20
5.6

'
30

0'

10
0'

15
0'

11
17

27

R.O.W.

12-D

70
.5'

173'

162'

15
0.9

'

160'

176.1'
150'

132
'

466'

368'

66.
5 '

106. 8'

116
'

12-B 12
12-C

18 12-A 150'

150'

113
.8'

125'

100'

30'

50'

16
2.8

'

150'

75'171.5'

10
7.6

' 82.9'38'
220'

222.8'

WadleighPondDam

29

R.O
.W

88
.3'

70'

71.8'10
4.4

'

340'

3

4

6

7
9

1

75'

54
.3'

29
.3'

75'

29
.3'

58
.6'

100
'

55
.1'

58.6'

100
'

50.5
'

50.1
'

100
'

165
.6' 52

.1'
76.

5'

283'

12

15

168
.4'

55'

55'

55.4
'

55.1'

58.4
'

56'

80' QuailRun

13

14

18

485
'

98.7'

113.3'

55'

123.8'

70.
7'

100
0'

110'
80'

161
.1'

45.2'42.5'42.9'43.7
'

11

23

10

22

75'

60'

84.
6'

40'
55'

51'
81'

118
.6'

95' 97.5
'

95'

95'
55' 95'

TOWN

3

300'

113
.2'

20
3.9

'

100'60'
78.6

'57.3'
81.1'

20

2

1

10
0'

71
.9'

28
'

45' 10
0.6

'
94.

1'

61.6'

110
'

50'

180
'

50.
3'50'

50'
99'

22'
77

.8'

50.
4'

57.
6'

97.9'100.4'

35
4

3-A

5

6

8

7

195'

63'

13
0'

54'

56'54'

60.6'

77.7'
89.1'

50'

73.
7'

50'50'

67'
56'

50'50'50'50'

56'

56'53.7'54.3'

11
10 9

Lane

70' 50.1' 83'

58.6'

75.4'

56.2' 54.7'
63.7'

14
8.1

'

51.7'51.7'70'70'55.5'55.5'55.5'77.7'

214
.5'

50.4'53.1'

51.7'51.7'

96.6'53.6'

88'

30'51.7'

87.
6'

40'

13 15 16
18 19

222120
25 26 2723

WadleighPond

49.4'

61.2'

50'

64'

100'

62'53.6'

150'

53.6'50'50'

50.6'

54.2'

50.6'

51.3'

50.6'

53'

50.6'50.6'

55.8'51.4'

50.6'

50.6'

50.6'65'

51.4'39.5'

70'76'
80'

68.3'
68'

66'

90'

75.2
'

30 31 3229
33

3
60'

80.5'

100'

94.7'
63.4

'

50'

56.7'

150'

53.5'51'
70.3'

100'50'

75'
70'

60'

83.
4'

69.9
'

68.1
'

87.3'

7

12

5
6

8
9

10
11

4

60'

61.
1'

60'
63.4'60'

61.
4'70'

80'

72.1'

79.9
'

50'

70.4'60'

80'

75'

80.
3'

75.9'

14

16
15-1

15

17

18-4

18-3Pon
d 103

'

105
' 120

'

60'

60' 61.
9'

61.
7'

60'

60'60'

60.
4'

40'

40.7'
52'

51.
9'

18-2

18-1

24

20

20-A

21
2221

-A

19

23

Bluff Drive

Wa
dle

igh

59.6'
52.9'

109.9'

47.
9'

76.7'50'

56.1'

50'50'

53.2'

56.2
'

53.2'53.2'

56.
2'52.7'

69.
6'

69.
6'

50.2'52.9'

69.
6'

57.9'
115.2'

53
.69

'

50.70' 85' 33'

119.19'

86.14'

50'

322.4'

307.5'

49
-1

31
-4

p/o 15-038

6-A

67

179'

34
8'

50'
140'

386'

431' 33
0'

57
-3

45
9'

42
1'

551'
38

7'

538
'

11
-2

Em
mo

ns
 Ri

dg
e R

d

13
-2

36
7'

42
5'

150'

44
-7

Gr
an

t R
oa

d

378'
610'

818'6-B

368'

37
-431

0.8
'

51
-2

MountainViewLn

SmallPinesDr

Blu
eb

err
y L

n

POOR FARM RD

Cuttles St

We
ntw

ort
h S

t

Roy St

Pin
es 

La
ne

38-11-1

32
'

184'

317'

Osca
r Little

field Rd

197.4'

1-2

ChappellShoresDrive

269.79'

98'

312'

1-2 784
.18

'

422'22
3'

60
5'

180
'

66
9'299'

70
0'

262
'

224
'

58
8'

25
1'

1-3
1-4

1-5
1-6

Ibe
x L

n

31
-7

31
-5

31
-1

31
-4

31

Wate
rbo

ro 
Rd

26
-4

85
2'

52
8'

41

p/o
 52

1035'

57
-4

61
7'

446'

4.9
4 A

c

6.0
 Ac

31
-1

32

84'

52
-2

Go
re

561'

47
9'

377'

372'

182'

15
74

'

867'

Os
ca

r

24
-5

190'

150'

21

50'

Frye's Bridge Road

1

Roux
Road

Ex
t. 1-3

521.18'

655.72'

41
-3

Ke
nn

eb
un

k
Po

nd
Ro

ad

30' ROW
2B-2

750'

33
-2

770'

806'

31
-2

31
-3

Ne
w 

Rd
 C

irc
le

52
-3

WA
NN

AB
EE

   L
AN

E

20' R/W
COTTAGE LN

To
wn

of
Alf

red

Town of Waterboro

TownofWaterboro

TownofWaterboro

To
wn

of
Da

yto
n

Stag
eco

ach
Rd

Ho
wit

t

11
3'

360
'

1B
1420.30'

1366.6'

Sa
die

 Ln
375

'

417'

686.6' 8-1
52

-4

Mi
ch

ae
la

Dr

50'

50'

155'
47'

50'

42.1'

52'

86.1'

100.7'

51.3'

50
'

53
'

75
.3'

58
.2'

We
st 

Sh
ore

20' R/W

79'

80'

50'

310'

262.8'

71
8.2

7'

310'

320'

71
5.8

6' 26
-5

310'

309.8'

14
73

'

58
-3

37
-4

37
-6

765'

640'

BunganutPondRoad

43
6'

68
6.4

'

126'

40
0'

25
2.8

'

1384' 1787'

500
'

600'

425'21
5'

20
0'

53
0'

475'

Lo
op

Dr
26

5'

31
8'

59
1'63

4'

498'
350'

500'

88
3.4

'

580'

1372.8'15
-1 15
-2

91
2.6

5'

30 31
7.5

7'

268.86'

204.84'

402'

31
3'

41
4'

375.2'

969
.2'

17
23

.2'

428
.47

' 22
42

'

603.2'

316'

24
B

Ba
rde

nS
tre

et

1-B

193.26'

14
-4B

40
-1B

80
3.9

8'

3A

375'

2C

2C-1

52
-8

52
-10

52-9

345.03'

50
' R

OW

11
-318

7.7
4'

39
9.5

5'

92
7.7

6'

45
.74

 Ac

27
.17

 Ac
6C

6 388
.32

'

522.54'

31
-8644

.64
'

75.40'

832'

594'

284
.1'

319.8'

239'31
-1A

31
-1B

324.40'

CE
M

32
-3

37
5.3

7'

31
-2B566.90'

481.71'

267.50 427.53'
269.42'

435.01'

31-2-1

54
-F6

300'

620'

388
.86

'

50'
50'

52
-5

ZanderLn

52
-652

35
-4A

71
5.3

2'

262'

152.43'

84
'

66
.48

'

130.80'

89.32'
106.83'

2-A

2-B
2-C

59
-D

31
-2A

58

400.65'

80
6.5

6'

67
5.5

1'
18

3.3
5'

74
8.8

2'

435.94'

37
-8

28
-6B

1
41

-A
7G

28
-6B

2

374.39'

256.86' 262
.44

'

400.63'

435.81'

19
1'

330'

40
0'

270
.83

'
44

0.2
2'

60
5.0

5'

785.32' 18
-D

40
0'

33
-3

48
9'

730.32'

63.77'

R.O.W.

R.O.W.

65'

104.7'

63.77'
63.77'

P/O
28

A

R.O.W.

24
30

'

31
4'

29
7'

28
0.8

8' 249.74'

62
9.3

'

49
3'

1570'

297'

27
11

' 35
3'

35
0'

1201'

13
8'

2A

14
00

'

15
86

'

905.45'

82
4'

90
7'

618.96'

31
9'

57
3'

13
7'

41
4'

63
2.7

'

3B

1155'

78
4'

567.51'

32
0'

27
0'

439'

1-C

582.4'

32
5'

577.39'213
.01

'

510'

560
'

81.
72'

26
-6

35
5

620
.31 208

.27
'

30
7.9

6

504.75296.9

37
5.3

5'
42

7.1
4'

45
8.2

2'

910'

37

37
-9

41-X

45
-5

40
-2

40
5.1

3'

470.81'

54
0'

28
0'

33
-4

371'

480
.1'

70
3.6

'

30
0'

540.4'

458'

41
0'

620.31'

75
9.5

4'

397.36'

489
.19

'

160'

14
6.3

5'
15

4.5
8'

73
3.3

5'

508.73'

25'

191'

122.93'

10
0.2

8'

45
-7

14
-1

Ol
d C

ou
nty

Rd

483.92'

420'

37
5.1

6'

313.43'

218
.47

'

255.37'

42
9.6

6'

35
5.0

3'

221.6'

8-1

13
-3

249.71'

50
1.8

7'

322.99'

Red Brook Drive

Lord'sLane

Haven Way

32
-4

843'
1226.2'

147.77'

23
1.7

'

418.69'

54
-F2

46
A

46

46
-1 45

-6

477'

351'

67
0' 77

8.9
'

492'

492.74'

750'

350'

1105'
640'

391'

435
.6'

11
0'

500'

51
5'

661'
606.9'

479.73'
560'

36
4' 534

'

95'

40
-3

40
4.9

5'

30
4.4

9'

605.06'

438.23'

48
0.3

1'

28
-6C

1

327.73'

41
9.0

2'

771.59'

8-1 831.07'

21
5.0

8'

408.28'

17
4.0

6'

211'

497
.5'

61
9'

242'

5-D

5-F 5-A
1

5-C

5-E

18
3'

RaeganLynnRoad

Re
ve

re
Wa

y

52
-8

877.82'

438.96'

73.84'

31
-7A

37
-5

5.1
0 A

c

37
-5A

8.7
6 A

c

37
-5B

12
.32

Ac

58
-2A

10
.01

 Ac

400'

73
6.7

2'

513.68'
680

.81
'

221.27'

12-1A
5.3 Ac

7-1

396.80'

267.74'

71
9.9

8'
79

6.3
2'

5.0
4 A

c

35
.96

Ac

6-1

423'

476'

429'

62

62
-3

21
.90

 Ac

21
.90

 Ac

5.0
 Ac

Wi
llia

ms
Ro

ad

Ro
ad

Roberts Pond

Road

Sw
an

Po
nd

Po
nd

BarkersPond

Mast
Road

Po
nd

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

Sw
an

 Po
nd

Sw
an

 Po
nd

Ray

Clarks WoodsRoad

WadleighPond

WadleighPond

FernwoodLoop

Ch
app

ell
Sh

ore
sD

rive

24

WadleighPond

Road

Sullivan

Wadleigh Pond

Road

RO
AD

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

BunganutPond

Oakwood Street

Ha
mi

lto
n R

d

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

Kenn
ebu

nk 
Pond

 Road

Road

New

Ho
us

e

Kennebunk

BasswoodStreet

BalsamStreet

Pond

MapleStreet

BeechStreet

Road

ElmStreet Sc
ho

ol

Ho
wit

t R
oa

d

Fa
rm

 R
oa

d

LOON
LANE

R.O.W.

Warrens Lane

Ke
nn

eb
un

k P
on

d

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

TOWN

Pin
es 

Lan
e

RO
UX

RD

EXT.

Wi
llia

ms

MARCOTTELANE

MarcotteLane

CO
VE

20'R/W

W
HI

TE
HO

US
E

20'R/W

20'R/W

AndersonRoad

BunganutPond

Lakeside

Drive

Shore 

Ro
ad

Shore
Road

Shore Road

Poor

Road

Brock

BrockRoad

Causeway

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

Hill
Grant

Road

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

ABC Road

So
uth

Wa
ter

bo
ro

Ro
ad

Tarwater
Pond

Je
lle

rso
n

Road Ro
ad

Frye's Bridge

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd
 R

oa
d

Roberts

Road

Pond

Wa
dle

igh
Po

nd
Ro

ad

Ste
arn

s R
oa

d

ROAD

LYMAN

Ro
ad

Je
lle

rso
n

Moose

Point

Road

ROAD

So
uth

Road

Clarks Woods
South Waterboro

Ro
llin

s R
oa

d

Ro
llin

s R
oa

d

Poplar

Street

Sw
an

Sh
ore

s
Dr

ive

Ave

Louise

Lane

Go
od

ell

Goddard Road

Road

Frost

Brittanys Way

Wa
y

Ro
cky

Ro
ad

Go
odw

in L
an

e

Ida Lane

Winfield Ln

50' ROW

Ver
na 

Lan
e

Road

West
 Shor

e R
oad

We
st 

Sh
ore

 D
r

Lit
tle

fie
ld

Ch
rist

ian

Avalo
n L

ane

Maddox

Farm

Road
Sout

h

Waterboro

Wa
y

Road

Farm Maddox

SMITH'SLANE

Road

Pond

Cre
ek

Tim
be

rL
n

DaniellaDrive

Swan

Rumery

Chappell Road

Cla
rks

 W
oo

ds
 Rd

Wood
 Th

rus
h L

n

Wad
leig

h

WadleighPondDam

QuailRun

Lane

WadleighPond

Pon
d

Bluff Drive

Wa
dle

igh

Em
mo

ns
 Ri

dg
e R

d

Gr
an

t R
oa

d

MountainViewLn

SmallPinesDr

Blu
eb

err
y L

n

POOR FARM RD

Cuttles St

We
ntw

ort
h S

t

Roy St

Pin
es 

La
ne

Osca
r Little

field Rd

ChappellShoresDrive Ibe
x L

n

Wate
rbo

ro 
Rd

Os
ca

r

Frye's Bridge Road

Roux
Road

Ex
t.

Ke
nn

eb
un

k
Po

nd
Ro

ad

Ne
w 

Rd
 C

irc
le

WA
NN

AB
EE

   L
AN

E

20' R/W
COTTAGE LN

To
wn

of
Alf

red

Town of Waterboro

TownofWaterboro

TownofWaterboro

To
wn

of
Da

yto
n

Stag
eco

ach
Rd

Ho
wit

t

Sa
die

 Ln

Mi
ch

ae
la

Dr

We
st 

Sh
ore

20' R/W

BunganutPondRoad

Lo
op

Dr

Ba
rde

nS
tre

et

50
' R

OW

ZanderLn

Ol
d C

ou
nty

Rd

Red Brook Drive

Lord'sLane

Haven Way

RaeganLynnRoad

Re
ve

re
Wa

y

03

05

07

10

02

01

11

09

21

22

18

23

19

17

15

20

27

16

32

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 06Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

60
0

60
0

0
60

0
30

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line



MA
ST

RO
AD

87
-2

34

48

44
-1

28
-5A

28
-2

80
-1

775'

41
6'

211
'

41
5'

12
84

.47
'

68
-1

43

Road

47

48

28-6

Sw
an

Po
nd

640'53
0'

520'

24'

64

10
4

10
5

31

30

Route 111

Route 111

28B 28CAlewiveRoad

40

2116'

175'

54
-D54

-C

36
-1

50
-3

50
-4

410'

12
5'

125
'

410'

52
5'

742'

28
6'

799'

728.4'

1

17

62

65

Sw
an

 Po
nd

Sw
an

Po
nd

76

Oakwood Street

100'
165'

160'

175'

15
0'

141.4'

138.7'

130.1'

99'

21

27
15

'

200'15
0'

200' 164.4'

84
-3

84
-2

13

Carlisle
13-1 548.3'

21

20

19

47
5.2

8'

13

76
-2

75
33

0'
400'

27
8'

106'

305
.97

'

950'

250'22
5'

400
'

330'

76

76
-3

136'

20
0'

Cripple Creek Drive

79

82

81
TO

WN

Pig Farm

Road

78

80
-2

Kenn
ebu

nk

Ol
d

87
-1

124'

504'

80
0'

622.21'

89
-1 88

87
-3

TO
WN

91
94

-1

8742
5'

51
5'

21
7'

91
4'

325'

1181'

94

89

94-A

95
-1

50
0'

500
'

604.17'

602'20
8'

973'

95

25
23

26

186'

250'

34
6'

28
-7

28
-5

28
-6

28
-3

28
-6A

28
-1

28
-4

547'

95
8'60

2.3
'

170
'500'

553'
500' 41

6'

43
4.0

4' 444.27'
801.5'

251
.2'745.3'

245'

50
3'

124'

682'
320'

150
'

30
0'

291
'

657'

ALFREDRD

22

19
-2

270' 275
'

262'

21
-2

67
-2

66

68
-A

68

67

180'

55
0'

63
5'

30
0'

300'

100'

302'

67-
1

67
-A

Caughin
Hill Road

64
-1

65
-A

1

55
65

-A

64
70

8'

59
6'

318'

65
8'

63
3'

377'
288'

627'

198
'

165
'

585.5'

63-1

63-2

63
-B

63
-A

63

72

22
37

'

472'
1077'

12
25

'

TO
WN

TO
WN

18
-A

18
-2

18
-1

17
18

194.6'

79
0'

1115.51'

10
0'

618.19'

50
0'

50
0'

546' 20
9'

170'

17
0'

TO
WN

15
-1

16
-1

16

333.96'412.95'

311
.87

'

500'

42
0.0

'

412.95
5180'

887.06'

LITTLEACRESDR

15
-5

15
-4

14
-A

2

16
-B

330.1'

57
0.4

'

960.1'

12
81

.1'

14 WA
LK

ER

72
-2

74

72
-A

73
-1A

72
-B

41
3.3

3'
20

2'
21

6'

30
5'

914'

838'
1526'

73

625'

870'

35-6

35-9

35-4

35-8

35-3

35-1

35-7

35-5

35

Alewive

48
8'475

'

366
.5' 393

.4'

210.5' 26'

133
.9' 100'

720'

608'

50
5.7

'

600'

20
2.4

'

426.3'

52
8.7

'

28
9.3

'

43
6.4

4'

Road

41 35-2
39

35-10

42 41-143 56
2.5

'

141.9'

70
'89

'

309.6'

31
6'

550'

43
1'

74
7.1

9'

550'

380.88'

64
2.4

2'

502.63'

720'

777.55'

402'

104
'

TownofArundel

77'

29
5.9

1

28-9

28-10

28-8

28-11

28-7 28-6

43
3'

78
7' 75
4.4

'

412.43'

410.04'

200.93'

231.8'

28
4.6

9'

52
0.9

'

179.3'

300'

37
0'

301.4'

44
0'

40
9'

298.8'70
0'

330'

50-2

50-3 50-5
50-4 50-7

50-9

50-6

50-1

50-16

50-17

50-8

278
'

275
'

18
5'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'40
0'

40
0'

60
5'21

6'

495'

368'

309.5'

325.3'

36 31

OldPostRoad
38

37-1
37-237 33

4'
31

0'

27
7'24
4'

370'

172'175'175'
Road

45

40-A44

Isinglass

1110.08'

700.72'

150'

125
'

56-6

56-7

56-8

56-9

5.59Ac

5.92Ac

5.14Ac

5.02Ac

159.22'

930
.52

'

500'

799.08'
220.53'

713.93'

56-4
56-5 5.23Ac

5.39Ac
557.58'676.62'

581.08'

289.24'

333.90'

333.59'

408.33'

48
46 47

49

56-1
56-2

56-3

5.01Ac

5.47Ac

5.31Ac

325.00'
447.12'

615.31'

BeaulieuDrive

160
'

125'

333'

135'

31
6.7

4

45
8'

117'305'

70
9.6

5'

11

10-A2-1

2

264'
907.5'

251.6'

129
4.9

'

17
98

.5'
193

0.5
'

53
854.5'

23
0'

656.55'

50
0'

466.58'

387.98'

22
4'

526.23'

39
6' 287.6'

286.5'
204.1'

200'

13
4'51-1

53-1

51

39
4.0

1'

251.00'

84
6'

50
0'

10

862'

4
56

55
2'500

'

153'

318.1'

50
8'

203.17'

55 54A

54

63
0'

132
'

40
0'

38
8'

115'

225'

130'

3

Ro
ad

Wa
lke

r

69 70

387.7'

13
36

.5'

231'

29
00

'

28D

28-4 28

28E

RO
AD

28-2

28-3

28-5

28-1

480'

500'

44
5'

300'41
0'

247.97'

41
0'

41
0'

12
2'

80
2.3

9'

60
0'

50-15

50B

50-13
50-14

50-11 50-10

50-12

910'
730'

680'

327
'

400
'

374
'

175'
175'

175'
175'

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

175'175'
175'

175'

BirchAcres

50

50A

50C

Alewive 500
'

443'

445.4'

58
5'

1016'

84
84

-B

83

84
-A

86

85

229'

300'

21
5'

150'10
0'

150'

164'

Road 52

88

89

87
-B

88
-A

87

90
-1

91

337'

341' 317
'

215'258'

346'

1105' 24
5.5

'

18
4'

96

Ro
ad

95

Da
y

24

24-1

64
'87

-1

92

94

93
-A93

94
-A

585'

40
5'

415' 570'

667.2'

57
0.8

'

667.2'

99
'

199.7'

32D

32

32C

32B
33

16
4'

200'

579'

650'
200'

680'

200'
505'

380'

36
8'

MillBrookLane

32-1

River

32A

Kennebunk

640
'

30

27
POND

25-1

29

29-1

40
0'

700'

800'1459'

300'

16
5'

1445'

1495'

9-3

12
00

'

14

12

15

Brook

260
'

330'

10

18-3

17 Road

18

ROW

225'
150'150'

56
-A

2

57

56
-A

1

Ol
dB

en
Da

vis
58

-1

56

500'

60 Ro
ad

60-A

54
-C

54
-1 54

54
-B

54
-A

54
-D

48
7'

399'

290
'

630
'

16
24

'

62

11
50

'

10
3-2

A

10
3-2

A-
1

10
3

1073'

TO
WN

97
-3

10
2

99
10

3-1

10
3-2

100

36
1'

1053'

22

396'

226'

107-A

10
3-A

1

98

10
7

16
0'

96
-A 16

6'

207

26

25-2

25

23-1

23-2

Ro
ad

23-3

23

Da
y

Sunken
Branch

20-1

22-2

22-1

DU
KE

22-3

18-1

20

19

LA
NE

Brook

30
0'

39
2.8

'

40
0'40

1.6
'

485.97'

29
9.3

1'

575'

975.52'

1300'

17
0'

17
0'

800'

600' 240
'

842.61'

80
0'

21

63
-8

63
-7

63
-6

63
-4

63
-3

63
-2

44

44
-1

63
-5

47

42 43
45

-5
45

-4

18
-C

45
-3

45
-2

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

16 45
-6

46

45
-1 63

-1 422'

14
38

.21
'

164
5'

147'138'130'110'
122'103'

478
'

53
7'

21
4'40

4'52
6'

50
'

52
9'559

'

55
5'

270'

110'
110'

295
'

379'

154'

19
8'

304
.83

'

297'

20
0'

31
6'

100
'

200
'

250
'

300'

33
1.2

1'

198'

324
.12

'

200'

130
' 388.82'

200'

100
'

579.61504'

22
9'

23
9'

345'

33
5'

500' 12
8'

500'

43
1.9

4'

48

49
63

53

47
-A

420.72'
159'

63
-18

A

54 55-
8 55-

9 55-
11

55-
10

63
-17

56

58
57

62-20

59
60

62

900'

65
-3

65

64-
A330

'

15
 Ac 100

'

300'

90
0'

550
'

RO
AD

70
-1

69
-A

69

67
-1

78

Lor
d's 

Broo
k

70

69
-1

68
67

Colo
nia

l Drive

Alfred Road

66

DA
VIS

79

80

36

82

37

38

TO
WN

TO
WN

TO
WN

34
-A

34

35

33

41PO
ND

40

333'

28
-C

28

28
-1

33
-1

250.1'

681
'

43
8.2

7'423'

64
6.8

3'

93
5.3

5'

306
'

500' 27

23

25
24

26

858.5'

25
0'

300
'

21
9'

300'

21
8.5

'
18

0'
19

0'

29
0'

125
' 2221

19

18 200'

12
5'

50
' 150'

15
0'

150'

10
0'

15
0'

18
-A

18-
2 18-

B
200

'

39
9.3

4' 564.31'

99-6

101-20

99-32

99-7

99-33
99-34

99-52
99-53

99-35

99-999-8
99-10

99-54

99-11

99-55

GOODWIN

96

A

93

93
-

270
.02

'

418.5'

300'

548.8'

1716'

91

ROAD

MILLS

8889
19

0' 270'

17
6'240'

150'

200
'

ROUTE

87

84
85

86 200'

200
'

210'

210
'

83

1

82

83
-

83
-A

ALFRED 7

136
'

410
'

367
.5'

360'

393'

315'

270
' 300'

TO
W

N

12-2

8
9

231'

118'

27
6'

1207'

294.77'

9-1

76
77

75-A

77
-1

74
73

75

90
- 81

90
- 90
-

A3

90
-A

A2 A1 90
-B

150'

155.3' 150.2'

134'

172.1'

120'

120'

33
0'

55
3.3

'

280'

55
0'

21
4.6

7'

1213'

92
-A

90-
3

92
-B

90
-C

290
-C

3

90-
1

516
'

255'

528
'

255'

150'

270
'

150'

300'

150'
195'

170'

256
'

276
'

252'

48
5.4

'
81

8'
36

4'

225' 17
6'

47
2.2

'
38

0'

408.4'

34
6'

90-
4 92

90
-1B

90
-

90
-

90

RO
AD

90-
2

C4
C5

50
0'

85
'

864.67'

15
3'

275
'

15
2'

16
2'

275
'

15
9'

303
'

33
2.4

'

693'
548.77'

DA
VIS

  R
OA

D

90
-C

1

79
-

1B

79

1A79
-

135.1'

106
4'

955.31'

527.39
'

80

77

69
0'

58
0'

58
8.1

'
55

1.5
'

90
-1A

74
-5

72
-1

72
-B

72
-2

74
-3

319'

255
'

6-A
-1

72
-3

72
-3B

72
-3A

72
-4

72
-7318'

664
.41

'
6

6-2

6-1
11

88
.38

'

7-A

NOT A
ROAD

27

8

9
10

27
-A

9-1

7

15
0'

287
' 3

00'

165'

954.7'

165'

85
1.7

'

348.4'

280'

412.5'

412.5'

883.39'

29

30
-C

28
-1

63
-1

28

72
-5

30

345'

1438'

330
'

264'

650'
495'

92
0'

71
8.7

5'

33

30-B30-A

33
-1

150
'110

'

450'

110
'

450'

63
-B

63

200'

25
0'

900
'

400
'

248
'

404
'

248'

400'

618
'

68
63-

A

63
-D

72
-6

63
-F

63-
C

63
-E

500
'

610'

41
0'

460'

45
5'

325'

322
'

135'
200'

75'

35
0'

455'

200'

225'
225'

150'

87
'

202'

202.34'

2

11
71

3'

973.5'

23
6'

B

94
-C

94-
A

94

76
76

-3

94-

76
-7

76
-6

76
-5

37
0'

190
'

215'

711
.58

'

795.65'

383.32'

440
'

348.3'

21
0'

150'

182.6

40
0'

328'

40
0'

184
.94

'

942.33'98-1
98-3

98-2

98-4

98-5

76
-4-

376
-4-

4
76

-
4-176

-4-
2

10
0

76
-4

76
-2

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

330'

330'

10
86

.84
'

745.25'

200'

325'

40
0'

587.37'

641.11'

590
.57

'

517.30'320
.64

'

134.86'
194.86'

400'10
6-9

106-8

10
6-7

10
2

181.3'

517.52'

234'

511'

228.62'

410.08'

337.63'

40
0'

400'

10
6-6

10
6-4

10
6-3

10
6-2

10
6-1

118-6

118-4

118-8
118-5

118-9

118-7

VIL
LA

GE

118-10

11
8-1

2 118-11

11
8-1

3

118

70
-1

69
-C

70 71
-A

69
-A

69

71

69
B

510
'

220'

40
'

46
7'

15
1'

47
7.3

7'

40
0'

161.12'

150'

41
0'

150'

21
5'

178'

20
9'

15
9'

73

73
-1

73
-2

HU
FF

407
.71

'

405'325
'

444
.9

37
2.9

50'ROW

73
-3

225
.18

'

59

59
-1A 676665

64
59-

21
17

5'

32
5'

275'

52
6'

30
0'

100'

30
0'

307'

192
'

167
'

360'
300'

50
'

247'

59
-A

59
-C

59-359-4

59-1

Hu
nte

r's59-2

59-16
59-17

Reso
urc

eCons
erv

atio
nArea

Spikehorn Circle

59-18

59-19

118-14

HILL

60

37
36

61

62

DEER

HUFF
RD

35

1

32
-1

32
-3

Kenn
ebu

nk 
Pond

 Road

32
-2

30
-1

30
-3

30
-2

30
-6

501
'86

7.9
'

502'

30
-5

4

4-A

3

Road

New

1100'

30
-7

30
-4

39

425'550'

TOWN

43 40

41

70'

100'

80'

42'

80'

42'
152'

79'

156'

80'

48

46

49

43

44

100'

120'

100'

76'

50'
67.03'74.4'

100.9'

51'

150'
100'

50'

148'

260'

260'

51'

355'

290'

55
56

54-199'

85'

97'

65'

97'65'
85' 150'

50'

80'

155'

52
53 58

99'

94' 133'

85'

80'

85' 80'

80'

98' 52'81'

51

50100' 100'

210'

210'

665'

300'

29
-A

29

29-6
29-7

29
-4

29-B
29-C

29-5273'

12
6' 322'

14
5'

12
0'363'

14
5'

75
'

15
4'10

5'

137'

10
9'

10
7'

14
8'

356'

14
8'

14
8'

13
3'

19
2'

489'

15
0'

534'15
0'

28
9'

24
8'

29-1
29-2
29-3

10
-A

12
11

11-
B

10
-C

11-
A

10
-E

Ro
ad

15
15

-A

9

10
-B 10

Ho
us

e

143'
200'

100'
100'

200'

400'

36
1'

39
5'

92'300
'

300
'

140
'

277'

465
'250'

14
0'

30
3'

35
3.9

'

99
0'

20

17

3
1

7
5

22

19
20

11
12

9
10

21
81.2'

224.3'

98
.3 '

77.5'220'

10
6.

6'

29'

201.6'

16
8.

2'

99.1 '

200.1'

10
3.5

'

102. 5'

200.1'10
2.8

'

141. 9'

200'

13
7.4

'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
4

13
8

Basswood Street

130'

363.8'

79.9 '

90'

85'

110'265'

80'

105. 4'

160
'

68.4 '

176.6'

121.2'

21
3. 4

'

100'

28
8. 5

'

30
18

26 2428

14

16
Balsam Street

Pond

102.7'

15
1'

165'

141.7'

127.9'

17
2'

120'

134'

19
4. 7

'

110'

85.9 '

169.5'

153.3'118'

162'

118'

171.5'

120'

153.6'

19
6.

3'

103'

17
0'

46
31

44 42
29

40 38 3436
25 2327

32
Maple Street

120'

84.1'

185. 8'

170'

159.1'120'120'120'160'

120'120'120'126.3'

170'

170'

170'173.3'

205'

54.1'

113.8'100'

100'100'

100'86'78'

90' 100'90'

90'90'

80'65'

98'

195.3'

199.9'

205. 2'

211.1'

215. 6'

220. 4'

225. 4'

234.4'

62
45 4347

60 58
41

5664

54 52 50

39 37 35 33
48

Beech Street

Road

84.4'106'106'106'106'106'107.2'106.5'

198. 3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

141.1'105.9'106'106'106'106'107.3'120.6'

203. 5'

115'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.4'118.4'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57.2'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.3'103.4'

66
65

68
6163

70 72 74
57

75
55 51 495359

Elm Street

189.5'

175.6'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'126'

180'

180'180'

180'

180'

180'180'

180'

180.1'

116.5'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'120.6'

100'100'100'100'140'143.2'

150.6'
142.9' 100.2' 100' 100'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100'

70'

2
3

1

5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

67 69

7371

200'

20
0'

61'

30
3.5

'

33
1.2

'

170'

220'

90'

39
5'

235' 90'

34'

90' 94.4'

71.5'

80'

79.5'

123'

15
5.5

'

117.9'

13
0' 50'

48'

19
6'

50'

48'

21
2'

85'

24
5'

79'

27
0'

50'

48'

22
8'

100'

352.4'

398. 4'

323. 4'

162. 5'

191. 5'

131.4'100'144'193.4'

139.3'

195.7'

7

8

Sc
ho

ol
7-A

20
0'

65
0'

590'

81
5'

530'

13

215'

180
'

50
-5

50
-A

51A

51

50-2

53 5253
-2

58
1.2

0'

881.72'

618.7'

175'

268'

87
9.4

3'

50-3

50
-1

53
-1

442'

300
'

294'

102'
131

'

260'

182'

4

4-1
4-2106

45

Ho
wit

t R
oa

d
43

42

Ro
ad

49
47

46

601'

10
6

1

42

41
-1

904
'

405' 230'

194'
368.4'

64
6.2

7'

41

41

67
-1

52

69
67

15

13

13-1

193'

755'

484.1'

128
.2'

428.5'

213.9'

373'

200'

67
-A 67

-A
1

67
-B

1

Fa
rm

 R
oa

d

67
-B

50
0'

20
5'807'

457'

40'

409
.06

'

45
7.6

'

472.61'

53
0'

615'

428'

54
0'

600'

3-A

21

20
19

125'

50'
50'

40'

140'65'
16'

34.7'
50'

42.3'

67.1'

153.8'

36'
143.4'

62'
217'

52
-1

127'

210'

67
-2

299'

345'

276'

16

13

11

12

14
13-A

193.1'255'

250'

220'

214.9'

70
'200'14

5'

50'
45'

45'

112'

56'

39.
5'

122.5

428.8'

45
'

85
'

42-A
42-B

12
5'

12
5'

410'

400'

18

LOON

19

LANE

26

23
5'

30'

50
'

211'

25
0'

115
'

300'

40
1'

40
7.6

'

305'

410'

15
0'

455.7'

10 195
'

3

2
R.O.W.

1

7
9
8

6
54

125'

14
8'

124'

80'

14
0'240'

98
'

235'

185'

100'
137'

140'

220'

227.5'
218'

40
'

40'
80'

70'

40
'

35'

40'

120'

130
'

80
'

37

33

34

Warrens Lane

171'

384'

1083.7'

30-1

27
202.4'252

'

174
.5'

240'

55.4'

39

43
-1

500'
210' 462.8'

517
.2'

250
'

300
'

785
'

500'

20
0'

9 51
51

-A

51
-2

200' 20
0'

130' 15
0'

40
0'

200'
8 7

18
2.3

'

114.8'

166.52'

141.9'

75'

15
0'

396.8'

75'

166.52'

Ke
nn

eb
un

k P
on

d
Kennebunk Pond

61

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

37
-A

37 36 35 34
33

365'

65'

100'

50'

360'

18
9'

10'

75'

350'

60'

75'

360'

60'

170'

29
0'

70'

80'

150'

150'

83.30' TOWN

32
31

29
30

28 27 170'
65'

80'

195'
64'

80'

55'

270'

65'

120'

300'

125'

275'

115.75'

130'

100' 109.4'

111.38'

198'

194'

130'

100'

330'

181'

26 25 24 23 22

140' 90
'

115'

85'

100'

60'

50'

145'
60'

50'

145'
60'

47'

150'
60'

50'

120'

123.1' 50' 50'

15

16

18

19

20

304.9'

235'

90
' 89
.1'

115.1'

57
.7'

10
3.6

'

17
1'

76.5'

210.5'

89'

60
.4'

210'

14

54
55

56

57

2

58

53

247'

185'

184'

65'

120
'

170
'

40'

10
2'

180'

75
'

60
'90'

195'

75'

184' 82.
9'

10
0'

161.3'

64.8'

199'

20
0'

50'

74
'

27
2.8

'
60

'

130'

38-08

38-12
38-07

91'

118'

137.4'

118.5' 123.7'

136'

122'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38 38-06
38-04
38-02

38-01

250'

576.8'

80'

160.2'

80'

91'

140.1'

90.1'

91'

140.6'

99'

146'

117.8'

38-10

38-13
38-12

38-09

p/o
 15

-38

38-3

38-5

38-11

Pin
es 

Lan
e

85'

116'

31' 50' 55.2' 69.6'

20
'

93'

71'
65'62.6' 156'

70
'

110'

146.9'

93.5'

185.5'

188.5'

72'

15
5'

12
1'

156.5'
108'

45
'

108
.5'

15
1.4

'

190'

12
7.9

'

76
9.6

3'

60

59 130
'

55'

15
0'

15
0'

130'

250'

320'

44
-1

57
-1

44

40

377.9'

69
0'

44
-2

39
37

3838
-A

40
-1A

40
-1

50
1.8

'

477.2'

56
.14

'

469.42'

76
8'

72
0'

363'

168'

55
0'

27
7'

432'

36
B 36

A

35
36

-1

911.3'

333'

20
'

47
6'

162'

99
5.1

'339.7'22
4.9

'

279.7'

200'

200'

40
0'

91
5'

36
8'

27
6'

22
7'

503.5'

36
33

-1

33
-1A

68
1.5

5

300

35
0

51

33
-2

32

30

11
9' 300'

199'

100'

Gr
av

es
Ro

ad

29

29
-A

27

1037.59'

57

14

643.5'

65
1.8

'

33
0'

51
3.3

'

35
0'

45

15

13
11

37
'

42
43

41

44
45

46

47
48

7

50

52

4

40

6

51

5

3

Shore 

Ro
ad

223'

215.8'

36.3'

73.4'

111.9'

100'

254.4'

54'

104'

326.8'93.3'

54'

55'
110.8'85.9'

51.
3'

50
.1'

284'50'

110'63.
9'

63.
4'

140.6'

20
5'

60'

236'

35'35'

55'

209'

55'

218'

35'

110'

205'

60'10'

110
'

214'

70'

110
'

70'

11
0'

213' 70'

205' 35'
35

'190'

185'

80'

185'

59
.8'

50
'

187'

60
'

190'

75
'

49

55
'

57.
5'

187'

11
0'

50
'

39
38 37

50'

149.6'

74.1'

150'

200'

95.4'
67.7'

110'

205'

70'

215'

110'

31

32

35

33
34

105
'

177' 110
'

60'

156' 65'

50' 50'

172'

63.6'
64.2'

149'

75'

48.15'

158'

100
'

60'

85'

2627
28

29
30

55'

223'

62.8'

50'

196'

55'

100
'

200'

101
'

50'

186'

50'

45'

50'

ShoreRoad

61
6063

64 58
5657 5559 457'

109.8'

55'

453'

53.6'54.9'54.9'

50'

416'

403'

103.4'

106.5'

92'

337'

132'

273'

131.7'37.9'

52'

256'

33'

52'

240'

37.9'
33'

215'

52'

104
.5'

180' 65'

8 9
10

17

11
14

93' 20'

18
1.3

'

91'

14
0.7

'
73.

3'

198.45'

50.4'100'

127.8'

125.75'

46.5'

50'110'

100'

50'

110'

75'

110
'

129.7'

55'
49.

6'

2322
21

24
25

16

110
'

136.7' 100
'

50.9'

37.7'

121.2'

50.5'

126.6'

44'
89'

125.7'

101'

118.9'

125'

100'

48.6'

110
'

5

6-A

Shore Road

54-1

54 53 52 51 50 49

48

95'

200'

237'

55.4'

223'

95'

50'

170'

60'

50'

130'

50'14'

50'

132'

45'

100'

129.65'

80'

50'

166.45'

12'

228'

36'

154.3'

39

40
41

43

43-A

46

44
45

42

186'

100.4'

188'

101'

50.2'

204'50'

63.77'
97'

199.4'

50'

97'

82.6'

141'
106'

82.6'56'

210'

78'

56'

31

32
33

34 35
36

37

38

74'

182'

105' 162
'

52'

35'

72'

231
'

35'

236
'

52'

35'

279
'

53'

128'

30'

190'
130'

35'
35'

201
'

100'

52'

Poor024
025

26 27 28

29

30

130'

115
'

84'

155
'

40'

171
'

80'

225
'

120'

140'

14
6'

185
'

70'

50'

190
'

70.4'

45'

190
'

66'

28.6'

141' 213'

50'

50'

54'
58' 154'

85'
85'

50'

68

10
04

'

120
0'

5-A

66

52
-7

52
-2

52
-4

52-5

52
-3

52
-6

127'

275'

34
8.8

'
225

'

205'

41
2.4

'

323'

56
5'

83
1.8

5'

594'

36
0'

250'

36
3' 36
3'

215'

90'

37
5'26

4.9
'

525.1'

21
1'

19
0'435'452.6'

30
8.8

'

6

5

3

4

2

1

251.1' 221.9'

11
3.4

'
28

5.4
'

321.9'

26
9.6

'

289.1'

200'

25
8'

170'

147'

21
6'

470'

20'

246'
57'

20-1C

20-1B

20-1D

20-1E

19
0'

21
5'

13
3.7

'
24

9'
26

6.6
'

497'

42
20

-11

20

43

490'

50
0'

40
0'

402'
415'

525'

TO
WN

TO
WN

41
-1

41
-2

40
-A

40

12
75

.54
'

64
4'

2117'

1890.92'

92
0'

215'

521
'

TO
WN

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

63

62
-1

61

Hill
Grant

Road

70

62
-2

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

TO
WN

26
-1

27

23
A

24-
7

86
7.1

3'

647.14'

50
0'

39
5'

395'
5A

5-2

5

6B

5-1

1027'

850'

500.6'

63
0'

257

71
3.5

'

543'

88
0'

80
0'

740'

27
7

197'

24
0'

965'

18
18

A

15
0'

1035'

So
uth

57

66
4

57
-157

A

40
0'

466
'

49
8'

500'

25
0'

25
0'

250'

57
-2

7
8B88A 6A

Road

10

31
2'

500'

35
2'

420'

35
9'

240'

286'

31
5'

50
0'

50
0'

500'

49
6'

500'

67
5'

408.5'

35
1.3

'

213.6'

65-1

58
-1A

60

64
58

-1

65-2

65
-3

96
8.0

6'

848.55'
392.91'

277
'

63
'

30
0'

21
0'

221
' 304'

19
8'

105'
132'

70
'

35
2.5

6'

623'

35
0'

623.04'

1786.58'

TO
WN

58
58

-2

56

323'

163
.18

'

160.35' 280.62'

44
7.3

9'
72

.36
'

373'

18
56

.57
'

281.5'

49
50

53

South Waterboro

54

200'

48
1'

26
7.9

'

30
0'

13
-1 17
16

'

98' 8

7

6

5

Street

80'

86.6'

175
'

85'

85'

16'

16'

87'

88.5'

175
'

90'

90'

130'

170
'

97.8'

4

3
2

1

15'

175
'

78'

88'

80.1'

160
'

84'

80'

170
'

85'

78'

85'

170
'

25

GoddardRoad

Road

25
26

100'200'

100
'

200'

28
27

26
25

27

30

27

27
28

Ro
cky

Ro
ad

100'

100
' 100'

200'

100
'

100'

100
' 200'

210'231.5'

98.
84

'

100'

100
' 210'

100
'

100'

230'

100'

100
' 210' 48'

100'

47'

100'

39'80.39'

181.35'

119.6'

35

34

33
32

31

30

34

32
31

225' 100'

100'

255'

205'

100'

210'

100'

250'

240'

100'

100'

250'

102.87'

193.91'

120.86'

206.44'

118.06'

28
-6B

Go
odw

in L
an

e 28
-6D

28
-6E

28
-6C

28-6A

41
-A

7D

41-A7E

41
-A

1
41

-A
2

Ida Lane

41
-B

4

41
-B

2
41

-B
341

-B
1

41
-A

7F

28
-4

28
-2

28
-1

28
-6F

28
-3

28
-5

35
35-1

A
35

-1 36
38

A
36

-1

38
-A

2

38
38

-A
1

Winfield Ln

41
-B

5

37
0'

521'
28

9' 220
'

51
5'

50
0'

454.99'

387.45'

531.17'

108'

190
'

202'
354'

262
'

350'

255'

788.74'

39
7.8

2'248.7'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50' ROW

40
Ver

na 
Lan

e

41
-A

7A

41
-B

6

41
-A

7C
41

-A7
B

382.21'

230'

50
7'

213.86'

31
5.9

8'

10
7

3
1

5

75
'

73
'

40
'

50'

50'

139
.9'

98'

52'

365.9'

306'

300'

208.8'

14

13
12

11

50'

35'

85.85'

64'

137
.68

'

80
'

11
2'

50.
1'

51
.3'

51
.1'

58
'

52.
1'

182.2'

300'

25
23

21
19

18
17

16
15

Road

50
'

50
'

50
'

50'
50

'
50'

103.56'

50'

50'
50

'
50'

184.5'

200.1'

270.8'

250'

34
33

31
30

29
27

01

ROW
161.3'

51
'

54
.6' 145.9'

62
.8'

46.
5'

55.
5'

47
.1'

44
'65'

68.
3'

41'

57.
1'

56
.4'

41
'

41'

52.
9'

41'
50'

50'

205.5'

230'

194.6'

12

15
14

13
16

17
18

50'

57
.1'

50.
5'

187.5'

11
6.4

'
32.

3'

114.2'
50'50'

50'

198.9'

50'
50'

50'

53.7'

50.7'
50.7'

186.7'

180.7'

189.6'
198.9'

87'

27.4'

55'
50'

50'

50'
50'

181
.8'

50'

50'

2 3

6

9
10

8

170'
64.5'51

'

52.
4'

148.8'

67.7'

268.5'

72.1'

52.
9'

51.
5'

55.7'

51.
6'

25'

55.7'

57.8
'

202.5'

57.
7'

189'

51.
1'

207.4'

84
.1'

19
2021

22
23

24

West
Shor

e Road

53'

80'

70'

51.7'

200.8' 192
.1'

179
.7'

41'

45'

50'

50'

50'

141
.9'

91.
4'

87.
9'

220.5'

281'

255.5'

43.
3'

57
.5'

57.
5'

216.1'

44
-2

44
-1

14

9
2

50
0'

45
0'

108.8'50
' 100'

69
.4'

100
.3'

231
'

38
5'

200'

44

45
We

st 
Sh

ore
 D

r
44

-4
45

44
-3

46

44
-6

5
11

198
.6'

223
'197.9'

88
.2'

49
7.5

' 807
.1'

17
4'

136'

470' 21
0.8

'

67
8.9

'

202'

98'

913.6'
1583'

60
0'

409
.5'

20
0'

100'

200
'

44
-5

32
28

26
24

22
20

Lit
tle

fie
ld

4

77-A
7-B

50'

50
'

100'

10
0'

50'

50'
10

0'

14'

155'

15
0'

205'

15
0'

205'75
'

75'
50'

100' 50
'

50
'

50'

50
'

50'

100
'

10
0'

50'

72.9'

50'

50'

38

200
'

ROAD

38
-134

-B
2

34
-B

1 38
-2

34
-B

34
34

-A
32

-A

38
-3

408.9'

345'400'

368.56'

498.32'

595.88'

179
.67

'
250

' 250
'

250
'

424.61'
216.9' 260'

22
9'

263'

365
'

CR
EE

K

PO
ND

25
-4

SWAN

25
-3

25
-1

25
-2

TO
WN

WAT
ER

BO
RO

26
-3

26
-1

26

31

19

SOUTH

540'

860
'

420
'

200
'

32

16
-

A

16

15
-B

B
15

15
-A

16
-

14

375
' 325

'150'

150'

300'

385'

10
0'

17

18

25

26-2 67'

13
-1

13

13
-2

463'

85
8'

841'

536'

594'

12

33
-B

33
-1

Road

469
.8'

619'

549.8'

136'

416
.3'

699
'

215'
55'

480
.5'

33 Pump

33
-A

1

33
-B

1

33
-A

2

56
3.6

'

31
-5

49
-4

49
-3

49
-5

49
-6

49
-7

49

49
-2

Ch
rist

ian 92
0.5

'92
0.1

'

500'

Avalo
n Lane

46
47

31
-6

31
-831

-7

31
-1

Maddox

31
-10

Farm

Road

31
-9 Sout

h

Waterboro

500'

1098'

220'200'

108
0'

13
95

'

205.8'

11
06

.8'
80

0'

16
32

'

305'

86
0'

1680'

1960'

30
17

5'26
7.5

'

49.5'
74'

WOO
DS

RO
AD 43

44

45
38

45
-A

45
-B

Road

250'282.5'

960'325'

Wa
y

CL
AR

KS

40

41

37

37
-2

148'

19
00

'

585.57'

273.92'39
-1

39

37
-1

36
-2

36

Road

Farm

37
-3

Maddox

788.1'

33
0'

517.8'430.5'

223'

280
.3' 324

'

55
0'

538'

34
0'

50'

20
1'

43
2'

277'

1200'

SMITH'SLANE

35
-4 35

-1
54

-B
1

54
-1

35
-2

35
54

-B
Cre

ek

38
4.4

2'
50

0'

238'

56
4.6

'

500'

600
'

460
'

Tim
be

rL
n 31

-2

31-
2C

31
-2A

31
-2D

31
-2B

31
-3C 31

-3

26
A

31
-3A

26

26
-A

1
29

26
-A

2

Ro
ad

31
-3B

26
-B

50
-2

5050
-1

50
-5

50
-7

50
-6

50
-B

50
-10

50
-9

40
0'

711'

42
9.7

'

706.2'

533.4'

512
'

450'27
0.3

4'
428

.5'

50
0'

710.7'

50
0'

40
6.0

7'

50
0'

313.5'

992.2' 386
.6'

890.9' 405
.3'

615.4'

33
2.4

'

590.7'
57

4.5
'

500
'

92
5.1

'

478
.7'

551
.5'

808
.6'

449
.8'

114
7'

660'

25
5'

862'
241'

410'

49
0'

54-K 21
0'

499'

428'

49
-1

31
-4

p/o 15-038

6-A

21
-1

50
0'

21
-3500'

440'

450'

63
7.6

9'

474'

350'

310'

65
9.3

9'
21

-4

48
4.5

1'

72
-1

179'

34
8'

50'
140'

386'

431' 33
0'

57
-3

45
9'

42
1'

551'

38
7'

Em
mo

ns
Rid

ge
Rd

44
-7

Gr
an

t R
oa

d

10
3-2

B

435'

97
-1

Elizabeth
Lane

378'
610'

818'6-B

87
-A

175'

450'

440'

267
.6'

87
-C

189'

182'

429
'

205'

675
'

467'

928
'

278
'

23-4

440'

50
0' 50
0'

440'

24-2

368'

37
-431

0.8
'

425'

41
-1

45
1'

700'

45
8.2

5'

700'

29
3'

24
0'

23
6.4

2'

13
2'

20
-1

22

21

21
A

20

29
4'

463
' 624
'

549'

Pa
rtri

dg
e W

ay

59-22

90
-5

90
-6

50
0'

50
0'

Sw
an

Br
oo

k L
n

FaucherLn

Mu
rph

y's
Way

10
6-5

889'

34
3' 700'

367'

12-4

Blu
eb

err
y L

n

POOR FARM RD

Cuttles St

We
ntw

ort
h S

t

Roy St

Pin
es 

La
ne

38-11-1

32
'

184'

317'

Osca
r Little

field Rd

14
-A

1

14
-A

1496'

73
3' 81

7'

Wate
rbo

ro 
Rd

go
re

41

50
-A

1

p/o
 52

1035'

57
-4

61
7'

446'

4.9
4 A

c

6.0
Ac

31
-1

65
-4

18-2

84'

CE
ME

TE
RY

561'

47
9'

377'

372'

182'

15
74

'

867'

521.2'376.8'

600'

200'

13

Os
ca

r

521.18'

655.72'

41
-3

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 Ro

ad

157.41'

19
-2B

Ga
rde

n W
ay

16
-A500.54'

459.29'

57
0.2

3'

33
-2

770'

806'

468'

428'

10
3-2

C

67
-2

87
1'

278'

53
9'

259'

31
-2

31
-3

Ne
w 

Rd
 C

irc
le

97
-2

ROW

440'

79
-1

Bone Dog Run

WA
NN

AB
EE

   L
AN

E

20' R/W
COTTAGE LN

To
wn

of
Alf

red

To
wn

of
Da

yto
n

125'

125'

125'

10
2'295'

150'

150'

105' 110'

17
0'

19
0'

90'17
3'

174'

270'

70'
265'

184' 125'
120'

32
5'

20
8'

17
3'

175'

120'

26
5'

318'

543.64'

228'

45
0'

16
3'

200'

105'17
0'

155'

17
1'

18
2.6

3'

418.75'

27
5'

297.20'13
7'

18
9'

285'
150'

13
0'

31
5.5

4'

164'
156'

266.83'

10
4'

120'

121'

340'24
2.5

5'

166'

20
4'

135'

228.62'

25
3'

195.36'

272'

36
1.2

7'

177'

161'

32
3.0

2'

120'143'

24
4.5

6'

220'

148.93'

245'

217'

203'

22
3.5

'

237'13
0'

125'

11
5'

256.26' 22
0'

18
5'

212.36'

16
0'

125'
175'

27
5'

153
'

15
2' 150'

203'

172'

20
0'

109
'

318'
140'218'

Stag
eco

ach
Rd

Ho
wit

t

Ric
ke

rR
oa

d

661' 158.71'

349.55'
308.76'

40
9.7

1'

37
7.6

3'

37
8'

450'

400'

20
0''

700'

20
0' 700'

922.6'

60
0'

716'

50-2A

300
' 300'

660'

950'

69
3'

95
5.6

5'

209'

25
41

.26
'211

20
'

24
52

' 24
02

'

540'

540'

69
-1

Am
eri

ca
nW

ay

Sa
die

 Ln

10
3-2

D
59

6'

382.38'

87
6.5

9'
353

' 50
3'

337.93'

69
3'

211.11'

46
8.1

4'

560.19'

56
0'

48
4.2

0'

2520

24-3

1220.35'

41
-2397

'

250.83'

363'

166.95'

305.72'

14
3.5

8'

1-B
74

-2
74

-4

345.23'
347.53'

50
0'

74
-1 707.10'

73
-4

352.49'

43
1.4

8'

50'

50'

155'
47'

50'

42.1'

52'

86.1'

100.7'

51.3'

50
'

53
'

75
.3'

58
.2'

We
st

Sh
ore

20' R/W

79'

80'

50'

73
-1B

44
5'

596'

37
0.7

6'

800'

37
8.4

5'

76
-1

76
-4

2016.55'

21
-5

405'

63
7.3

9'

715.04'

694.40'

35
0'

35
0'

10
5.5

4'

802'

150'

445'

620
'

611'736.86'

90

10
3-3

149
'

43
6'

68
6.4

'

126'

DionLane

Birch Acres

115.57'

9-4

174.30'135.01'
609.66'

634.55'

26
-4

91
2.6

5'
75

-1

30 31
7.5

7'

268.86'

204.84'

65
-1

65

1101.55'

77
4.2

6'

1117.62'

21
8.0

1'
39

6.6
3'61

4'

215'

54
-2

36
-1A

WI
LD

DA
ISY

LN

40
-1B

80
3.9

8'

61

570'

480
'

ROW

94
-1A

78
-1

78
-3

78
-4

78
-2

52
-8

52
-10

52-9

92
7.7

6'

45
.74

Ac

27
.17

 Ac

96
-1

286
.37

'

179'

175'

577.10'

21
7.1

7'

97

12
08

.01
'

171'

944'

6C

6 388
.32

'

522.54'

316.13 23
5.1

3'

139.3'

30
6.4

2'

99.13'

20-2

35
-4A

71
5.3

2'

33
-2

114.53'

41
9.6

7'

155'

225'

225'

73
-3A

1-A
1-C

14
-1

74
-A

480.96'

412.11'

73
-5

362.78'

40
3.2

'

417.15' 90
-A

4

76-1

DA
VIS

 R
OA

D

7-1

7-2

262'

152.43'

84
'

66
.48

'

130.80'

89.32'
106.83'

2-A

2-B
2-C

72
-3

57
1'

375'

20
0' 50'ROW

400.65'

29
29

-B

36
-1B

122.63'

50-4
1022.8'

31
9.2

1'

40
0'

181'

10
0'

501'

474' 503.5'

56
-A

3
56

-A
4

67
9.8

2'

220'

691'38
0.9

8'

28
-6B

1
41

-A
7G

28
-6B

2

374.39'

256.86' 262
.44

'

400.63'

435.81'

19
1'

330'

40
0'

270
.83

'
44

0.2
2'

60
5.0

5'

785.32' 18
-D

40
0'

573.4'

30
6.3

6'

500'

33
-3

46
7.0

7'

48
9'

23-5

730.32'

95536.23'

525'

84
0'

63.77'

399.4'

795.8'
615.8'

37
6.2

'

51
5.9

7'

52-1

46
7.0

7'

95
-1

63.77'
63.77'

23
4.9

'

290'

47
8.9

4'

605.81'10
3-4

39
6.8

1'

337'

310'

594.01'

389.71'

317
.8'

703.09'

85
1'

610.21'

500'

10
0'

19
4'

153'

137.28'

73
-6

750'

36
3'

19
38

'

219
6'

1581'

1000'

263.20'

30
0'

32
8.2

6'
30

5'

435.78' 307.67'

270.18'

193.84'

256'

1037'

578'

275
'

30
'

415
.7'

623
.7'

256
' 329'

311.5'

237'

375'

425'

450'

104
0'

268.6'

211'

49
5.2

9'
58

7'

761.7'

1248.4'

500.97' 397.54'

453'

476'

760
'

41-X

40
-2

40
5.1

3'

470.81'

54
0'

50 496.71'

535.17'
285.66'190.459

421.44'

825'

476.37'33
7.1

'

56
-A

648.9'

28
0'

33
-4

371'

480
.1'

70
3.6

'

30
0'

540.4'

458'

41
0'

620.31'

100
'

75
9.5

4'

397.36'

489
.19

'

125'

51
63

-18
49-

1 50 50-
1

50-
2

52-
1

10
0'

10
0'

20
0'

200
'

175'

100'100'100'100'100'
200'

100'200'
100'100'100'122'

140'
171'

160'

150'

144.91'

228.83'

250
'

72

71

12-1

44-1

715.53'161.56'

198.51'

60
2.9

6'

270
'

74496'

185.83'

24
9.8

4'

128
.7'

560.48'

274.65'

325.30'

Se
eM

ap
11

De
tai

lM
ap

508.73'

45
-7

Ol
d C

ou
nty

 R
d

617'

36
-1C

48
3.1

0'

80
51

5.6
'

496.40'
14

-A
3

48
3'

Bunca's Way

42
9.6

6'

35
5.0

3'

57
-1

452
.06

'

497
.55

'

47
4.4

6'

350'

57
-2

42
4.5

0'
178

.45

512.50' 416.34'

416.34'

61
3.1

2'

749.20'

13
-3

249.71'

Red Brook Drive

Lord's Lane

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

10
3-A

2

HansonLane

10
8

52-2
376'

50
9.7

8'

78
4.7

9'

Ra
bbi

t R
un

46
A

46
-1

130'

428.4'

97.
5'

412
.5' 528'

528'

412
.5'

60
4.9

1'

539.2'

251
.62

'

872'

250'

407
'

300
'

30
0'

40
0'

28
3'

200
'

20
0'

400'

400'

266'

34
5'30
0'

528'

14
8'

1072'
477'

351'

67
0' 77

8.9
'

492'

492.74'

750'

350'

224
.5'

1105'
640'

391'

11
0'

51
5'

661'
606.9'

479.73'
560'

31

31
-1 278.18'

720.84'

504
.49

'

67
8.8

'

267.86'

33
33

-4
33

-3

276.38'

66
8.1

3'
55

9'

66
8.4

9'

820.24'

458.32'

109.35'

40
-3

40
4.9

5'

30
4.4

9'

605.06'

438.23'

48
0.3

1'

288.50'

28
-6C

1

327.73'

41
9.0

2'

771.59'

8-1 831.07'

21
5.0

8'

408.28'

17
4.0

6'

78
-1

82
4.1

5'

877.82'

857.9'

496
.87

'

689.91'

438.96'

79
-2311.7' 29

8'

447'

298.10'

80
-2

80
-1

79
-1

6.1
9 A

c

30
7.4

5'

42
6.5

5'

725.39'

750.17'

610.52'

5.1
5 A

c
6.0

5 A
c

75
-2

75

82
4.4

0'

1457.67'

78
7.9

7'72
2.6

6'

446.11'

19
.91

 Ac
22

.0 
Ac

58
-2A

10
.01

Ac

400'

73
6.7

2'

38
-B

571
'

275'

53
2'

368'

5.5
9A

c

86
-Z

396.83'

124'

68
6.0

9'

501.27' 360.14'

451.67'

3-1

10
3-2

A-
2

40
 Ac

39
.3 

Ac

87
6'

76
6'

2624'

2634'

62

62
-3

21
.90

 Ac

21
.90

Ac

5.0
Ac

345
'

261'

350
'

MA
ST

RO
AD

Road

Sw
an

Po
nd

Route 111

Route 111

AlewiveRoad

Sw
an

 Po
nd

Sw
an

Po
nd

Oakwood Street

Carlisle

Cripple Creek Drive

Pig Farm

Road Kenn
ebu

nk

Ol
d

ALFREDRD

Caughin
Hill Road

LITTLEACRESDR

WA
LK

ER

Alewive

Road

TownofArundel

OldPostRoad

Road

Isinglass

BeaulieuDrive

Ro
ad

Wa
lke

r

RO
AD

BirchAcres

Alewive
Road

Ro
ad

Da
y

MillBrookLane

River

Kennebunk

POND Brook

Road

ROW

Ol
dB

en
Da

vis

Ro
ad

Ro
ad

Da
y

Sunken
Branch DU

KE
LA

NE

Brook

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

RO
AD

Colo
nia

l Drive

Alfred Road

DA
VIS

GOODWIN

ROAD

MILLS

ROUTE

ALFRED 

RO
AD

DA
VIS

  R
OA

D

NOT A
ROAD

VIL
LA

GE

HU
FF

50'ROW

Hu
nte

r's

Reso
urc

eCons
erv

atio
nArea

Spikehorn Circle

HILL
DEER

HUFF
RD

Kenn
ebu

nk 
Pond

 Road

Road

New

Ro
ad

Ho
us

e

Kennebunk

Basswood Street

Balsam Street

Pond

Maple Street

Beech Street

Road

Elm Street Sc
ho

ol

Ho
wit

t R
oa

d

Ro
ad

Fa
rm

 R
oa

d

LOON
LANE

R.O.W.

Warrens Lane

Ke
nn

eb
un

k P
on

d
Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

Kennebunk Pond

TOWN

Pin
es 

Lan
e

Gr
av

es
Ro

ad

Shore 

Ro
ad

ShoreRoad

Shore Road

Poor

Wate
rbo

ro

Road

Hill
Grant

Road

Tra
ns

fer
Sta

tio
n

So
uth

Road

South Waterboro

Street

GoddardRoad

Road

Ro
cky

Ro
ad

Go
odw

in L
an

e

Ida Lane

Winfield Ln

50' ROW

Ver
na 

Lan
e

Road

West
Shor

e Road

We
st 

Sh
ore

 D
r

Lit
tle

fie
ld

ROAD

CR
EE

K

PO
ND

SWAN

WAT
ER

BO
RO

SOUTH

Road
Pump

Ch
rist

ian

Avalo
n Lane

Maddox

Farm

Road

Sout
h

Waterboro

WOO
DS

RO
AD

Road

Wa
y

CL
AR

KS

Road

Farm Maddox

SMITH'SLANE

Cre
ek

Tim
be

rL
n

Em
mo

ns
Rid

ge
Rd

Gr
an

t R
oa

d

Elizabeth
Lane

Pa
rtri

dg
e W

ay

Sw
an

Br
oo

k L
n

FaucherLn

Mu
rph

y's
Way

Blu
eb

err
y L

n

POOR FARM RD

Cuttles St

We
ntw

ort
h S

t

Roy St

Pin
es 

La
ne

Osca
r Little

field Rd

Wate
rbo

ro 
Rd

Os
ca

r

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 Ro

ad

Ga
rde

n W
ay

Ne
w 

Rd
 C

irc
le

ROW

Bone Dog Run

WA
NN

AB
EE

   L
AN

E

20' R/W
COTTAGE LN

To
wn

of
Alf

red

To
wn

of
Da

yto
n

Stag
eco

ach
Rd

Ho
wit

t

Ric
ke

rR
oa

d

Am
eri

ca
nW

ay

Sa
die

 Ln

We
st

Sh
ore

20' R/W

DionLane

Birch Acres

WI
LD

DA
ISY

LN

ROW

DA
VIS

 R
OA

D

50'ROW

Ol
d C

ou
nty

 R
d

Bunca's Way

Red Brook Drive

Lord's Lane

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

HansonLane

Ra
bbi

t R
un

03

11

08

06

04

10

02

12

21
18

19

17

15
20

32

16

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 07Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

60
0

60
0

0
60

0
30

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



24

Ro
ad

26

Roberts Pond

23

Jellerson

788'

87
8'

667'

1000'

21
B

23

Ro
ad

15

17
Rid

ge

14
De

eri
ng

19

Route 5 & 202

Bartlett's Bridge Road

To
wn

  o
f  H

oll
is

Po
nd

BarkersPond

Mast
Road

16

Po
nd

2

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

P/O 10-0
02

Road

2

WoodsRoad

16

15

80'

21
0'

250'

17
5'

70
'

163'

WadleighPond

WadleighPond

14

FernwoodLoop

Ch
app

ell
Sh

ore
sDri

ve

19

25

p.o.25

24

WadleighPond

12

34

28

Road

Sullivan

Wadleigh Pond

Road

1300'

16
0'

613'

12
5'

45.1'
50.5'

230
'

56'

60.6'

70.
2'

115
'

72'

82'

TOWN

11

83
8'

5

13

18

14

Tarwater
Pond

20

19

102'

1292'

21
21-A

22 86
0'

1350'

601'

1619'

314' 11
6'

1187'

42
2'

297
'

25

25-1

76
7'

43
8'

1000'

425'

530
'

27-1

27

31 87
8'

Je
lle

rso
n

20

169'226'159'

1175'

514'

104'

218'

150
0'

17
60

'
51

5.1
1'

7' 6'

773.91'

Road

22
21

Ro
ad

20
-1

20
-2

Frye's Bridge

990'

462'

46
0'

331'

15
2'

1294'

1650'

27
8.5

'

1092.9'

32
-2

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd
 R

oa
d

32
-1

33

1336'

31
-3

31
-2

3
3-A

3-B

32
5'

500'

50
'

Roberts

29

Road

Pond

U.
 S.

 G
ov

ern
me

nt

5

5A
5-1

41
0'

166'

500
'

325'

4

2

1

130'

200
'

300'

100'

5-G

7
Wa

dle
igh

Po
nd

Ro
ad

6

13

Ste
arn

s R
oa

d

8

13
-3

9-B

9-B
1

9

87
1'

668'

516'

545
'

960
'

69
0'

470'

200'

200
'

1089'
971'

9-A

13
-3

13
-3

5-2

ROAD

LYMAN

OLD

28
A

14
08

'

28

P/O
 28

A

1339'

1107'

91
4.5

1904'

36
96

'

70
2'780.1'

27

25

25
-1

500'

510'

363
'

222
'

40
5'

700'

20
0'

26

22 24

Route 202

Route 5

28
5.7

'

1288'

42
7' 607'

1194'

16
13 12

-1

260'14
9' 23

0'

12
-2

23
A

21-1
8-2

8B

21A 7
5

68-1
8A

9

4

300'

240' 560'

60'

180'
225'90'

220
'

20

21

11

12

63
0.6

'

1221.4'

57
8.8

' 1389.5'

3

3-1

1

2

2

2A

2A

41
5'

115'

247' 207'

46
2.1

6'

125'

2

13
-2

1020'

Ro
ad

29

Je
lle

rso
n

28

17

Moose

15

Point

30

19

16
16

-1

16
-2

250'250'

43
6'

663.23'

861
.68

'

10
84

.05
'

759.84'

67
9'

17
0.0

3'
28

7.0
2'

17
17

.04

Road

16

ROAD

15
9'1818

A

8

Sw
an

321'

202.7'
123.2'

209.1'66.7'
40.6'

171
.8'

13
7.8

'

24
24

-A
40

0'

632.4'

321
.3'

771.3' 15
7.6

'

507
.7'

24
-3A

24
-2

51
8'

51
8'

573'

756'

Pond

574' DaniellaDrive

16
-5

16
-5B

Swan

16
-5C

46
0'

560'

488.72'

360'

48
2.5

2'

534
'

16
-2

16
-1

16
-A

16
-4

15

52
-7

16
-3

564
.4'

66
5'

50
0'

40
0'

530'

735'

50
0'

418'

436
'

54
-E

1

54
-F7 54

-F1

54
-F 506.1'

573
.9'

517'

52
-1

20
1

153.6'

300'

115'

119
.8'

194'

24
'

130'

1-7
A

Cla
rks

Wo
od

sR
d

1-9
1-A

3

1-8

1-A

1-7

960'

782'
173.7'

356
'

78
6'

17
3'

56
8' 1213'

499
' 1396'

50
5'

1-4
B 1-3

1-2

1-5 1-1

1-4
A Wood

 Th
rus

h L
n

Wadl
eig

h 1-6

69
5'

658'

283'238'

65
0'

300'248'300
'

449'

506'

490'

740
'

718
'

508'

502'

647'

533'

317'

502
'

1669'

501'

25
19

7

6
5 4

24
3

2-A

50
'

145.8'

121.4'

150'

14
0'

160.7'

50
'

14
5'

50
'

80'

210'

135'

14
7.9

'

13
7'

14
4.

5'

141
.1'

40'40'

135'
150'

143'

200
' 80'

10
0'112.3'

14
4.8

'

16
0'

118.2'

30
'

30'

17
5'

161.5'

19
0'

155'

98
.6'

65'

350.4'

98.
5'

306.7'

61.2' 125'

21
20-A

2

22

102.7'

10
0'

162
.4'

167.4'

33
0'

215.6'

13
7.7

'

165'

13
8.5

'

40'

23
3.8

'

90'
125'

10

10-1

26

9

8
106'

170
'

241.9'

467.8'

115
'

87'

131.2'

25
7.9

'

15
0'

270'

20
0'

221.1'

20
5.6

'
30

0'

10
0'

15
0'

11
17

27

R.O.W.

12-D

70
.5

'

173'

162'

15
0.9

'

160'

176.1'
150'

132
'

466'

368'

66.
5 '

106.8'

116'

12-B 12
12-C

18 12-A 150'

150'

113
.8'

125'

100'

30'

50'

16
2.8

'

150'

75'171.5'

10
7.6

' 82.9'38'
220'

222.8'

Wadleig
hPondDam

29

R.O
.W

88
.3 '

70'

71.8'10
4.4

'

340'

3

4

6

7
9

1

75'

54
.3'

29
.3'

75'

29
.3'

58
.6'

100
'

55
.1'

58.6'

10
0'

50.5'
50.1'

100
'

165
.6' 52

.1'
76.

5'

283'

12

15

168
.4'

55'

55'

55.4'

55.1'

58.4'

56'

80' QuailRun

13

14

18

485
'

98.7'

113
.3'

55'

123.8'

70.
7'

100
0'

110'
80'

161
.1'

45.2'42.5'42.9'43.7'

11

23

10

22

75
'

60'

84
.6'

40
'

55'

51'
81'

118
.6'

95' 97.5'

95'

95
'

55'

95
'

TOWN

3

300'

113
.2'

20
3.9

'

100'60'
78.6'57.3'

81.1'

20

2

1

10
0'

71
.9'

28
'

45' 10
0.6

'
94.

1'

61.6'

110
'

50
'

180'
50

.3'

50
'

50
'

99
'

22
'

77
.8'

50
.4'

57.
6'

97.9'100.4'

35
4

3-A

5

6

8

7

195'

63'

13
0'

54'

56'

54'

60.6'

77.7'
89.1'

50'

73.
7'

50'50'

67'56'

50'50'50'50'

56'

56'53.7'54.3'

11
10 9

Lane

70'
50.1'

83'

58.6'

75.4'

56.2' 54.7'
63.7'

14
8.1

'

51.7'51.7'70'70'55.5'55.5'55.5'77.7'

21
4.5

'

50.4'53.1'

51.7'51.7'

96.6'53.6'

88'

30'51.7'

87.
6'

40'

13 15 16
18 19 2221

20
25 26 2723

WadleighPond

49.4'

61.2'

50'

64'

100'

62'
53.6'

150'

53.6'50'50'

50.6'

54.2'

50.6'

51.3'

50.6'

53'

50.6'50.6'

55.8'51.4'

50.6'

50.6'

50.6'65'

51.4'39.5'

70'76'
80'

68.3'
68'

66'

90'

75.2'

30
31

3229
33

3
60'

80.5'

100'

94.7'
63.4'

50'

56.7'

150'

53.5'51'
70.3'

100'50'

75'

70'
60'

83.
4'

69.9'
68.1'

87.3'

7

12

5
6

8

9
10

11

4

60'

61.
1'

60'
63.4'60'

61.
4'70'

80'

72.1'

79.9'

50'

70.4'60'

80'

75'

80.
3'

75.9'

14

16
15-1

15

17

18-4

18-3Pond 103
'

105' 120
'

60'

60'

61.
9'

61.
7'

60'

60'

60'

60.
4'

40'

40.7'
52'

51.
9'

18-2

18-1

24

20

20-A

21

2221
-A

19

23

Bluff Drive

Wa
dle

igh

59.6'
52.9'

109.9'

47.
9'76.7'50'

56.1'

50'50'

53.2'

56.2'

53.2'53.2'

56.
2'52.7'

69
.6'

69
.6'

50.2'52.9'

69
.6'

57.9'
115.2'

53
.69

'

50.70' 85' 33'

119.19'

86.14'

50'

322.4'

307.5'

11
-2

8

P/O
 5-

23

ChappellShoresDrive

31
-7

31
-5

31
-1

31
-4

31

32

10
Ba

rtle
tt

52
-2

Go
re

Frye's Bridge Road

52
-3

TownofWaterboro

Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro

To
wn

  o
f  H

oll
is

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

736.14'

344.20'

37
6.3

1' 18
-1

375
'

417'

686.6' 8-1
52

-4

Mi
ch

ae
la

Dr

21
-2

20
0'

53
0'

475'

Lo
op

Dr

498'
350'

500'

580'

1372.8'15
-1 15
-2

39
9.5

5'

18
Bla

ckb
err

y L
n

18
-2 18

-3 18
-4

18-5
18-6

18
-7

31
-864
4.6

4'

75.40'

832'

594'

28
4.1

'

319.8'

239'31
-1A

31
-1B

324.40'

CE
M

32
-3

37
5.3

7'

31
-2B566.90'

481.71'

267.50 427.53'

269.42'

435.01'

31-2-1

52
-5

ZanderLn

52
-652

Po
nd

12
-3

31
-2A

58

R.O.W.

R.O.W.

65'

104.7'

p.o
.18

P/O
 28

A

R.O.W.

24
30

'

31
4'

29
7'

1570'

297'

27
11

'

14
00

'

15
86

'

3B

1155'

20
0' 250'

12
-4

17
-1

19
-2

19
-1

313.43'

218
.47

'

255.37'

8-1

Haven Way

32
-4

147.77'

23
1.7

'

418.69'

54
-F2

211'

49
7.5

'

61
9'

242'

5-D

5-F 5-A
1

5-C

5-E

18
3'

Raegan Lynn Road

Re
ve

re 
Wa

y

52
-8

73.84'

31
-7A

3-1
A

534
.07

'

302.55'

28
3.5

3'
46

4.3
1'

5.5
9 A

c

311.57'

7-1

396.80'

267.74'

71
9.9

8'
79

6.3
2'

5.0
4 A

c

35
.96

 Ac

6-1

423'

476'

429'

Ro
ad

Roberts Pond

Jellerson

Ro
ad

Rid
ge

De
eri

ng

Route 5 & 202

Bartlett's Bridge Road

To
wn

  o
f  H

oll
is

Po
nd

BarkersPond

Mast
Road

Po
nd

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

Road

WoodsRoad

WadleighPond

WadleighPond

FernwoodLoop

Ch
app

ell
Sh

ore
sDri

ve

24

WadleighPond

Road

Sullivan

Wadleigh Pond

Road

Tarwater
Pond

Je
lle

rso
n

Road Ro
ad

Frye's Bridge

Ro
be

rts
 Po

nd
 R

oa
d

Roberts

Road

Pond

U.
 S.

 G
ov

ern
me

nt

Wa
dle

igh
Po

nd
Ro

ad

Ste
arn

s R
oa

d

ROAD

LYMAN

OLD

Route 202

Route 5

Ro
ad

Je
lle

rso
n

Moose

Point

Road

ROAD

Sw
an

Pond

DaniellaDrive

Swan

Cla
rks

Wo
od

sR
d

Wood
 Th

rus
h L

n

Wadl
eig

h

Wadleig
hPondDam

QuailRun

Lane

WadleighPond

Pond

Bluff Drive

Wa
dle

igh

ChappellShoresDrive

Ba
rtle

tt

Frye's Bridge Road

TownofWaterboro

Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro

Town of Waterboro

To
wn

  o
f  H

oll
is

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

Mi
ch

ae
la

Dr

Lo
op

Dr

Bla
ckb

err
y L

n

ZanderLn

Po
nd

Haven Way

Raegan Lynn Road

Re
ve

re 
Wa

y

05

10

06

26

27

25

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 09Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

50
0

50
0

0
50

0
25

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



MA
ST

TA
RD

IFF
'S 

LN

44
-1A

42
43

PO
ND

RO
UN

D

RO
AD

Way

101-29

64

10
4

10
5

31

30

Route 111

Route 111

175'

Po
nd

54
-D54

-C

36
-1

50
-3

50
-4

Barkers Pond

Mast
 Road

16

Po
nd

2

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

P/O 10-
002

410' 12
5'

125
'

410'

52
5'

742'

28
6'

799'

728.4'

Barkers Pond

1

33

32

132
'

82.5'

John   Street

16

15

80'

21
0'

250'

17
5'

70
'

163'

Wadleigh Pond

Wadleigh Pond

14

Fernwood Loop

Ch
app

ell 
Sh

ore
s D

rive

25

p.o.25

24

76

Oakwood Street

160
'

613'

12
5'

11
-25

200'15
0'

200' 164.4'

43
3'

412.43'

50-2

50-3 50-5
50-4 50-7

50-9

50-6

50-1

50-8

278
'

275
'

18
5'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

150'
150'

40
0'

40
0'

309.5'

325.3'

56-6

56-7

56-8

56-9

5.59 Ac

5.92 Ac

5.14 Ac

159.22'

930
.52

'

500'

799.08'
220.53'

713.93'

56-4
56-5 5.23 Ac

5.39 Ac
557.58'676.62'

581.08'

289.24'

333.90'

333.59'

408.33'

48
46 47

49

56-1
56-2

56-3

5.01 Ac

5.47 Ac

5.31 Ac

325.00'
447.12'

615.31'

Beaulieu Drive

160
'

125'

333'

135'

31
6.7

4

45
8'

117'305'

70
9.6

5'

Route 111

11

10-A2-1

2
17

14
16

264'
907.5'

251.6'

129
4.9

'

17
98

.5'
193

0.5
'

97
6.1

'59
5.2

'

448
.9'

53
854.5'

23
0'

656.55'

50
0'

466.58'

387.98'

22
4'

526.23'

39
6' 287.6'

286.5'
204.1'

200'

13
4'51-1

53-1

51

39
4.0

1'

251.00'

84
6'

50
0'

10

862'

4
56

55
2'500

'

153'

318.1'

50
8'

203.17'

55 54A

54

63
0'

132
'

40
0'

38
8'

115'

225'

130'

3

28-1

60
0'

50-15

50B

50-13
50-14

50-11 50-10

50-12

910'
730'

680'

327
'

400
'

374
'

175'
175'

175'
175'

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

175'175'
175'

175'

Birch Acres

50

50A

50C

Alewive 500
'

443'

445.4'

58
5'

1016'

84
84

-B

83

84
-A

86

85

229'

300'

21
5'

150'10
0'

150'

164'

Road 52

88

89

87
-B

88
-A

87

90
-1

91

337'
341' 317

'

215'258'

346'

1105' 24
5.5

'

18
4'

96

Ro
ad

95

Da
y

24-1

64
'87

-1
92

94

93
-A93

94
-A

585'

40
5'

415' 570'

667.2'

57
0.8

'

667.2'

99
'

199.7'

10
3-2

A

10
3-2

A-
1

10
3

97
-3

10
2

99
10

3-1

10
3-2

100

36
1'

1053'

396'

226'

10
3-A

1

98

10
7

16
0'

96
-A 16

6'

207

23-1

23-2

23-3Da
y

63
-8

63
-7

63
-6

63
-4

63
-3

63
-2

44

44
-1

63
-5

47

42 43
45

-5
45

-4

18
-C

45
-3

45
-2

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

16 45
-6

46

45
-1 63

-1 422'

14
38

.21
'

164
5'

147'138'130'110'
122'103'

478
'

53
7'

21
4'40

4'52
6'

50
'

52
9'559

'

55
5'

270'

110'
110'

295
'

379'

154'

19
8'

304
.83

'

297'

20
0'

31
6'

100
'

200
'

250
'

300'

33
1.2

1'

198'

324
.12

'

200'

130
' 388.82'

200'

100
'

579.61504'

22
9'

23
9'

345'

33
5'

500' 12
8'

500'

43
1.9

4'

48

49
63

53

47
-A

420.72'
159'

63
-18

A

54 55-
8 55-

9 55-
11

55-
10

63
-17

56

58
57

62-20

59
60

62

900'

65
-3

65

64-
A330

'

15
 Ac 100

'

300'

90
0'

550
'

RO
AD

70
-1

69
-A

69

67
-1

78

Lor
d's 

Broo
k

70

69
-1

68
67

Colo
nia

l Drive

Alfred Road

66

DA
VIS

79

80

36

82

37

38

TO
WN

TO
WN

TO
WN

34
-A

34

35

33

41PO
ND

40

333'

28
-C

28

28
-1

33
-1

250.1'

681
'

43
8.2

7'423'

64
6.8

3'

93
5.3

5'

306
'

500' 27

23

25
24

26

858.5'

25
0'

300
'

21
9'

300'

21
8.5

'
18

0'
19

0'

29
0'

125
' 2221

19

18 200'

12
5'

50
' 150'

15
0'

150'

10
0'

15
0'

18
-A

18-
2 18-

B
200

'

39
9.3

4' 564.31'

101-14

101-12 99-21
99-20101-13

101-15

101-16 99-16
99-15

101-17

101-18

99-18
99-17

99-13

101-19 99-6

101-20

99-14

99-25
99-24

Bluejay Lane 99-41
99-42

99-27 99-38
99-28

99-40

99-45
99-46

99-39

99-44

99-26

99-32

99-7

99-33

99-31

99-37 Robin Lane

99-30

99-48
99-49

99-36

99-34

99-52
99-53

99-35

99-51

99-50

Fox M
eadow Run

Grasshopper  Lane

99-47

99-29

99-23

99-43

99-999-8
99-10

99-54

99-11

99-55

99-22

TOWN

GOODWIN

"C
OU

NT
RY

 W
OO

DS
"

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N
10

1-1
 TO

 10
1-2

9 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N
"C

OX
HA

LL
 SE

TT
LE

ME
NT

"
09

8-1
 TO

 09
9-5

5

96

A

93

93
-

14
4

270
.02

'

418.5'

300'

548.8'

1716'

1254'

379.5'

2400'

91

ROAD

MILLS

8889
19

0' 270'

17
6'240'

150'

200
'

ROUTE

87

84
85

86 200'

200
'

210'

210
'

83

1

82

83
-

83
-A

ALFRED 7

136
'

410
'

367
.5'

360'

393'

315'

270
' 300'

TO
W

N

12-2

8
9

231'

118'

27
6'

1261.26'

1207'

294.77'

9-1

9-2

14
5

15-1

12

15

300
'

253
.2'

56
7.8

6'

19-1

2106'

20

19-1A

18-1
18

955
'

Town of Arundel

1301.5'

64
7.7

'

20-1
27

4'
408'

269'

14
3-3

14
3-214

3-1

BROOKSIDE DR

14
2

143
-4

15
0' 318'

18
2'

120'

215'

18
9'

209'

20
1'

212'

23
1'

164'

14
3

143-A

149

143-23

143-22 143-21

21
0'

455.5'

18
5'

237.7'

220'

LANE

RUTH

143-12
143-11

152

151

143-15

143-17

143-18 143-19

150-16
147

570.06'

85
3.4

'

TIBBETTS   LANE

138

139-2

143-5
146

143-7
140

148

141

13
9-3

13
9A

"A
LB

ER
T G

AG
NO

N"
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

13
9 T

O 
15

213
6

101-24

101-23

101-26

101-25

101-22

101-28

101-21

101-27

10
4 10

3

10
5

10
9 10
8

101-04

Homestead

101-02

Lo
st 

Tre
e L

n101-01

Country

101-03
112'

13
6'

112'225'

230'

101-06

101-05

101-10

101-11

101-09 101-08

101-0710
7-B

10
7-C

10
7-D

Dri
ve

100'

30
0'

40
0'

346.5'

39
3.5

'

325'

45
1.6

'

350'
562'

A10
7-

11
2

11
3

200'100'

20
0'

11
7-6

11
7

11
4

11
6 11
5

11
7-5

11
7-2

11
7-1

284.1'

11
9-2 CA
YA

 LN

11
7-3

79'

13
4

13
2

12
6 12

5

266'

256.22'

200
'

111
'

140
7'

13
4-A 13

4-B

15
3 GOODWINS    MILLS    ROAD  (RT 35)640'

22
8'395.92' 160'

38
4.9

5'
235

'

190'

12
1-A

123

11
9

11
9-1

12
1

RT 35

25
0'

150'

20
0'

450' 15
6'

350'

913.68'14
7.4

'
17

5.2
'

371
.8'

37
5.6

'

12
0'

16
4'

332'

76
77

75-A

77
-1

74
73

75

90
- 81

90
- 90
-

A3

90
-A

A2 A1 90
-B

150'

155.3' 150.2'

134'

172.1'

120'

120'

33
0'

55
3.3

'

280'

55
0'

21
4.6

7'

1213'

92
-A

90-
3

92
-B

90
-C

290
-C

3

90-
1

516
'

255'

528
'

255'

150'

270
'

150'

300'

150'
195'

170'

256
'

276
'

252'

48
5.4

'
81

8'
36

4'

225' 17
6'

47
2.2

'
38

0'

408.4'

34
6'

90-
4 92

90
-1B

90
-

90
-

90

RO
AD

90-
2

C4
C5

50
0'

85
'

864.67'

15
3'

275
'

15
2'

16
2'

275
'

15
9'

303
'

33
2.4

'

693'
548.77'

DA
VIS

  R
OA

D

90
-C

1

79
-

1B

79

1A79
-

135.1'

106
4'

955.31'

527.39
'

80

77

69
0'

58
0'

58
8.1

'
55

1.5
'

90
-1A

74
-5

72
-1

72
-B

72
-2

74
-3

319'

255
'

6-A
-1

72
-3

72
-3B

72
-3A

72
-4

72
-7318'

664
.41

'
6

6-2

6-1
11

88
.38

'

7-A

NOT A
ROAD

27

8

9
10

27
-A

9-1

7

15
0'

287
' 3

00'

165'

954.7'

165'

85
1.7

'

348.4'

280'

412.5'

412.5'

883.39'

29

30
-C

28
-1

63
-1

28

72
-5

30

345'

1438'

330
'

264'

650'
495'

92
0'

71
8.7

5'

33

30-B30-A

33
-1

150
'110

'

450'

110
'

450'

63
-B

63

200'

25
0'

900
'

400
'

248
'

404
'

248'

400'

618
'

68
63-

A

63
-D

72
-6

63
-F

63-
C

63
-E

500
'

610'

41
0'

460'

45
5'

325'
322

'

135'
200'

75'

35
0'

455'

200'

225'
225'

150'

87
'

202'

202.34'

2

11
71

3'

973.5'

23
6'

B

94
-C

94-
A

94

76
76

-3

94-

76
-7

76
-6

76
-5

37
0'

190
'

215'

711
.58

'

795.65'

383.32'

440
'

348.3'

21
0'

150'

182.6

40
0'

328'

40
0'

184
.94

'

942.33'98-1
98-3

98-2

98-4

98-5

76
-4-

376
-4-

4
76

-
4-176

-4-
2

10
0

76
-4

76
-2

40
0'

40
0'

40
0'

330'

330'

10
86

.84
'

745.25'

110111

110'
150'

200'

325'

40
0'

587.37'

641.11'

590
.57

'

228.62'

37
4.7

1'

178
'

167
.17

'

289
.90

'

300'

517.30'320
.64

'

134.86'
194.86'

400'

10
6-1

0

10
6-9

106-8

10
6-7

10
2

181.3'

517.52'

234'

511'

572.28'

228.62'

410.08'

337.63'

40
0'

31
3'

400'

10
6-6

10
6-4

10
6-3

10
6-2

10
6-1

118-1

118-2

118-3CIRCLE

OA
K W

AY

118-6

118-4

118-8
118-5

118-9

118-7

118
-27

118
-28

118-25

118-26
118-29

118-30

DESERT B
ROOK DR

VIL
LA

GE

118
-24

118-23

118-22118-21

118-10

11
8-1

2 118-11

11
8-1

3

118-16

118-15

118-18

118-17

118

118-19
118-20

70
-1

69
-C

70 71
-A

69
-A

69

71

69
B

510
'

220'

40
'

46
7'

15
1'

47
7.3

7'

40
0'

161.12'

150'

41
0'

150'

21
5'

178'

20
9'

15
9'

73

73
-1

73
-2

HU
FF

407
.71

'

405'325
'

444
.9

37
2.9

50' ROW

73
-3

225
.18

'

59

59
-1A 676665

64
59-

21
17

5'

32
5'

275'

52
6'

30
0'

100'

30
0'

307'

192
'

167
'

360'
300'

50
'

247'

59
-A

59
-C

59-3
59-5

59-4

Wh
ite

tai
l

59-1

Hu
nte

r's59-2

La
ne

59-16

59-15
59-14

59-
20

59-17

Reso
urc

e C
ons

erv
atio

n A
rea

Spikehorn  Circle

59-18

59-19

124
-B

12
4-A

12
4-C

12
2

12
4

Sout
h W

ate
rbo

ro R
oad

276'

366'

28
8'

391'

71
2'

364'

54
9.7

'

33
'

"D
EE

R 
HI

LL
"

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

53

05
9-1

 TO
 05

9-2
0

Way

Fawn  Circle
59-9 59-10

59-13

59-12

59-11

59-8

80'

118-14

B59
-58

59-7
59-6

75'150' 27
5'

301.2'

27
5'

54
55

56

200
'250'

250
'

250'

57
-3

ROAD

HILL

60

37
36

61

62

DEER

HUFF
 RD

35

22 21 Hil
l R

oa
d

124.05'

390.19'

143.65' 177.10'

13
7

13
7-1

13
1-A

13
7-A

13
5

13
1-1

HI
LL

    
  R

D

13
1130

13
5-A

99' 189.7' 143'

407' 156.4' 393.7'

40
0'

72'

44
5.8

2'
10

1.4
' 4

85
.68

'

334.78'

528.76'

458
.9' 15
0'

275.79'198.70'187.58'

1

32
-1

32
-3

Kenn
ebu

nk 
Pond

 Road

32
-2

30
-1

30
-3

30
-2

30
-6

501
'86

7.9
'

502'

30
-5

4

4-A

3

Road

New

1100'

30
-7

30
-4

39

425'550'

TOWN

43 40

41

70'

100'

80'

42'

80'

42'
152'

79'

156'

80'

48

46

49

43

44

100'

120'

100'

76'

50'
67.03'74.4'

100.9'

51'

150'

100'

50'

148'

260'

260'

51'

355'

290'

55
56

54-199'

85'

97'

65'

97'65'
85' 150'

50'

80'

155'

52
53 58

99'

94' 133'

85'

80'

85' 80'

80'

98' 52'81'

51

50100' 100'

210'

210'

665'

300'

29
-A

29

29-6
29-7

29
-4

29-B
29-C

29-5273'

12
6' 322'

14
5'

12
0'363'

14
5'

75
'

15
4'10

5'

137'

10
9'

10
7'

14
8'

356'

14
8'

14
8'

13
3'

19
2'

489'

15
0'

534'15
0'

28
9'

24
8'

29-1
29-2
29-3

10
-A

12
11

11-
B

10
-C

11-
A

10
-E

Ro
ad

15
15

-A

9

10
-B 10

Ho
us

e

143'
200'

100'
100'

200'

400'

36
1'

39
5'

92'300
'

300
'

140
'

277'

465
'250'

14
0'

30
3'

35
3.9

'

99
0'

20

17

3
1

7
5

22

19
20

11
12

9
10

21
81.2'

224.3'

98
.3 '

77.5'220'

10
6.

6'

29'

201.6'

16
8.

2'

99.1 '

200.1'

10
3.5

'

102. 5'

200.1'10
2.8

'

141. 9'

200'

13
7.4

'

Kennebunk

15
17

6

2
4

13
8

Basswood Street

130'

363.8'

79.9 '

90'

85'

110'265'

80'

105. 4'

160
'

68.4 '

176.6'

121.2'

21
3. 4

'

100'

28
8. 5

'

30
18

26 2428

14

16

Balsam Street

Pond

102.7'

15
1'

165'

141.7'

127.9'

17
2'

120'

134'

19
4. 7

'

110'

85.9 '

169.5'

153.3'118'

162'

118'

171.5'

120'

153.6'

19
6.

3'

103'

17
0'

46
31

44 42
29

40 38 3436
25 2327

32

Maple Street

120'

84.1'

185. 8'

170'

159.1'120'120'120'160'

120'120'120'126.3'

170'

170'

170'173.3'

205'

54.1'

113.8'100'

100'100'

100'86'78'

90' 100'90'

90'90'

80'65'

98'

195.3'

199.9'

205. 2'

211.1'

215. 6'

220. 4'

225. 4'

234.4'

62
45 4347

60 58
41

5664

54 52 50

39 37 35 33
48

Beech Street

Road

84.4'106'106'106'106'106'107.2'106.5'

198. 3'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

141.1'105.9'106'106'106'106'107.3'120.6'

203. 5'

115'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.4'118.4'

195.2'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

57.2'105'105'105'105'105'105'108.3'103.4'

66
65

68
6163

70 72 74
57

75
55 51 495359

Elm Street

189.5'

175.6'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'126'

180'

180'180'

180'

180'

180'180'

180'

180.1'

116.5'110'110'95'110'110'110'110'120.6'

100'100'100'100'140'143.2'

150.6'
142.9' 100.2' 100' 100'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100'

70'

2
3

1

5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

67 69

7371

200'

20
0'

61'

30
3.5

'

33
1.2

'

170'

220'

90'

39
5'

235' 90'

34'

90' 94.4'

71.5'

80'

79.5'

123'

15
5.5

'

117.9'

13
0' 50'

48'

19
6'

50'

48'

21
2'

85'

24
5'

79'

27
0'

50'

48'

22
8'

100'

352.4'

398. 4'

323. 4'

162. 5'

191.5'

131.4'100'144'193.4'

139.3'

195.7' 8
180

'

33

34

Warrens Lane

171'

384'

1083.7'

Kennebunk Pond

37
-A

37 36 35 34
33

365'

65'

100'

50'

360'

18
9'

10'

75'

350'

60'

75'

360'

60'

170'

29
0'

70'

80'

150'

150'

83.30' TOWN

32
31

29
30

28 27 170'
65'

80'

195'
64'

80'

55'

270'

65'

120'

300'

125'

275'

115.75'

130'

100' 109.4'

111.38'

198'

194'

130'

100'

330'

181'

26 25 24 23 22

140' 90
'

115'

85'

100'

60'

50'

145'
60'

50'

145'
60'

47'

150'
60'

50'

120'

123.1' 50' 50'

19

20

210.5'

89'

210'

38-08

38-12
38-07

91'

118'

137.4'

118.5' 123.7'

136'

122'

121'

89.3'
55.4'

38 38-06
38-04
38-02

38-01

250'

576.8'

80'

160.2'

80'

91'

140.1'

90.1'

91'

140.6'

99'

146'

117.8'

38-10

38-13
38-12

38-09

p/o
 15

-38

38-3

38-11

Pin
es 

Lan
e

85'

116'

31' 50' 55.2' 69.6'

20
'

93'

71'
65'62.6' 156'

70
'

110'

146.9'

93.5'

185.5'

188.5'

72'

15
5'

12
1'

156.5'
108'

45
'

108
.5'

76
9.6

3'

P/O
 13

-3

13
-2

P/O 43

P/O 48

P/O 46

24
-1

17

24

26

26
-1

27

27
-1

23
23

-1

23
A

24-2

24-5
24-6

24-4

24-
7

24-3

Road
Gould

1020'

1067' 46
2'

13
03

'

970'

150'

45'
54'

118'
54'

55'108'

24'81'

67'
21'

162'

Ma
st 

Ro
ad

86
7.1

3'

520.39'

59
6.4

0' 1037.48'
64

3.6
4' 867.13'

779.38'
647.14'

225.67'

13
2'

50
0'

39
5'

395'46
6.1

'
51

2.5
'

886.5'

921.71' 165
'160

'
170

'120
'

120
'

12
7

12
8

15
4

12
7A

12
7-C 12

7B

408
'

45
6'

21
0'

21
0'

8
314.41'

12
9

Mill Road1
2

3
90'

26
0'

95'

20
5'

7

4 5
6 272

.55
'

26
9'

24
8'

9

10

Ch
urc

h

230'

27
0'

70'

145'
15

5'
33

6.2
'

389.6'

Str
ee

t

Route 35

TOWN

52

15

14

16

13 12

16-1
16-2

380'

104.5'

209'

150.89'

240'

85'

10
7.3

6'200'

150
'200.5'

100'

10
0'

1050'

104.5'

TOWN

1213
14

152'

60'

60'158'

60'

123
' 1517

60'

170'

60'60'

30' 9

127'

75'

59'

90'

66'

90'

43'

75'

31'53'

5
6

7

8

75'

165'

77'

75'

153'76'

133'

75'

75'

75'

75'

31

32

33 34

81'
81'

75'

112'273'

233.4'

112'

225.5'

75'

77'

170'

63'

36
75' 190'

118'115'

35 38
39 40

75'

150'

83'

78.5' 99'

48.9'
70'100'

75'

57'

150'

225'

80'

75'

41 42 43 45

112.5'

145'140' 120'

107.5'

93'

160'

54'50'

59'80'
112'

46'56'

56'

40'
17'

48

46

1

138'

118
'

100'

116'55'

44'

62'
58'

70'

108
'

76'

70'

2
3

4

145'

75'

76'

165'

75'

77'
38'

37.5'

175'

37.5'

170'

38'

100'

98'

28

30

39'
39'

81'

81'

310'

100'

334'

25
-1

25
-2

Goddard Road

Road

Frost

24
-4B

1

Brittanys Way

24
-4B

41
-A

1
41

-A
2

Ida Lane 41
-B

2

41
-B

1

28
-4

28
-2

28
-1

28
-6F

28
-3

28
-5

35

35-1
A

35
-1 36

38
A

36
-1

38
-A

2

38

Winfield Ln

37
0'

521'

28
9' 220

'
51

5'

50
0'

454.99'

387.45'

531.17'

108'

190
'

202'
354'

262
'

350'

506.19'

298
.42

'

50' ROW

382.21'

29
28

26
25

30

24

21
20

19

23
22

90'

23
5'

200'

95'

580'

150
'

62
0'

75'

140
'

113'

250
'

10
0'

130
'

50'

60'

115'

180'

185'

100'
110'

165
'

330
'

85'

385'

120
'

116'

140'

715
'

120'

790
'

140'

850'

Sw
an

Po
nd

Cre
ek

3170'
10

0'

50

18-1

18
17

18-A

17-B
17-A

150
'

150
'

200'

738.3'

150'

298
.7'

300
'

150'

170'

60
0'

636'

158'

110'

270'

290'

95
'

78'
400'

289
.35

' 51
-B51

-A

702.46'

27
2' 338'

170
'160'

49

51
49

-B
49

-A

48

46
38

199
' 594'

200
'414

'

575.8'

462
.8'

522'

20
0'

101
.7'

14
0'

889.6'

1150'

1066.74'

ROAD

38
-134

-B
2

34
-B

1 38
-2

34
-B

34
34

-A
32

-A

38
-3

408.9'

345'400'

368.56'

498.32'

595.88'

179
.67

'
250

' 250
'

250
'

424.61'
216.9' 260'

22
9'

263'

365
'

45

35
RO

UT
E

40
-A

39
-1

39

CR
EE

K

PO
ND

25
-4

SWAN

25
-3

25
-1

25
-2

TO
WN

WAT
ER

BO
RO

26
-3

26
-1

26

31

19

SOUTH

540'

860
'

420
'

200
'

32

16
-

A

16

15
-B

B
15

15
-A

16
-

14

375
' 325

'150'

150'

300'

385'

10
0'

17

18

25

26-2 67'

13
-1

13

13
-2

463'

85
8'

841'

536'

594'

12

33
-B

33
-1

Road

469
.8'

619'

549.8'

136'

416
.3'

699
'

215'
55'

480
.5'

33 Pump

33
-A

1

33
-B

1

33
-A

2

56
3.6

'

31
-B

32
-B

31
31

-A

31
-5

49
-4

49
-3

49
-5

49
-6

49
-7

49

49
-2

Ch
rist

ian 92
0.5

'92
0.1

'

500'

Avalo
n L

ane
46

47

31
-6

31
-831

-7

31
-1

Maddox

31
-10

Farm

Road

31
-9 Sout

h

Waterboro

500'

1098'

220'200'

108
0'

13
95

'

205.8'

11
06

.8'
80

0'

16
32

'

305'

86
0'

1680'

1960'

30
17

5'26
7.5

'

49.5'
74'

WOO
DS

RO
AD 43

44

45
38

45
-A

45
-B

Road

250'282.5'

960'325'

Wa
y

CL
AR

KS

40

41

37

37
-2

148'

19
00

'

585.57'

273.92'39
-1

39

37
-1

36
-2

36

Road

Farm

37
-3

Maddox

788.1'

33
0'

517.8'430.5'

223'

280
.3' 324

'

55
0'

538'

34
0'

50'

20
1'

43
2'

277'

1200'

SMITH'S LANE

35
-4

Road

Pond

35
-1

54
-B

1

54
-1

35
-2

35
54

-B
Cre

ek

38
4.4

2'
50

0'

238'

56
4.6

'

500'

600
'

460
'800'

Tim
be

r L
n 31

-2

31-
2C

31
-2A

31
-2D

31
-2B

31
-3C 31

-3

26
A

31
-3A

26

26
-A

1
29

26
-A

2

Ro
ad

31
-3B

26
-B

50
-2

5050
-1

50
-5

50
-7

50
-8

50
-6

50
-B

50
-10

50
-9

40
0'

711'

42
9.7

'

706.2'

533.4'

512
'

450'27
0.3

4'
428

.5'

50
0'

710.7'

50
0'

40
6.0

7'

50
0'

313.5'

992.2'

500
'

386
.6'

890.9' 405
.3'

501.4'
615.4'

498
.6'

33
2.4

'

590.7'

42
1' 600'

57
4.5

'

500
'

92
5.1

'

478
.7'

551
.5'

808
.6'

449
.8'

114
7'

660'

25
5'

862'
241'

410'

49
0'

574' Daniella Drive

16
-5

16
-5B

Swan

16
-5C

46
0'

560'

488.72'

360'

48
2.5

2'

534
'

16
-6

35
-3

51
-1

16
-5A

30
0'

730'

730'

30
0'

626.9'

Rumery

16
-2

16
-1

16
-A

16
-4

15

52
-7

16
-3

564
.4'

66
5'

50
0'

40
0'

530'

735'

50
0'

418'

436
'

54-K

54-M
54-I

54
-F4

54
-G

54
-H

54-J

20
0' 21

0'

499'

428'

20
0'

20
0'

20
3'

20
0'

20
0'

400'

418'

124
'

569.8'

23
2'

54
-E

Chappell Road

53

54
-E

1
53

-A

54
-L

490'

30
8'

54
-E

1

54
-F7 54

-F1
54

-F5

54
-F

54

490'
470'

506.1'

573
.9'

406.7'

517'

51
52

-1

51
-A

710'

525'

340
'

210'453'
50'

775
'

710'

55 56

55
-1

57

15
3' 285'

20
1

153.6'

300'

115'

119
.8'

194'

24
'

130'

1-9
1-A

3
1-A

2

1-A

28
7'38

3.7
8'

960'

782'
173.7'

356
'

25
1'

78
6'

25
19

7

6
5 4

24
3

2-A

50'

145.8'

121.4'

150'

14
0'

160.7'

50
'

14
5'

50
'

80'

210'

135'

14
7.9

'

13
7'

14
4.5

'141
.1'

40'40'

135'
150'

143'

20
0' 80'

10
0'

112.3'

14
4.8

'

16
0'

118.2'

30
'

30'

17
5'

161.5'

19
0'

155'

98
.6

'

65'

350.4'

98.
5'

306.7'

61.2' 125'

21
20-A

2

22

102.7'

10
0'

162
.4'

167.4'

33
0'

215
.6'

137
.7'

165'

13
8.5

'

40'

23
3.8

'

90'
125'

10

10-1

26

9

8
106'

170
'

241.9'

467.8'

115
'

87
'

131.2'

25
7.9

'

15
0'

270'

20
0'

221.1'

20
5.6

'
30

0'

10
0'

15
0'

11
17

27

R.O.W.

12-D

70
.5'

173'

162'

15
0.9

'

160'

176.1'
150'

132
'

466'

368'

66.
5 '

106. 8'

116
'

12-B 12
12-C

18 12-A 150'

150'

113
.8'

125'

100'

30'

50'

16
2.8

'

150'

75'171.5'

10
7.6

' 82.9'38'

220'

222.8'

Wadleigh Pond Dam

29

R.O
.W

88
.3'

70'

71.8'10
4.4

'

340'

3

4

6

7
9

1

75'

54
.3'

29
.3'

75'

29
.3'

58
.6'

100
'

55
.1'

58.6'

100
'

50.5
'

50.1
'

100
'

165
.6' 52

.1'
76.

5'

283'

12

15

168
.4'

55'

55'

55.4
'

55.1'

58.4
'

56'

80' Quail Run

13

14

18

485
'

98.7'

113.3'

55'

123.8'

70.
7'

100
0'

110'

161
.1'

45.2'42.5'42.9'43.7
'

11

23

10

22
60'

84.
6'

40'
55'

51'
81'

118
.6'

95' 97.5
'

95'

95'

55'

95'

TOWN

49
-1

31
-4

p/o 15-038

6-A

179'

34
8'

50'
140'

386'

431' 33
0'

97
-1

Elizabeth
Lane

87
-A

175'

450'

440'

267
.6'

87
-C

189'

182'

429
'

205'

675
'

467'

928
'

278
'

23-4

368'

37
-431

0.8
'

425'

41
-1

51
-2

Mountain View Ln

Small Pines Dr

45
1'

700'

45
8.2

5'

700'

29
3'

24
0'

23
6.4

2'

13
2'

20
-1

22

21

21
A

20

29
4'

463
' 624
'

549'

Pa
rtri

dg
e W

ay

59-22

90
-5

90
-6

50
0'

50
0'

135-A-1

135-A-2

Sw
an

 Br
oo

k L
n

Faucher Ln

Mu
rph

y's
 W

ay

10
6-5

Rh
od

es
 Ln

Sout
h S

tree
t

Dubo
is L

n

15-1A

407'

640'
690'

391'

200'

287'

264'

55
4'

500'

889'

34
3' 700'

367'

119
'

1105'

12-3

12-4
12-5

12-6

12-7

Mil
l P

on
d

POOR FARM RD

Cuttles St

We
ntw

ort
h S

t

Roy St

Pin
es 

La
ne

38-11-1

32
'

Chappell Shores Drive

31
-1

65
-4

84'

52
-2

25
44

-1

CE
ME

TE
RY

561'

47
9'

377'

372'

182'

15
74

'

867'

38
2.8

9'

618.64'

492.39'

286
.23

'

274.00'

40
2.3

9'

38
6.9

7'

38
7.8

2'

387.00'

38
7.8

6'

331.00'

492.23'

639.47'

114.18'

300'

300.00' 246'

R.O
.W

.

280.18'

213.76' 317.20'
447.68'

372.68'

367.28'

177.00'

377
.66

'

Mckenzie Way
19-4

19-5
19-6

19-7
19-8

19-9
19-10

19-11
19-12-1

3.06 Ac
3.33 Ac

3.0 Ac

3.61 Ac

3.02 Ac

3.01 Ac

3.64 Ac

5.64 Ac

3.01 Ac

521.2'376.8'

600'

200'

13

311
'

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 Ro

ad

33
-2

770'

806'

67
-2

87
1'

278'

53
9'

259'

31
-2

31
-3

Ne
w 

Rd
 C

irc
le

97
-2

ROW

52
-3

32
-A

440'

79
-1

13-1

Stony

Broo
k Ln

Bone Dog Run

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

270'60'

130'

150'

150'

150'

150'

130'

130'

150'

150'

125'

125'

125'

10
2'295'

150'

150'

260'

230'

150'

150'150'

105' 110'

17
0'

19
0'

90'17
3'

174'

150'

130'

130'150'

150'
150'

150'

150'

150'

275'

270'

70'
265'

184'

195'

193'

150'

150'

150'

130'

150'

130'
260' 130'

125'

200'

125'
120'

32
5'

20
8'

17
3'

175'

120'

26
5'

318'

543.64'

228'

45
0'

16
3'

200'

105'17
0'

155'

21
9.6

6'

130'

150'

208.67'

178
.59

'

200.16'

190'

240'

240.16'

22
2.3

3'

200' 19
6.7

1'

214.99'

17
1'

18
2.6

3'

250'
275.99'

226.1'

264.98'

418.75'

182.08'

161
'

194'

149'

144.15'

19
6.6

'

75'

180.3'

18
0.3

'

170'

150'
175'

433.4'

14
5'

236.75'

322.01'

90
'

14
0'

214'

181'

21
0'

21
5.4

5'

258'

23
5.3

1'

76
3'

213.69'
212.70' 30

2'

272.16'

17
7.5

0'

276.5'

261.97'
126'

150'

27
5.3

4'

35
1.7

'51
0'

17
5'

75'

225'

23
8.9

3'

19
4'

29
2.0

3'

323.56'

255.53'

24
2.6

6'

201'
225'

20
0.3

3'

225'

225'

21
8.4

1'

288.03'

300'

17
6'

315.56'

217.26'

10
5'

140'

352.8'

155'
230'

20
9.3

3'

250'

17
2'

233'

221'

202.83'

22
3.4

9'

260'

29
7.2

2'

21
0.4

8'

225'

225'

20
0'

225'

207.41'

200'

20
0.4

5'

241.25'

20
0.9

2'

20
0'

200'

175'

175'

175'

175' 20
0' 40

0'

209.15' 43.61'

20
0'

225'

200'

175'

19
9'

200'

19
9'

28
1'

15
3' 216'

24
1'

247'

470'

382'

32
1.3

8'

46'

248'

32
9.9

8'

200'

28
7.0

9'

27
2.1

1'

109'

200'

110'

277
.13

'
217

.13
'

284' 60'

258.83'

205.8'

137.4' 170'185'213.69'

230' 205.1'

181.20'

240'

245' 200'

157'

20
9.9

8'

178'249
.81

'

24
0'

25
7.1

3'

148.5'18
8'

196.6'

400'

170.5'

27
5'

297.20'13
7'

18
9'

285'
150'

13
0'

31
5.5

4'

164'
156'

266.83'

10
4'

120'

121'

340'24
2.5

5'

166'

20
4'

135'

228.62'

25
3'

195.36'

272'

36
1.2

7'

185'

29
4.8

3'

257
.5'

25'173.4209'

167'

181
.05

'

240'

214
.08

'

225'

248
.11

'

159'258
.06

'

26
8.7

4'

177'28
0'

161'

32
3.0

2'

120'143'

24
4.5

6'

220'

148.93'

154' 105'
260'14

6'

245'

217'

293.76'

16
5'

324'

296'

16
6'

306.3'

15
0'

274.36'

16
3'

50'
299' 15

0'
10

0'

193'

18
0'

250.5'

99'

246'

224'

203'

150
'

22
3.5

'

237'13
0'

125'

11
5'

256.26' 22
0'

18
5'

212.36'

16
0'

125'
175'

27
5'27

5'
20

0'

121'

150' 156'

450'

124'
210'

75
'

301.5'

12
1'

88
'

153
'

40
8'

181'

56'

15
2' 150'

203'

172'

20
0'

109
'

318'
140'218'

337.93'

69
3'

211.11'

46
8.1

4'

560.19'

56
0'

375
'

41
-2397

'

52
-4

Mi
ch

ae
la 

Dr

250.83'

363'

166.95'

305.72'

14
3.5

8'

1-B
74

-2
74

-4

345.23'
347.53'

50
0'

74
-1 707.10'

73
-4

352.49'

43
1.4

8'

802'

150'

445'

620
'

611'736.86'

90

10
3-3

149
'

43
6'

68
6.4

'

126'

115.57'

40
0'

25
2.8

'

1384' 1787'

500
'

600'

425'21
5'

20
0'

53
0'

475'

Lo
op

 Dr
26

5'

31
8'

59
1'63

4'

498'
350'

500'

88
3.4

'

580'

1372.8'15
-1 15
-2

26
-4

91
2.6

5'

19-12-2
3.0 Ac

308.38'

230.08'

289.3' 284'

120'

148'

75
-1

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

96
-1

286
.37

'

179'

175'

577.10'

21
7.1

7'

97

12
08

.01
'

171'

944'

316.13 23
5.1

3'

139.3'

30
6.4

2'

99.13'

54
-F6

300'

620'

388
.86

'

50'
50'

52
-5

Zander Ln

52
-652

35
-4A

71
5.3

2'

33
-2

114.53'

41
9.6

7'

155'

43
-1

225'

225'

73
-3A

1-A
1-C

14
-1

74
-A

480.96'

412.11'

73
-5

362.78'

40
3.2

'

417.15' 90
-A

4

76-1

DA
VIS

 R
OA

D

7-1

7-2

150
'

400.65'

330'

40
0'

270
.83

'
44

0.2
2'

60
5.0

5'

785.32' 18
-D

40
0'

573.4'

30
6.3

6'

500'

33
-3

46
7.0

7'

48
9'

23-5

730.32'

95536.23'

525'

84
0'

399.4'

795.8'
615.8'

37
6.2

'

51
5.9

7'

12
4'

52-1

46
7.0

7'

53
-1

R.O.W.

R.O.W.

65'

104.7'

95
-1

43
7'

R.O.W.

23
4.9

'

290'

47
8.9

4'

605.81'10
3-4

39
6.8

1'

337'

310'

594.01'

389.71'

317
.8'

703.09'

85
1'

610.21'

500'

10
0'

19
4'

153'

137.28'

73
-6

750'

36
3'

19
38

'

219
6'

1581'

1000'

263.20'

30
0'

32
8.2

6'
30

5'

435.78' 307.67'

270.18'

193.84'

256'

1037'

578'

275
'

30
'

415
.7'

623
.7'

256
' 329'

311.5'

237'

375'

425'

450'

104
0'

268.6'

211'

49
5.2

9'
58

7'

761.7'

1248.4'

500.97' 397.54'

453'

476'

760
'

28
0'

33
-4

371'

480
.1'

70
3.6

'

30
0'

540.4'

458'

41
0'

620.31'

100
'

75
9.5

4'

397.36'

489
.19

'

125'

51
63

-18
49-

1 50 50-
1

50-
2

52-
1

10
0'

10
0'

20
0'

200
'

175'

100'100'100'100'100'
200'

100'200'
100'100'100'122'

140'
171'

160'

150'

144.91'

72

71

715.53'161.56'

198.51'

74496'

185.83'

24
9.8

4'

128
.7'

560.48'

274.65'

325.30'

13
4C

Se
e M

ap
 11

 D
eta

il M
ap

313.43'

Bunca's Way

218
.47

'

255.37'

41

300'

221.6'

40

57
-1

497
.55

'

57
-2

524.23'

512.50' 416.34'

416.34'

262.123

8-1

Red Brook Drive

Lord's Lane

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

10
3-A

2

10
8

52-2
376'

50
9.7

8'

78
4.7

9'

843'
1226.2'

147.77'

23
1.7

'

418.69'

54
-F2

422.48' 618.82'

306'

123
'

45
4'

424.34'

262.12'

Ra
bbi

t R
un

130'

428.4'

97.
5'

412
.5' 528'

528'

412
.5'

60
4.9

1'

539.2'

251
.62

'

872'

250'

407
'

300
'

30
0'

40
0'

28
3'

200
'

20
0'

400'

400'

266'

34
5'30
0'

528'

14
8'

1072'
477'

351'

67
0' 77

8.9
'

492'

492.74'

750'

350'

224
.5'

8-1
21

5.0
8'

78
-1

52
-8

82
4.1

5'

877.82'

857.9'

496
.87

'

689.91'

438.96'

79
-2311.7' 29

8'

447'

298.10'

150'

388.56'

616
.77

'

214
.17

'267.70'

673
.05

'

34
2.1

2'
32

5.4
4'

134D-1

134D-3

134D-2

8.83 Ac

8.96 Ac5.28 Ac

461.36'567.58'

44

80
-2

80
-1

79
-1

6.1
9 A

c 30
7.4

5'

42
6.5

5'

725.39'

750.17'

610.52'

5.1
5 A

c
6.0

5 A
c

75
-2

75

82
4.4

0'

1457.67'

78
7.9

7'72
2.6

6'

446.11'

19
.91

 Ac
22

.0 
Ac

86
-Z

396.83'

124'

68
6.0

9'

501.27' 360.14'

451.67'

3-1

10
3-2

A-
2

39
.3 

Ac

87
6'

76
6'

345
'

261'

350
'

MA
ST

TA
RD

IFF
'S 

LN

PO
ND

RO
UN

D

RO
AD

Way

Route 111

Route 111

Po
nd

Barkers Pond

Mast
 Road

Po
nd

Wa
dle

igh

Fernwood

Barkers Pond

John   Street

Wadleigh Pond

Wadleigh Pond

Fernwood Loop

Ch
app

ell 
Sh

ore
s D

rive

24

Oakwood Street

Beaulieu Drive

Route 111

Birch Acres

Alewive
Road

Ro
ad

Da
y

Da
y

Lo
rd'

s L
an

e

RO
AD

Colo
nia

l Drive

Alfred Road

DA
VIS

Bluejay Lane

Robin Lane

Fox M
eadow Run

Grasshopper  Lane

GOODWIN

ROAD

MILLS

ROUTE

ALFRED 

Town of Arundel

BROOKSIDE DR

LANE

RUTH

TIBBETTS   LANE

Homestead

Lo
st 

Tre
e L

n

Country

Dri
ve

CA
YA

 LN

GOODWINS    MILLS    ROAD  (RT 35)

RT 35

RO
AD

DA
VIS

  R
OA

D

NOT A
ROAD

CIRCLE

OA
K W

AY
DESERT B

ROOK DR

VIL
LA

GE

HU
FF

50' ROW

Wh
ite

tai
l

Hu
nte

r's

La
ne

Reso
urc

e C
ons

erv
atio

n A
rea

Spikehorn  Circle

Sout
h W

ate
rbo

ro R
oad

Way

Fawn  Circle

ROAD

HILL
DEER

HUFF
 RD

Hil
l R

oa
d

HI
LL

    
  R

D

Kenn
ebu

nk 
Pond

 Road

Road

New

Ro
ad

Ho
us

e

Kennebunk

Basswood Street

Balsam Street

Pond

Maple Street

Beech Street

Road

Elm Street

Warrens Lane

Kennebunk Pond
TOWN

Pin
es 

Lan
e

Road
Gould

Ma
st 

Ro
ad

Mill Road

Ch
urc

h
Str

ee
t

Route 35

Goddard Road

Road

Frost

Brittanys Way

Ida Lane

Winfield Ln

50' ROW

Sw
an

Po
nd

Cre
ek

ROAD35
RO

UT
E

CR
EE

K

PO
ND

SWAN

WAT
ER

BO
RO

SOUTH

Road
Pump

Ch
rist

ian

Avalo
n L

ane

Maddox

Farm

Road

Sout
h

Waterboro

WOO
DS

RO
AD

Road

Wa
y

CL
AR

KS

Road

Farm Maddox

SMITH'S LANE

Road

Pond

Cre
ek

Tim
be

r L
n

Daniella Drive

Swan

Rumery

Chappell Road
Wadleigh Pond Dam

Quail Run

Elizabeth
Lane

Mountain View Ln

Small Pines Dr

Pa
rtri

dg
e W

ay

Sw
an

 Br
oo

k L
n

Faucher Ln

Mu
rph

y's
 W

ay

Rh
od

es
 Ln

Sout
h S

tree
t

Dubo
is L

n

Mil
l P

on
d

POOR FARM RD

Cuttles St

We
ntw

ort
h S

t

Roy St

Pin
es 

La
ne

Chappell Shores Drive

Mckenzie Way

Ke
nn

eb
un

k 
Po

nd
 Ro

ad

Ne
w 

Rd
 C

irc
le

ROW

Stony

Broo
k Ln

Bone Dog Run

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

Mi
ch

ae
la 

Dr

Lo
op

 Dr

To
wn

  o
f  D

ay
ton

Zander Ln

DA
VIS

 R
OA

D

Bunca's Way

Red Brook Drive

Lord's Lane

Ol
d S

aw
mi

ll R
oa

d

Ra
bbi

t R
un

12

10

06

07
08

13

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 11Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

60
0

60
0

0
60

0
30

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Pencil

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



TARDIFF'S LN

Way

101-29

Route 111

28B

AlewiveRoad

40

175'

1

John  Street

42
41-1

43

777.55'

40
2'

104'

77'

295.91

28-9

28-10

28-8

28-11

28-7
28-6

433'787'

754.4'

412.43'

410.04'

200.93'

231.8'

284.69'

520.9'

179.3'

300'

370'

301.4'

440'

409'

298.8'

700'

330'

50-2

50-3
50-550-4

50-7

50-9

50-6

50-1
50-16

50-17

50-8

278'

27
5' 185

'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

400' 400'

605'

216'

495'

368'

309.5'

325.3'

Road

45
40-A

44

Isinglass

1110.08'

700.72'

15
0'

12
5'

56-6
56-7

56-8
56-9

5.59 Ac
5.92 Ac

5.14 Ac

5.02 Ac

159.22'

930.52'

500'799.08'

220.53'

713.93'

56-4

56-5
5.23 Ac

5.39 Ac

557.58'

676.62'

581.08'

289.24 '

333.90'

333.59 '

408.33'

48
46

47

49

56-1

56-2

56-3

5.01Ac

5.47 Ac

5.31 Ac

325.00'

447.12'

615.31'

Beaulieu Drive

16
0' 125'

333'

135'

316.74 458
'

117'
305'

709.65'

Route 111

11

10
-A

2-1

2

17

14

16

264'

907.5'

251.6'

1294.9'
1798.5'

1930.5'

976.1'
595.2'

448.9'

53
854.5'

230'

656.55'

500'

466.58'
387.98'

224'

526.23'

396'

287.6'

286.5'

204.1'

200'

134'

51-1

53-1

51

394.01'

251.00'

846'

500
'

10

862'

45
6

552'

500
'

153'

318.1'

508
'203.17'

55
54A

54630'
132'

400
'

388'

115'

225'

130'

3

28-4

28-2

28-3

28-1

410'

410'

122'

600'

50-15

50B

50-1350-14

50-11
50-10

50-12

910'
730'

680'

327
'

400
'

374'

175'

175'

175'

175'

400'
400'

400'

400'

175'
175'

175'

175'
BirchAcres

50

50A

50C

Alewive

500
' 443'

445.4'

585
'

1016'

84

84-B

83 84-A

86

85

229'

300'

215'

150'

100' 150'

164'

Road

52

88

89

87-B

88-A

87

90-1

337'

341'

317'

215'

258'

346'

1105'

245.5' 184'

24
25-2

Road

Day

ROAD

70-1
69-A

69

67-1

78

70

69-1
68 67Co

lon
ial 

Dri
ve

AlfredRoad

66

DAVIS

79

80 36

82
37

TOWN

TOWN

34

35

101-14

101-12

99-21

99-20
101-13

101-15

101-16
99-16

99-15
101-17

101-1899-18

99-17

99-13

101-19

99-6

101-20

99-14

99-2599-24

Bluejay Lane

99-4199-42

99-27
99-38

99-28

99-40

99-45

99-46

99-39

99-44

99-26

99-32

99-7

99-33

99-3199-37
Robin Lane

99-30

99-48

99-49

99-36

99-34

99-52
99-53

99-35

99-5199-50

Fox Meadow Run

Grasshopper  Lane

99-47

99-29

99-23
99-43

99-9
99-8

99-1099-54

99-1199-55

99-22

TOWN

GO
OD

WI
N

"COUNTRY WOODS"
SUBDIVISION

101-1 TO 101-29

SUBDIVISION

"COXHALL SETTLEMENT"
098-1 TO 099-55

96

A

93

93-

144

270
.02

'

418.5'

30
0'548.8'

1716'

1254'

37
9.5

'

2400'

91

RO
AD

MI
LL

S

88
89

190'

27
0'

176'

24
0'

15
0'

200'

RO
UT

E

87

84

85

86 20
0'

200'

21
0'

210'

83
1

82

83-

83-A

ALFRED 

7

136'
410'36

7.5
'

360'

393'

315'270
'

300'

TOWN

12
-2 89

231'

118'

276'

1261.26'

1207'

294.77'

9-1
9-2

145

15
-1

12

15 300'

253.2'

567.86'

19
-1

2106'

20
19

-1A
18

-1 18

955'

To
wn

 of
 Ar

un
de

l

1301.5'

647.7'

20
-1

274'

408
'

269'

143-3

143-2

143-1

BROOKSIDE DR 142
143-4

150'

318'

182'

120'215'

189'

209' 201'

212'

231'

164'

143

143-A

149

143-23

143-22

143-21

210'

455.5'

185'237.7'

220'

LANE

RUTH

143-12
143-11

152151

143-15

143-17

143-18
143-19

150-16

147

57
0.0

6'

853.4'

TIBBETTS   LANE
138

139-2
143-5

146

143-7

140

148

141

139-3

139A

"ALBERT GAGNON"
SUBDIVISION

139 TO 152

136

101-24

101-23

101-26 101-25

101-22
101-28

101-21

101-27 104
103

105

109
108

101-04
Homestead

101-02

Lost Tree Ln

101-01

Country

101-03

112'

136'

112'
225'

230'

101-06

101-05

101-10

101-11

101-09
101-08

101-07
107-B 107-C107-D

Drive

100'300'400'

346.5'

393.5'

325'

451.6'

350'
562'

A107-
112113

200' 100'

200'

117-6

117
114

116
115

117-5

117-2
117-1

284.1'

119-2

CAYA LN117-3

79
'

134

132

126

125

266'

256.22'

20
0'

111'

14
07

'

134-A
134-B

153

GOODW
INS    MILLS    ROAD  (RT 35)

640'

228'

395.92'

160'

384.95'

235
'

190'

121-A

12
3

119
119-1

121

RT
 35

250'

150'

200'

450'

156'350'

913.68'

147.4'

175
.2' 371.8'

375.6' 120' 164'

332'

76
77 75

-A77-1

74
73

75

90-

81

90-
90-
A3 90-AA2
A1

90-B

15
0'

15
5.3

'1
50

.2'

13
4'

17
2.1

'12
0' 12
0'330'

553.3'28
0'

550'

214.67'

12
13

'

92-A

90-3
92-B

90-C2

90-C3

90-1

516'25
5'

528' 255'

15
0'

270'

15
0'

30
0'

15
0'

19
5' 17

0' 256'

276'25
2'

485.4'

818'

364'22
5'

176'

472.2'

380'

40
8.4

'

346'

90-4

92

90-1B

90-
90-

90

ROAD

90-2

C4
C5

500
'

85'

864.67'

153
'

275' 152
'

162
'

275' 159
'

303
'332

.4'

69
3'

54
8.7

7'

DAVIS  ROAD

90-C1

79- 1B

79

1A
79-

135.1'

1064'

955.31'

527.39' 80

77

690
'

580'

588.1'

551.5'

90-1A

74-5

72-1
72-B

72-2

74-3

31
9'

255
'

6-A-1

72-3

72-3B

72-3A

72-4
72-7

318'

664.41'

6

6-2

6-1

1188.38'

7-A

NO
TA

RO
AD

27

8

9
10

27-A

9-1

7

150'
287'30

0'

165'

954.7'

165'

851.7'

34
8.4

'

280'
412.5'

412.5'

883.39'

29

30-C

28-163-1

28

72-5

30

34
5'

14
38

'

330'

264'

650'

495'

920' 718.75'

33

30
-B

30
-A33-1

150'110'

450'

110'

45
0'

63-B

63

200'
250'

900'

400'248
'

404' 248'

400'

618'

68
63-A 63-D

72-6

63-F

63-C
63-E

500'

61
0'

410'

460'

455'

325'322'

135'
200'

75'

350'

455'

200'
225'

225'

150'

87'

202'

202.34'

2

11

713'

97
3.5

'

236'

B

94-C

94-A

94

76

76-3

94-

76-7
76-6

76-5

370
'

190'215'

711
.58

'

795.65'

383.32'

440
'

34
8.3

'210'
15

0'

182.6 400
'328'

400
'

184.94'

942.33'

98-1

98-3 98-2
98-4

98-5

76-4-3

76-4-4
76- 4-1

76-4-2
100

76-4

76-2

400'

400'

400'

330'

330'

108
6.8

4'

745.25'

110
11111

0'
15

0'

20
0'

325'

400'

587.37'

641.11'

590.57'

228.62'

374.71'

178'
167.17'

289.90'

300'

517.30'

320.64'

134.86'

194.86'

400'

106-10

106-9 106-8 106-7

102

18
1.3

'

517.52'234'511'

572.28'

228.62'

410.08'

337.63'

400'

313' 400'

106-6

106-4106-3
106-2

106-1

118-1

118-2

118-3

CIRCLE
OAK WAY 118-6

118-4

118-8
118-5

118-9

118-7

118-27
118-28

118-25

118-26
118-29118-30

DESERT BROOK DR

VILLAGE

118-24

118-23

118-22
118-21

118-10

118-12

118-11

118-13

118-16

118-15

118-18

118-17

118

118-19118-20

70-1

69-C

70

71-A

69-A
69

71

69B

510' 22
0'

40'

467' 151'

477.37'

400'16
1.1

2'

15
0'

410'150'

215'17
8'209'

159'

73

73-1

73-2

HUFF

407
.71

'

40
5'

325'

444.9
372.9

50' ROW

73-3 225.18'

59

59-1A

67
66 65

64

59-21

175' 325'

275'526'

300' 100'

300'

30
7'

192
'

167'

360'
300'

50'

247'

59-A
59-C

59-359-5 59-4

Whitetail

59-1

Hunter's

59-2

Lane

59-16
59-15

59-14

59-20 59-17

Resource Conservation Area

Sp
ike

ho
rn 

 C
irc

le

59-18

59-19

12
4-B

124-A

124-C

122

124
South Waterboro Road

276'36
6'

288'

391'

712'

364'

549.7' 33'

"DEER HILL"
SUBDIVISION

53

059-1 TO 059-20

Way

Fawn  Circle

59-9
59-10

59-13

59-12 59-11
59-8

80
'

118-14

B59-

58

59-7

59-6

75'
150'

275'

301.2'

275'

54 55
56

200'25
0'

250'25
0'

57-3

ROAD

HILL

60

37 36

61

62DEER

HU
FF

RD

35

22
21

Hill R
oad

124.05'

390.19'

143.65'
177.10'

137

137-1

131-A

137-A

135

131-1 HILL      RD

131
130135-A

99'

189.7'

143'407'156.4'

393.7'

400'

72'

445.82'101.4'485
.68

'

334.78'

52
8.7

6'

458.9'

150
'275.79'

198.70'

187.58'

1

4

1100'

127
128

154

127A

127-C
127B

408'
456'

210'210'
8

314.41'129

MillRoad1
2

3 90'

260'

95'

205'

7

4
56272.55'

269'
248'

9 10
Church

230'

270'

70'145' 155'

336.2'

389.6'

Street

Route 35TOWN

52

1514

1613

12

16-1

16-2

380'

104.5'
209'

150.89'

240'

85'

107.36'

200'

150'

200.5'

100'

100'

1050'

104.5'

TOWN

29

2826
25

30

24 21
20

19

23 22

90'

235'

200'

95'

580'

150
'

620'75'

140
'

113' 250'

100'
130' 50'

60' 115'

180'

185'

100'

110'

165'

330
'

85'

385'

120'

116'

140'

715
'

120'

790
'

140'

850'

SwanPondCreek

3170'

100
'

50

18-1
18

1718-A

17-B

17-A

150'

150'

200'

738.3'

150'

298
.7'

300
'

150'

170'

600'

636'

158'

110'

270'
290'

95'78'400'

289
.35

'

51-B

51-A

702.46'

272
'

338' 170
'

160'

49

51

49-B49-A

48 46
38

199'

594'

200'

414'

575.8'

462.8'

522'
200'

101.7'

140'

88
9.6

'

1150'

1066.74'

ROAD

38-1

34-B
34

34-A

32-A38-3

498.32'

595.88'

179.67'250'

250'
250'

21
6.9

'

260'

229'

263'

365'

WATERBORO 26-1

26

31

SOUTH

200'

16- A
375'

325'

15
0'

150'17
18

26-2

67'

6-A

87-A

175'

450'

440'

267.6'87-C

189'
182'

429'

205'

675'

467'

928'

278'

463'

624'
549'Partrid

ge Way

59-22

90-5

90-6

500
'

500'

135-A-1

135-A-2

SwanBrookLn

Faucher Ln

Murphy's Way

106-5

Rhodes Ln

South Street

Du
bo

is L
n

15
-1A 407'

640'

690'

391'

200'
287' 264'

554'500'

889'

343'

700'

367'

119
'

1105'

12
-3

12
-4

12
-5

12
-6

12
-7

MillPond

CEMETERY

561'

479'

377'

372'
182'

1574'

382.89'

618.64'492.39'

286.23'

274.00'

402.39'

386.97'

387.82'

387.00'

387.86'

331.00'

492.23'

639.47'

114.18'

300'
300.00'

246'

R.O.W.

280.18'

213.76'

317.20'

447.68'
372.68'

367.28'

177.00'

377.66'

Mc
ke

nz
ie 

Wa
y

19
-4

19
-5

19
-6

19
-7

19
-8

19
-9

19
-10

19
-11

19
-12

-1
3.0

6 A
c

3.3
3 A

c
3.0

 Ac

3.6
1 A

c

3.0
2 A

c
3.0

1 A
c

3.6
4 A

c

5.6
4 A

c
3.0

1 A
c

521.2'

376.8'

600' 200'13

311'

67-2

871'

278'539'

259'

ROW

44
0'

79-113
-1

Sto
ny

Bro
ok 

Ln

Bo
ne

 D
og

 R
un

TownofDayton

Town  of  Dayton

150'

150'
150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

270'

60'

130'

150'

150'

150'

150'

130' 130'

150'

150'

125'

125'

125'

102'

295'

150'
150'

260'

230'

150'

150'

150'

105'

110'

170'

190'

90'173'

174'

150'

130'

130'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'

150'
275'

270'

70'
265'

184'

195'

193'
150'

150'
150'130'

150'

130'

260'
130'

125' 200'

125'
120'

325'

208'

173'

175'
120'

265'
318'

543.64'

228'

450'
163'

200'

105'170'

155'

219.66'

130'

150'

208.67'

178.59'

200.16'

190'

240'

240.16'

222
.33

' 200'

196
.71

'

214.99'

171'

182.63'

250'

275.99'

226.1'

264.98'

418.75'

182.08'

161'

194'

149'

144.15'

196.6'

75'

180.3'

180
.3'

170'

150'

175' 433.4'

145'

236.75'

322.01'

90'140'214'

181'

210
'

215
.45

' 258'

235
.31

'

763'

213.69'

212.70'

302'

272.16'

177.50'

276.5'
261.97'

126'
150'

275.34'

351
.7'

510'
175'

75'
225'

238.93'

194
'

292.03'

323.56'

255.53'

242.66'

201'

225'

200.33'

225'

225'

218.41'

288.03'

300'

176'

315.56' 217.26'

105'

140'

352.8'

155'

230' 209.33
'

250'

172
'

233'

221'

202.83'

223.49'260'

297.22'

210.48'

225'

225'

200'

225'

207.41'

200'

200.45
'

241.25'

200.92
'

200'

200'

175'

175'

175'

175'

200'
400' 209.15'

43.61'

200'

225'

200'

175'

199
'

200'

199'

281
'

153'

216'

241
'

247'

470'382'

321.38'

46'
248'

329.98'

200'

287.09'

272.11'

109'

200'

110'

277.13' 217.13'

284'

60'

258.83'

205.8'

137.4'

170'

185'

213.69'

230'

205.1'

181.20'

240'

245'

200'

157'

209.98'

178'

249.81'

240'

257.13'

148.5'

188'

196.6'400'

170.5'

275'

297.20'

137'

189'

285'
150'

130'

315.54' 164'

156'

266.83'
104'

120' 121' 340'

242.55'

166'

204'

135'

228.62'

253
'

195.36'

272'

361.27'

185'

294.83'

257.5'

25'

173.4

209'

167'

181.05'

240'

214.08'

225'

248.11' 159'

258.06'

268.74'

177'

280'

161'

323.02'120'
143' 244.56'

220'

148.93'

154'
105'

260'

146'

245'

217'

293.76'

165'
324'

296'

166'

306.3'

150
'

274.36'

163' 50'

299'

150' 100'

193'

180'
250.5'

99'
246' 224'

203'

150'

223.5'

237'

130'

125'

115'

256.26'

220'

185'

212.36'

160'

125'
175'

275'

275'

200
'

121'

150'

156'

450' 124'
210'

75'

301.5'

121'

88'
153'

408'

181'
56'

152'

150'

203'

172' 200
'

109'

318'

140'

218'

693'

560.19'

560'

2520

24-3

1220.35'

250.83'

166.95'

305.72'

143.58'

1-B

74-2
74-4

345.23'

347.53'

500'
74-1

707.10'

73-4

352.49'

431
.48

'

802'

150'

445'

620'

611'

736.86'

DionLane

Birch Acres

115.57'

26-4

912
.65

'

19
-12

-2
3.0

 Ac

308.38' 230.08'

289.3'

284'

120'

148'

75-1

316.13

235.13'

139.3'

306.42'

99.13'

33-2

114.53'

419.67'

155'

225'

225'

73-3A

1-A

1-C

74-A

480.96'
412.11'

73-5

362.78'

403.2'

417.15'

90-A4

76-1

DAVISROAD

7-1
7-2

150'

500'

467.07'

95

536.23'

52-1

467.07'

53-1

95-1

153'

137.28'

73-6

750'

363'
1938'

2196'

1581'

1000'

263.20'

300'

328
.26

'

305
' 435.78'

307.67'
270.18'

193.84'

256'

1037'

578'
275' 30'

415.7'

623.7'

256'

329'

311.5'

237'

375'
425'

450'

1040'268.6'

211'

495.29' 587'

761.7'

1248.4'

500.97'

397.54'

453'

476'

760'

144.91'

228.83'

250'

72

71

44-1
715.53'

161.56'
198.51'

602.96'

270'

74
496'

185.83' 249.84'

128
.7'

560.48'

274.65'

325.30'

134C

See Map 11 Detail Map

Bunca's Way

57-1
497.55'

57-2

524.23'

512.50'

416.34'
416.34'

262.123

52-2 376'509
.78'

784.79'

262.12'

Rabb
it R

un

428.4'

97.5'

412.5'

528'

528'

412.5'

604.91
'

539.2'

251.62'

283'200'

492.74'

224.5'

78-1

824.15'

877.82'

857.9'

496.87'

689.91' 438.96'

79-2

311.7'

298'

447'

298.10'

150'

388.56'
616.77'

214.17'

267.70'

673.05'

342.12'325.44'

134D-1
134D-3

134D-2

8.83 Ac
8.96 Ac

5.28 Ac

461.36'

567.58'

80-280-179-1 6.19Ac

307.45'

426.55'

725.39'

750.17' 610.52'

5.15Ac6.05Ac

75-2

75

824
.40

'

1457.67'

787.97'

722
.66

'

446.11'

19.91Ac

22.0Ac

86-Z

396.83'

124'

686.09'501.27'

360.14'

451.67'

3-1
345'

261'

350'

TARDIFF'S LN

Way

Route 111

AlewiveRoad

John  Street

Road

Isinglass

Beaulieu Drive

Route 111

BirchAcres

Alewive

Road

Road

Day

ROAD
Co

lon
ial 

Dri
ve

AlfredRoad

DAVIS

Bluejay Lane

Robin Lane

Fox Meadow Run

Grasshopper  Lane

GO
OD

WI
N

RO
AD

MI
LL

S

RO
UT

E

ALFRED 

To
wn

 of
 Ar

un
de

l

BROOKSIDE DR

LANE

RUTH

TIBBETTS   LANE

Homestead

Lost Tree Ln

Country

Drive

CAYA LN

GOODW
INS    MILLS    ROAD  (RT 35)

RT
 35

ROAD

DAVIS  ROAD

NO
TA

RO
AD

CIRCLE
OAK WAY

DESERT BROOK DR

VILLAGE

HUFF

50' ROW

Whitetail

Hunter's

Lane

Resource Conservation Area

Sp
ike

ho
rn 

 C
irc

le

South Waterboro Road

Way

Fawn  Circle

ROAD

HILL

DEER

HU
FF

RD

Hill R
oad

HILL      RD

MillRoad

Church
Street

Route 35

SwanPondCreek

ROAD

WATERBORO

SOUTH

Partrid
ge Way

SwanBrookLn

Faucher Ln

Murphy's Way

Rhodes Ln

South Street

Du
bo

is L
n

MillPond

Mc
ke

nz
ie 

Wa
y

ROW

Sto
ny

Bro
ok 

Ln

Bo
ne

 D
og

 R
un

TownofDayton

Town  of  Dayton

DionLane

Birch Acres

DAVISROAD

Bunca's Way
Rabb

it R
un

11

07

08

13

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

21 MAP: 12Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE

³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

40
0

40
0

0
40

0
20

0
Fe

et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line



44-1A
43

33

32

13
2'

82.5'

Jo
hn

   S
tre

et

132

12626
6' 25

6.2
2'

200' 111
'

1407'

134
-A153

GOODWINS    M
ILLS    R

OAD  (RT 35)

640'

228
'

395.92'

160'

124
-A

124-C

124

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro 

Ro
ad

27
6'

366'

28
8'

391'

71
2'

364'

54
9.7

'

33
'

53

Fa
wn

  C
irc

le

59
-9

59
-10

59
-8

B59-
58 59

-7
59

-675
'

150
'

275'

30
1.2

'

54

55

56

20
0' 250'

25
0'

250'

57-3

RO
AD

131-A

HILL      R
D131

13
0

135-A

99'

18
9.7

'

143'

40
7' 15

6.4
'

393.7'

127
128154

127A
127-C

127B

40
8'

45
6'

210
'

210
'

831
4.4

1'

129

Mi
ll R

oa
d1 2 3

90'

26
0'

95'

205'

74 5 6
27

2.5
5'

26
9'24

8' 9

10

Church

230'

270'

70'

14
5'

155
'

336.2'

389.6'

Str
eet

Route 35

TO
WN

52

15

14
16

13
12

16
-1

16
-2

38
0'

10
4.5

'

209'

150.89'

24
0'

85'

10
7.3

6'

200' 15
0'

200.5'

10
0'

100'

1050'

10
4.5

'

TO
WN

29
28

26
25

30

24

21
20

19
23

22

90'

23
5'

200
'

95'

58
0'

150'

62
0'

75'

140'

113'

25
0' 100

'

13
0'

50'

60'

115' 18
0'

18
5'

100'

11
0'16

5'

330'

85
'

385'

12
0'

11
6'

14
0'

715'

12
0'

790'

14
0'

850'

Sw
an

Po
nd

Cre
ek

31 70
'

100'

50

18
-1

18

17
18

-A

17
-B

17
-A

15
0'

15
0'

20
0'

738.3'

15
0'

298.7'

300'

15
0'

17
0'600'

636'

15
8'

11
0'

270'

290'

95
'

78'

40
0'

289.35'

51-B
51-A

702.46'

272'

33
8'

170'

16
0'

49

51

49-B
49-A

48

19
9'

41
4'

575.8' 46
2.8

'

522'20
0'

10
1.7

'

14
0'

889.6'

1150'

1066.74'

45
35

ROUTE

40-A

39-1

So
uth

 St
ree

t

Mil
l P

on
d

44-1

Town  of  Dayton

193'

180'

25
0.5

'

99'

12
1'

150'

15
6'

450'

124'

21
0'

75'

30
1.5

'

121'

289.3'

28
4'

12
0'148'

15
0'

53-1

300
'

524.23'

306'

12
3'

45
4'

424.34'

262.12'

44

Jo
hn

   S
tre

et

GOODWINS    M
ILLS    R

OAD  (RT 35)

So
uth

 W
ate

rbo
ro 

Ro
ad

Fa
wn

  C
irc

le

RO
AD

HILL      R
D

Mi
ll R

oa
d

Church

Str
eet

Route 35

Sw
an

Po
nd

Cre
ek35

ROUTE

So
uth

 St
ree

t

Mil
l P

on
d

Town  of  Dayton

11

PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas
gisSolutions of Maine

Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

22 MAP: 13Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE ³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

15
0

15
0

0
15

0
75

Fe
et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



30

17

100'

16
5'

160'

17
5'150

'

28
28-1

25
0.1

'
68

1'

438.27'

42
3'

27

32
-3

Kennebunk Pond Road

32
-2

30-6

501' 502'

30-5

30-7

30-4 39

425'

55
0'

TO
WN

43
40

41

70' 100'

80' 42'

80'

42'152'

79'

156'

80'

48
46

49
43

44

100
'

120'

10
0'

76'

50'

67.03'7
4.4

'

100.9'

51'150
'

100
'

50
'

148
'

260' 26
0'

51'

355
'

29
0'

55 56

54
-1

99' 85'

97'

65'

97'

65'

85'

150'

50'

80'

155'

52

53

58

99' 94'

133'

85'

80'85'

80' 80'

98' 52'81'

51
50

100'

100'

21
0'

21
0'

665'

300' 29-A
29 29

-6
29

-7

29-4

29-
B 29-

C

29
-5 27

3'126'

32
2'

145'
120'

36
3'145'

75'
154'

105'

13
7'

109'

107'

148'

35
6'148'

148'

133'

192'

489
'

150'

534
'

150'

28
9'

248'

29
-1 29
-2 29

-3 46
44

Mapl
eStree

t
90'

90'

98'

225.4'

234.4'

62

45
43

47

60
58

41

56

64

54
52

39

Be
ech

 St
ree

t

Road

106
'

106
'

107
.2'

106
.5'

190'

190'

190'

190'

190.5'

106
'

106
'

106
'

106
'

107
.3'

120
.6'

105
'

105
'

105
'

105
'

105
'

105
'

108
.4'

118
.4'

195.4'

195.7'

195.9'

196.1'

196.3'

196.5'

196.7'

197.5'

105
'

105
'

105
'

105
'

108
.3'

103
.4'

66

65

68
61

63

70
72

74

57

75

55

51
49

53

59

Elm
 St

ree
t

189.5'175
.6'

110
'

110
'

95'

110
'

110
'

110
'

110
'

126
'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180'

180.1'

116
.5'

110
'

110
'

95'

110
'

110
'

110
'

110
'

120
.6'

100
'

100
'

100
'

100
'

140
'

143
.2'

150
.6'

14
2.9

'

100
.2'

100
'

100
'

212.6'

213.4'

214.2'

213.6'

188.2'

179.9'

211.8'

100'
70'

2

3
1

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

12

67

69

73
71

200
'

200'

61'

303.5'

331
.2'

170'

220'

90'

395
'235

'

90'

34'

90'

94.
4'

71.5'

80'

79.5'

123'
155

.5'

117.9'

130
'

50'

48'
196

'

50'

48'

212
'

85'
245

'

79'

270
'

50'

48'

228
'

100
'

352.4'

398.4'

323.4'

162.5'

191.5'

131
.4'

100
'

144
'

193
.4'

139.3'

195.7'

7

8

7-A

200'

65
0'

590
'

815'

53
0'

13

21
5'

18
0'

34

Warrens Lane

1083.7'

39

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nn

eb
un

k P
on

d

61

37-A

37
36

35
34 33

365'
65'

100
'

50
'

360'

189
'

10'

75'

350'

60'

75'

360'

60'

170
'

290'

70'

80
'

150' 150'

83.30'

TO
W

N

32
31 29

30

28
27

170'

65'

80'

195'

64' 80'

55'

270'

65'

120
'

300'

125
'

275'

115
.75

'

130' 100
'

109.4'

111
.38

'

198'

194'
130

'

100
'

330'

181'

26
25

24
23

22140'

90'

115'

85'

10
0'

60'

50'
145'

60'

50'

145'

60'

47'

150'

60' 50'

120
'

123
.1'

50'
50'

15
16

18

19
20

304.9'

23
5'

90'

89.
1'

115
.1'

57.
7'

103.6'
171' 76.

5'

210
.5'

89
'

60
.4'

21
0'

14

54
55

56
57

2

58

53

247' 18
5'

18
4'

65
'

12
0'17

0'

40'

102'

180'

75'

60'

90
' 195'

75
' 184'

82
.9'

100
'

161
.3'

64
.8'

19
9'

20
0'

50
'

74'

272.8'

60'

13
0'

38
-08

38-12 38
-07

91'
118'

137.4'118.5'

123.7'

136'

122'121'

89.3'

55.4'

38

38
-06

38
-04 38

-02
38

-01

250'

576.8'

80'

160.2'

80'

91'

140.1'

90.1'

91'

140
.6'

99'

146'

117.8'

38
-10

38
-13 38

-12
38

-09

p/o
 15

-38

38
-3

38
-5

38
-11

Pin
es

 La
ne

85'

116
'

31'
50'

55.2'

69.
6'

20'

93'

71'

65'

62.6'

156
'

70'

110'

146
.9' 93.5'

185
.5'

188.5'72'

155
'

12
1' 156

.5'

10
8'

45
'

10
8.5

'

15
1.4

'

190'

127
.9'

769
.63

'

60

59

13
0'

55'

150
'

150
'

13
0'

250'

320
'

42
43

41
44

45
46

47 48
7

50

52
4

40

6

51
5

3

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

223' 21
5.8

'
36

.3'

73.4'

111
.9'

100'

25
4.4

'

54'104'

32
6.8

'

93.3'

54'
55'

110.8'

85
.9'

51.
3'

50.1'

28
4'

50'

110
'

63
.9'

63.
4'

140.6'

205'

60'

236'

35'
35

'

55
'

209'

55
'

218'

35
'

11
0'

205'

60
'

10
'

11
0'

214'

70'

110
'

70'

110
'

213'

70
'

205
'

35' 35'

190
'

185
'

80'

185
'

59.8'

50'

187
'

60'

190'

75'4955' 57.
5'

187
'

110' 50'

39

38

37

149.6'
74.1'

150'

200'

95
.4'

67.7'110
'

205'

70'215'

110
'

63
.6'

8
9

10

93'

20'

181
.3'

91'

140
.7'

73.
3'

19
8.4

5'

127.8'

6-A

p/o
 15

-03
8

37
8'

610'

818
'6-B

Blueberry 
Ln

POOR FA
RM RD

Cuttles St

Went
worth

 St

Roy 
St

Pin
es 

Lan
e

38-
11-

1
32

'

31-3

New Rd Circle

6C
6

38
8.3

2'

522.54'

371'

48
0.1

'70
3.6

'

45
8'

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

8-1

831.07'

215
.08

'

30-6A

461.7'217'

43
5.1

'

59
9.2

'

Kennebunk Pond Road

Mapl
eStree

t

Be
ech

 St
ree

t

Road

Elm
 St

ree
t

Warrens Lane

Ke
nne

bun
k P

ond

Ke
nn

eb
un

k P
on

d

TO
W

N

Pin
es

 La
ne

Sh
ore

Ro
ad

Blueberry 
Ln

POOR FA
RM RD

Cuttles St

Went
worth

 St

Roy 
St

Pin
es 

Lan
e

New Rd Circle

Re
d B

roo
k D

riv
e

06

07

32
16

18
PROPERTY MAPS James H. Thomas

gisSolutions of Maine
Cumberland, Maine
jht@maine.rr.com Revised to April 1st 20

22 MAP: 15Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Bo
rde

rin
g M

ap
Bo

rde
rin

g M
ap

Su
bje

ct 
Ma

p
Ho

ok
s

Ma
tch

lin
e

RO
W

St
rea

ms
To

wn
Bo

un
da

ry
Sh

ore

TOWN OF LYMAN, MAINE ³

Sc
ale

: 1
 In

ch
 = 

15
0

15
0

0
15

0
75

Fe
et

These maps are intended to be 
used for the purpose of Property
Tax Assessments and should not 
be used for conveyances.

mnikel
Polygonal Line

mnikel
Polygonal Line



Town of Lyman Town Hall Expansion 

June 3rd, 2024 

Updates and Findings 

Mike Richman of Custom Concepts Inc and Andy Morrill from BH2M  Civil Engineering have 

been working diligently in mapping out possible options for a Town Hall expansion. After 

having met with them there were three options identified for possible expansion layout. 

The first option was to expand off the back, left side of the building. Although the stream 

area presents some issues, they believe this to be a possible option, but very likely costly 

and time-consuming for permitting requirements. The second option includes building a 

second story level. However, there was not enough information on the initial build and the 

engineers believed that likely the first floor would not support an addition above. Again, 

there are methods to get around this, but likely another very costly and endeavoring 

process. The third option demonstrates the least amount of business disruption, and this 

would involve expanding off the back, right side of the building.  

With the third option in mind, one barrier identified is the side set back requirement of 40-

feet. In talking with the neighbor who owns the church building, they have been agreeable 

and expressed an interest in doing an equivalent land swap. This would provide the Town 

Hall parcel with a small corner piece allowing for the 40-foot setback requirement in 

exchange for a small piece granted to the neighboring property, both pieces approximately 

2,000 square feet.  

Discussions with the neighbor also included potential for sharing overflow parking, 

adjoining an accessible walkway between the two properties, and the possibility of the 

Town acquiring the historical bell associated with Lyman’s founding.  

In summary, it was prevalent to determine a cost effective and practical location for 

expansion which is recommended to move with the third option as described above. If the 

Select Board is in favor of this, the next steps would include surveying the land swap option 

and bringing to the Town voters for approval.  

Respectfully submitted, 

David Alves 

ITEM #5: (b.) Town Hall Expansion Report



Town of Lyman
11 S Waterboro Rd
Mike Richman

FOR

LYMAN TOWN HALL

SKETCH PLAN

SOUTH WATERBORO ROAD
BUXTON, MAINE

N
ov

. 2
02

3

1"
=2

0'

23
19

1

1

D
ep

t.

D
ep

t.

A
.M

or
re

ll

20
'

0
40

'
20

'

Sc
al

e:
 1

" =
 2

0'

Gorham, Maine 04038
380B Main Street

www.bh2m.com

Berry, Huff, McDonald, Milligan Inc.

BH2M
Engineers, Surveyors

Tel. (207) 839-2771

G:\2023\23191\23191.dwg, 4/30/2024 8:18:59 AM, 1:1

(T
BD

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH  WATERBORO  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stream

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Granite 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped Rebar

AutoCAD SHX Text
Capped

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°43'27"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S35°19'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Septic

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX MAP 13 LOT 13 ARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONIC LODGE 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPRODUCTION OR REUSE OF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BH2M INC. IS PROHIBITED

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/28/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Initial Sketch Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A TO BE DEEDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM ABUTTER TO TOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B TO BE DEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOWN TO ABUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2,054 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1,998 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ONSITE PARKING = 38 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PROPOSED PARKING = 44 SPACES (2 ADA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/24/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised per Town Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised per Town Comments



ITEM #6: (c.) GMFR Report







R
E

SO
U

R
C

E
S 

●
R

ec
og

n
it

io
n

 F
or

m
●

Fi
re

 R
es

p
on

de
r 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

●
C

od
e 

G
re

en
 C

am
p

ai
gn

●
E

A
P

P
R

ID
E

 | 
O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

 | 
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LI

SM

T
ha

n
ks

 to
 e

ve
ry

on
e 

w
ho

 h
el

p
ed

 p
ut

 u
p

 t
he

 
fl

ag
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

vi
lla

ge
. I

t 
lo

ok
s 

gr
ea

t.
 

C
hi

ef
 D

ur
os

s 
w

as
 

ab
le

 to
 a

tt
en

d 
th

e 
SR

T
C

s 
gr

ad
ua

ti
on

 
la

st
 w

ee
k 

w
he

re
 

K
ee

ga
n

 Jo
hn

st
on

, 
A

n
dr

ew
 V

ai
l, 

an
d 

C
ol

in
 C

la
rk

 w
er

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 fo
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
n

g 
FF

I/
II

0
5

/2
8

/2
4

“A
ll 

H
an

ds
” 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r

N
O

TA
B

LE
 N

E
W

S



2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

JA
N

: 
8

6
9

2
FE

B
: 

6
8

7
8

M
A

R
: 

6
9

1
2

8
A

P
R

: 
7

0
1

0
0

M
AY

: 
7

7
-

JU
N

: 
7

2
-

JU
L:

7
4

-
A

U
G

:
7

4
-

SE
P

:
1

0
6

-
O

C
T

:
6

2
-

N
O

V:
9

8
-

D
E

C
R

:
1

3
0

-

To
ta

l I
n

ci
de

n
ts

 (
20

23
):

 9
8

6
To

ta
l I

n
ci

de
n

ts
 (

20
22

):
 8

9
7

To
ta

l I
n

ci
de

n
ts

 (
20

21
):

 8
5

7

P
R

ID
E

 | 
O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

 | 
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LI

SM

A
ir

cr
af

t 
In

ci
de

n
t

A
la

rm
s 

(F
ir

e 
/ 

C
O

)

A
p

p
lia

n
ce

 /
 C

hi
m

n
ey

 F
ir

e
1

B
ru

sh
 /

 W
oo

ds
 F

ir
e

1

G
as

 L
ea

ks
 /

 H
az

m
at

1

Li
n

es
 /

 T
re

es
 D

ow
n

1

M
ed

ic
al

 E
m

er
ge

n
ci

es
1

1

M
ut

ua
l A

id
 (

E
M

S)
3

M
ut

ua
l A

id
 (

FI
R

E
)

2

O
do

r/
Sm

ok
e 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n

O
ut

si
de

 F
ir

es
 (

n
on

-b
ru

sh
)

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
al

l /
 P

ub
lic

 A
ss

is
t

Sp
ec

ia
l /

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

es
cu

e

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
Fi

re

Ve
hi

cl
e 

C
ra

sh

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Fi
re

W
at

er
 /

 Ic
e 

R
es

cu
e

W
E

E
K

 T
O

TA
L

2
3

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (
2

0
2

4
)

4
5

8

Y
E

A
R

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 (
20

23
)

35
6

M
O

N
T

H
LY

 T
O

TA
LS

0
5

/2
8

/2
4

“A
ll 

H
an

ds
” 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r

IN
C

ID
E

N
T

 S
TA

T
IS

T
IC

S

0
5

/2
0

/2
4

 - 
0

5
/2

6
/2

4



A
P

R
IL

 2
02

4 
/ 

20
23

P
o

in
ts

 o
f I

n
te

re
st

●
4/

4 
- 2

4 
in

ci
de

n
ts

 fr
om

 a
 w

ea
th

er
 e

ve
n

t.
●

4/
7 

- B
ux

to
n

 /
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

 F
ir

e 
/ 

La
dd

er
 8

2,
 T

an
k 

84
, 7

 R
es

p
on

de
rs

●
4/

16
 - 

A
ru

n
de

l /
 D

um
p

 T
ru

ck
 F

ir
e 

/ 
E

n
gi

n
e 

83
, T

an
k 

84
, 7

 R
es

p
on

de
rs

●
4/

26
 - 

Si
x 

m
em

be
rs

 s
en

t 
to

 N
at

io
n

al
 F

ir
e 

A
ca

de
m

y 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

in
 M

ar
yl

an
d

●
4/

27
 - 

A
n

n
ua

l B
an

qu
et

 a
t 

W
is

hi
n

g 
Po

n
d 

E
ve

n
ts

 C
en

te
r 

in
 D

ay
to

n
●

4/
29

 - 
Sa

co
 /

 F
ie

ld
 F

ir
e 

/ 
Ta

n
k 

84
, C

hi
ef

 8
-3

, 6
 R

es
p

on
de

rs

●
St

at
io

n
 s

p
ri

n
g 

cl
ea

n
in

g 
in

 fu
ll 

sw
in

g,
 a

ll 
sh

if
ts

 w
or

ki
n

g.
●

E
xc

es
s 

eq
ui

p
m

en
t 

an
d 

st
or

ag
es

 w
er

e 
cl

ea
n

ed
 o

ut
.

●
1 

Fi
re

fi
gh

te
r 

re
si

gn
at

io
n

 a
ft

er
 2

.5
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
.

●
1 

C
ha

p
la

in
 r

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 a
ft

er
 7

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

.

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

s 
to

 H
o

sp
it

al
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 I

n
ci

d
en

ts
99

 /
 7

0

D
ay

to
n

 I
n

ci
d

en
ts

23
 /

 1
6

Ly
m

an
 I

n
ci

d
en

ts
58

 /
 3

4

M
u

lt
i-

In
ci

d
en

ts
16

 /
 5

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

 - 
G

iv
en

20
 /

 2
0

M
u

tu
al

 A
id

 - 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

4 
/ 

2
In

ci
d

en
ts

 t
o

 D
at

e
39

8 
/ 

29
3

T
ra

in
in

gs
3 

/ 
13

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s
2 

/ 
2

W
o

rk
 O

rd
er

s
20

 /
 9

1

C
ar

ee
r 

St
af

f
5

C
al

l-
Fo

rc
e 

St
af

f
46

To
ta

l R
es

p
o

n
d

er
s

29
 /

 3
7

To
ta

l R
es

p
on

de
rs

: M
em

be
rs

 
w

ho
 r

es
p

on
de

d 
to

 a
t 

le
as

t 
on

e 
in

ci
de

n
t.

M
ai

n
e 

H
ea

lt
h

B
id

d
ef

o
rd

27

M
ai

n
e 

H
ea

lt
h

Sa
n

fo
rd

3

M
ai

n
e 

H
ea

lt
h

P
o

rt
la

n
d

8

O
th

er
M

er
cy

/Y
o

rk
0M

O
N

T
H

LY
 R

E
C

A
P



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
5
8
6
,8

6
5
.0

0
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
6
8
7
,6

2
0
.0

0
5
7
2
,4

2
3
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
1
5
,1

9
6
.8

7

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
3

7
,9

1
3

.0
0

1
0

7
,0

3
4

.0
0

4
4

4
,9

4
7

.0
0

4
0

1
,8

2
1

.0
7

0
.0

0
4

3
,1

2
5

.9
3

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
3
7
,9

1
3
.0

0
1
0
7
,0

3
4
.0

0
4
4
4
,9

4
7
.0

0
4
0
1
,8

2
1
.0

7
0
.0

0
4
3
,1

2
5
.9

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
0
.0

0
9
1
,8

5
5
.0

0
9
1
,8

5
5
.0

0
8
1
,3

6
1
.4

9
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

9
3
.5

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 H
R
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

6
2
,5

3
4
.0

0
6
,0

3
0
.0

0
6
8
,5

6
4
.0

0
5
9
,9

3
5
.7

1
0
.0

0
8
,6

2
8
.2

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K
/T

5
5
,7

5
1
.0

0
9
,1

4
9
.0

0
6
4
,9

0
0
.0

0
5
7
,7

6
2
.1

2
0
.0

0
7
,1

3
7
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

5
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
3
0
,3

4
3
.7

8
0
.0

0
2
1
,2

3
4
.2

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
6
9
,9

2
3
.0

4
0
.0

0
5
,8

2
6
.9

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,2

5
8
.4

1
0
.0

0
2
,7

4
1
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

2
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,8

5
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

4
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,3

8
0
.5

2
0
.0

0
-1

6
,3

8
0
.5

2

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

4
,8

1
8

.0
0

-5
,8

0
0

.0
0

9
,0

1
8

.0
0

3
,9

1
4

.1
0

0
.0

0
5

,1
0

3
.9

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
4
,8

1
8
.0

0
-5

,8
0
0
.0

0
9
,0

1
8
.0

0
3
,9

1
4
.1

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

0
3
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

8
,4

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

7
8
.0

0
3
,6

2
8
.7

2
0
.0

0
4
,8

4
9
.2

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
4
 -

 R
E
G

IS
T
R
A
R

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
-5

,8
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
1
1
5
.3

8
0
.0

0
8
4
.6

2

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

3
,5

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
8

0
.0

0
3

,7
1

8
.3

9
0

.0
0

-1
3

8
.3

9

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
3
,7

1
8
.3

9
0
.0

0
-1

3
8
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
3
,7

1
8
.3

9
0
.0

0
-1

3
8
.3

9

  
  

1
8

 -
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

3
.0

0
7

4
.2

8
0

.0
0

2
9

8
.7

2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0
7
4
.2

8
0
.0

0
2
9
8
.7

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0
7
4
.2

8
0
.0

0
2
9
8
.7

2

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
3

,8
3

4
.2

6
0

.0
0

1
2

5
.7

4

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
3
,8

3
4
.2

6
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.7

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
3
,8

3
4
.2

6
0
.0

0
1
2
5
.7

4

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
2

4
,1

2
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
4

,1
2

1
.0

0
1

0
2

,3
1

4
.5

4
0

.0
0

2
1

,8
0

6
.4

6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
2
4
,1

2
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
,1

2
1
.0

0
1
0
2
,3

1
4
.5

4
0
.0

0
2
1
,8

0
6
.4

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
2
3
,1

2
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
3
,1

2
1
.0

0
1
0
2
,3

1
4
.5

4
0
.0

0
2
0
,8

0
6
.4

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
2
 -

 E
C
O

 M
E
 R

E
P

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

3
7

,9
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,9
0

5
.0

0
3

4
,9

9
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
1

3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
3
4
,9

9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

1
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
3
4
,9

9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

1
3
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,3
9

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

9
4

.0
0

1
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
9

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

9
7
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,4

5
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,4
5

8
.0

0
6

,8
8

4
.4

0
0

.0
0

5
7

3
.6

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
6
,8

8
4
.4

0
0
.0

0
5
7
3
.6

0

ITEM #6: (d.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
6
,8

8
4
.4

0
0
.0

0
5
7
3
.6

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
3

,3
4

3
.0

0
-4

7
9

.0
0

5
2

,8
6

4
.0

0
1

3
,1

7
3

.0
9

0
.0

0
3

9
,6

9
0

.9
1

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
3
,9

7
0
.0

0
-4

7
9
.0

0
3
3
,4

9
1
.0

0
1
3
,1

7
3
.0

9
0
.0

0
2
0
,3

1
7
.9

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
-4

7
9
.0

0
7
,0

2
1
.0

0
1
,4

3
8
.0

9
0
.0

0
5
,5

8
2
.9

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
1
1
,7

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,2

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
7
 -

 V
O

T
E
D

 M
O

R
E

1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
6
6
,3

4
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
6
,3

4
7
.0

0
1
8
4
,3

4
0
.7

4
0
.0

0
8
2
,0

0
6
.2

6

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
2

2
.7

7
0

.0
0

5
,7

8
7

.2
3

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
1
,4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

1
0
.0

0
5
,6

2
2
.7

7
0
.0

0
5
,7

8
7
.2

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

9
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,5

1
5
.0

0
4
,4

7
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
5
,0

3
8
.2

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,8

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
1
,1

4
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
4
9
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

4
6

1
.8

5
0

.0
0

3
8

.1
5

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
4
6
1
.8

5
0
.0

0
3
8
.1

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
4
6
1
.8

5
0
.0

0
3
8
.1

5

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
5

4
,3

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
4

,3
1

7
.0

0
1

7
8

,2
5

6
.1

2
0

.0
0

7
6

,0
6

0
.8

8

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
5
4
,3

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
,3

1
7
.0

0
1
7
8
,2

5
6
.1

2
0
.0

0
7
6
,0

6
0
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
1
,1

9
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

9
9
.0

0
4
5
,2

1
1
.5

6
0
.0

0
5
,9

8
7
.4

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
5
1
,8

8
7
.0

0
-2

5
0
.0

0
1
5
1
,6

3
7
.0

0
9
6
,4

9
4
.0

1
0
.0

0
5
5
,1

4
2
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
3
,4

7
1
.4

1
0
.0

0
9
4
2
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

1
2
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
3
4
7
.5

5
0
.0

0
2
2
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
2
,6

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,6

1
4
.0

0
1
0
,8

5
8
.1

5
0
.0

0
1
,7

5
5
.8

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
2
9
,5

8
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,5

8
3
.0

0
2
1
,8

7
3
.4

4
0
.0

0
7
,7

0
9
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
5
0
 -

 P
T
O

 B
U

Y
O

U
T

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
0
7
 -

 C
IT

IZ
E
N

S
 P

T
0
.0

0
6
0
,2

1
7
.0

0
6
0
,2

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
,2

1
7
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
0

.0
0

6
0

,2
1

7
.0

0
6

0
,2

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,2
1

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K

0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
0
.0

0
3
3
,3

8
5
.0

0
3
3
,3

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,3

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
2
.6

5
2
,0

5
2
.6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
2
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
0
.0

0
2
8
,0

9
7
.3

9
2
8
,0

9
7
.3

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
8
,0

9
7
.3

9



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
7
 -

 C
IT

IZ
E
N

S
 P

T
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

0
.0

0
5
5
1
.7

6
5
5
1
.7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
1
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
0
.0

0
2
,6

8
3
.2

0
2
,6

8
3
.2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

8
3
.2

0

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
3
6
,1

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
6
,1

1
5
.0

0
1
1
5
,6

9
0
.2

5
3
,9

6
2
.2

8
1
6
,4

6
2
.4

7

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
3

2
,6

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
2

,6
1

5
.0

0
1

1
4

,4
8

1
.2

4
3

,9
6

2
.2

8
1

4
,1

7
1

.4
8

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
6
1
,3

6
5
.4

5
0
.0

0
2
,6

4
2
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
6
1
,3

6
5
.4

5
0
.0

0
2
,6

4
2
.5

5

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
3
,8

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,8

3
1
.0

0
1
3
,2

3
9
.9

6
0
.0

0
5
9
1
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

9
,0

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

7
1
.0

0
8
,4

7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

6
0
.0

0
4
,7

6
2
.9

6
0
.0

0
-2

.9
6

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
7
,4

5
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
3
,0

1
1
.9

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
7
,4

5
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
3
,0

1
1
.9

6

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
8
,4

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,4

3
1
.0

0
1
2
,1

8
3
.3

1
0
.0

0
6
,2

4
7
.6

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
0
,2

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

1
1
.0

0
7
,4

4
8
.6

4
0
.0

0
2
,7

6
2
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
8
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

2
0
.0

0
4
,7

3
4
.6

7
0
.0

0
3
,4

8
5
.3

3

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
8
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,5

1
5
.0

0
6
,8

3
2
.6

8
3
,9

6
2
.2

8
7
,7

2
0
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
2
.0

9
5
1
7
.5

7
2
,5

7
0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,9

1
0
.0

0
-7

5
0
.0

0
8
,1

6
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
8
.3

6
6
9
8
.2

7
5
,0

5
3
.3

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

4
6
.4

4
3
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,1

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
5
.0

0
3
,0

1
2
.2

3
0
.0

0
9
2
.7

7

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,3

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
6
.0

0
1
3
,4

0
7
.8

0
0
.0

0
-6

,0
4
1
.8

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

7
,3

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
6
.0

0
6
,0

0
5
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
0
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
1
 -

 M
I/

T
R
A
V
 E

LE
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

0
2
.3

3
0
.0

0
-7

,4
0
2
.3

3

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

9
.0

1
0

.0
0

2
,2

9
0

.9
9

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
9
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
0
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
9
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
0
.9

9

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
3
,5

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,5

6
1
.0

0
2
,5

9
1
.8

1
3
7
8
.0

0
1
0
,5

9
1
.1

9

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

3
,5

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,5

6
1

.0
0

2
,5

9
1

.8
1

3
7

8
.0

0
1

0
,5

9
1

.1
9

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0
2
,3

4
7
.2

6
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
1
.7

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0
2
,3

4
7
.2

6
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
1
.7

4

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,8

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

2
8
.0

0
2
4
4
.5

5
0
.0

0
2
,5

8
3
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,1

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
6
.0

0
2
4
4
.5

5
0
.0

0
8
8
1
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
8
.0

0
6
0
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
8
.0

0
6
0
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
2
9
,3

4
1
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,6

3
6
.5

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

4
3

,9
7

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

,9
7

8
.0

0
2

9
,3

4
1

.5
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,6

3
6

.5
0

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
2
9
,3

4
1
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,6

3
6
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
,6

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

8
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
1
2
,9

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

7
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

8
,4

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

5
7
.0

0
7
,7

8
6
.8

7
0
.0

0
6
7
0
.1

3

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

8
,4

5
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,4
5

7
.0

0
7

,7
8

6
.8

7
0

.0
0

6
7

0
.1

3

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

6
,9

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.0

0
7
,2

0
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
-2

4
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

6
,9

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.0

0
7
,2

0
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
-2

4
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
8
0
.1

0
0
.0

0
9
1
9
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
8
0
.1

0
0
.0

0
9
1
9
.9

0

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
1
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
3
5
8
,6

8
9
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
5
5
,6

6
0
.5

3

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
1

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

1
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
3

5
8

,6
8

9
.4

7
0

.0
0

4
5

5
,6

6
0

.5
3

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
1
3
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
3
,3

5
0
.0

0
3
5
8
,6

8
9
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
5
4
,6

6
0
.5

3



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
9
8
,6

1
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

4
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-9

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
,8

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
4
,1

8
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
2
0
2
,4

8
7
.9

7
0
.0

0
3
1
,8

6
2
.0

3

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
1
,7

3
0
.0

0
3
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
6
1
,2

3
0
.0

0
5
3
,3

8
0
.3

9
0
.0

0
7
,8

4
9
.6

1

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,8

6
0

.0
0

1
4

,6
8

6
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
7

3
.6

9

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

6
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

1
0
.7

0
0
.0

0
1
4
9
.3

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

9
,6

6
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

6
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

1
0
.7

0
0
.0

0
1
4
9
.3

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

7
5
.6

1
0
.0

0
2
4
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

7
5
.6

1
0
.0

0
2
4
.3

9

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,3
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
5
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,9

5
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

9
5
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,9

5
0
.0

0
3
8
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

3
5

.0
8

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

4
.9

2

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

8
0
.0

0
6
6
4
.9

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

8
0
.0

0
6
6
4
.9

2

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
3

0
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
3
0
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
3
0
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
,7

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
7

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
1
,6

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
1
,6

4
2
.0

0
6
0
,5

1
8
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
3
.9

5

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
0

,1
4

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,1
4

2
.0

0
4

9
,1

1
8

.0
5

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

3
.9

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
4
9
,1

1
8
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
3
.9

5



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
4
9
,1

1
8
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
3
.9

5

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
5
1
,9

4
0
.0

0
-3

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
1
3
,9

4
0
.0

0
5
7
8
,5

7
0
.8

1
0
.0

0
3
5
,3

6
9
.1

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
4

,6
3

9
.9

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

2

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
4
,6

3
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
4
,6

3
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

2

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
4

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

-3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
4

,4
0

0
.0

0
5

7
0

,6
3

0
.8

3
0

.0
0

3
3

,7
6

9
.1

7

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
-3

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
5
7
0
,6

3
0
.8

3
0
.0

0
3
3
,7

6
9
.1

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
-3

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
4
,4

0
0
.0

0
5
7
0
,6

3
0
.8

3
0
.0

0
3
3
,7

6
9
.1

7

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
6
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,7

1
5
.0

0
1
0
,9

1
2
.0

5
0
.0

0
5
,8

0
2
.9

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
6

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
9

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
6
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
6
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

9
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
2

,6
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
5
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
5
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
2
,1

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
2
,1

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,3
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,3

1
5

.0
0

5
,1

1
4

.5
5

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.4

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
7
.0

5
0
.0

0
-7

.0
5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
0
.0

0
3
,9

4
7
.0

5
0
.0

0
-7

.0
5

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
,3

7
5
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
2
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
7
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
,3

7
5
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
2
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
7
.5

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
1

,8
1

2
.5

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

0
7

.5
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
2
5
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
1
,3

3
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
8
8
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
1
,3

3
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
8
8
2
.5

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
6

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

6
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
2
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
4
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
4
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
3
6
,9

8
4
.0

0
-1

,5
0
0
.0

0
3
5
,4

8
4
.0

0
1
6
,3

2
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
1
9
,1

5
7
.2

3

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
2

,4
8

4
.0

0
-1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,9

8
4

.0
0

6
,9

0
6

.3
2

0
.0

0
4

,0
7

7
.6

8

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
2
,4

8
4
.0

0
-1

,5
0
0
.0

0
1
0
,9

8
4
.0

0
6
,9

0
6
.3

2
0
.0

0
4
,0

7
7
.6

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
1
,3

2
1
.9

2
0
.0

0
2
,6

6
2
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
-1

,5
0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

8
4
.4

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
5
.6

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
3

4
6

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

5
3

.9
9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
4
6
.0

1
0
.0

0
1
5
3
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
4
6
.0

1
0
.0

0
1
5
3
.9

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

3
6

.6
1

0
.0

0
3

,4
6

3
.3

9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
6
.6

1
0
.0

0
3
,4

6
3
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
6
.6

1
0
.0

0
3
,4

6
3
.3

9

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
9

.5
4

0
.0

0
1

,4
6

0
.4

6

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
3
9
.5

4
0
.0

0
1
,4

6
0
.4

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
3
9
.5

4
0
.0

0
1
,4

6
0
.4

6

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
8

2
.0

4
0

.0
0

5
,1

1
7

.9
6

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,8

8
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
5
,1

1
7
.9

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,8

8
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
5
,1

1
7
.9

6

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
1

6
.2

5
0

.0
0

4
,8

8
3

.7
5

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

1
6
.2

5
0
.0

0
4
,8

8
3
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

1
6
.2

5
0
.0

0
4
,8

8
3
.7

5

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
4
.0

9
0
.0

0
3
,9

7
5
.9

1

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
7

2
.0

2
0

.0
0

2
7

.9
8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
7
.9

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
7
.9

8

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
1

2
4

.1
1

0
.0

0
3

7
5

.8
9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
7
5
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
7
5
.8

9

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
2

7
.9

6
0

.0
0

2
,6

7
2

.0
4

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

2
7
.9

6
0
.0

0
2
,6

7
2
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

2
7
.9

6
0
.0

0
2
,6

7
2
.0

4

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
3
5
,3

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
,3

4
0
.0

0
2
0
2
,0

1
8
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
3
3
,3

2
1
.2

5

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
3

5
,3

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
5

,3
4

0
.0

0
2

0
2

,0
1

8
.7

5
0

.0
0

1
3

3
,3

2
1

.2
5

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
1
0
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
0
,3

8
0
.0

0
1
8
8
,8

9
9
.7

2
0
.0

0
1
2
1
,4

8
0
.2

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

8
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
0
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
6
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
1
5
,7

8
1
.1

6
0
.0

0
5
0
,4

6
8
.8

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
9
,9

1
0
.0

6
0
.0

0
2
3
,8

3
9
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
7
,1

0
0
.1

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

4
9
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
3
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,1

2
5
.0

0
1
9
,8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,2

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
2
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
1
1
,7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

5
7
.9

0
0
.0

0
5
4
2
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
7
,3

1
1
.6

1
0
.0

0
6
,0

1
8
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
7
,3

1
1
.6

1
0
.0

0
6
,0

1
8
.3

9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
1
,9

8
4
.6

6
0
.0

0
4
,8

9
5
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
8
0
3
.6

7
0
.0

0
2
,0

7
6
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

8
0
.9

9
0
.0

0
2
,8

1
9
.0

1

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
3
,2

4
7
.7

6
0
.0

0
5
0
2
.2

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.5

8
0
.0

0
3
3
3
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

3
1
.1

8
0
.0

0
1
6
8
.8

2

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
5
7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-7

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

8
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

6
0
.0

0
6
,6

7
0
.2

3
8
7
9
.0

6
1
,4

1
0
.7

1

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,3

6
0

.0
0

-1
,2

0
0

.0
0

7
,1

6
0

.0
0

5
,2

1
7

.0
5

8
7

9
.0

6
1

,0
6

3
.8

9



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

9
5
0
.0

0
8
8
0
.0

0
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
8
5
6
.9

5
8
7
9
.0

6
9
3
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
9
5
0
.0

0
8
8
0
.0

0
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
8
5
6
.9

5
8
7
9
.0

6
9
3
.9

9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
-2

,0
8
0
.0

0
5
,0

3
0
.0

0
4
,3

6
0
.1

0
0
.0

0
6
6
9
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
-2

,0
8
0
.0

0
4
,7

8
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
8
.0

6
0
.0

0
4
8
1
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
6
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
1
8
7
.9

6

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

4
4

3
.5

2
0

.0
0

1
5

6
.4

8

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
4
4
3
.5

2
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.4

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
4
4
3
.5

2
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.4

8

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

9
.6

6
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
9
.6

6
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
9
.6

6
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.3

4

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
4
 -

 R
E
S
 -

 S
O

 W
A
T

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
8

,6
7

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,6
7

4
.0

0
1

8
,6

7
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
2

,7
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,7
1

5
.0

0
3

2
,7

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
2
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
3
9
,0

3
9
.6

4
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
3
,3

1
0
.3

6

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
5

8
,0

3
0

.9
6

0
.0

0
8

6
,1

6
9

.0
4

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,3

2
1
.2

6
0
.0

0
4
8
,8

7
8
.7

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,9

8
4
.2

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,5

1
5
.8

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

3
7
.0

6
0
.0

0
2
7
,3

6
2
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

0
9
.7

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,2

9
0
.3

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

0
9
.7

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,2

9
0
.3

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

3
,6

5
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

8
.6

8
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,6
4

1
.3

2

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
5
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
4
0
,0

0
8
.6

8
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,6

4
1
.3

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
5
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
4
0
,0

0
8
.6

8
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,6

4
1
.3

2

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
1
9
0
,3

8
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
,3

8
9
.0

0
1
8
6
,9

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

4
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

7
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

4
9

,1
1

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,1
1

9
.0

0
4

5
,7

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
9

4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
4
0
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
4
0
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

4
0
.0

0
-0

.0
4

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

6
3

0
,1

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
0

,1
9

1
.0

0
6

3
0

,1
9

1
.0

4
0

.0
0

-0
.0

4

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

4
0
.0

0
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

0
4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

4
0
.0

0
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
4
4
,3

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,3

3
5
.0

0
1
8
,5

9
9
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
5
,7

3
5
.9

8

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
0

,5
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,5
3

5
.0

0
1

1
,4

9
4

.1
4

0
.0

0
1

9
,0

4
0

.8
6

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
0
,5

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

3
5
.0

0
1
1
,4

9
4
.1

4
0
.0

0
1
9
,0

4
0
.8

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0
7
,2

7
0
.8

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,2

5
9
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
5
,4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,4

1
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
8
.3

4
0
.0

0
2
,7

8
1
.6

6

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

0
9

.8
8

0
.0

0
2

,0
9

0
.1

2

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

0
9
.8

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

9
0
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

0
9
.8

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

9
0
.1

2

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
9

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,3

0
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

0
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

0
5
.0

0

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
4
.6

6
0
.0

0
0
.3

4

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
5

,5
9

7
,2

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
9

7
,2

4
5

.0
0

5
,5

9
7

,2
4

4
.6

6
0

.0
0

0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
4
.6

6
0
.0

0
0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
4
.6

6
0
.0

0
0
.3

4

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
3

3
2

,9
6

3
.0

0
2

,2
2

1
.0

0
3

3
5

,1
8

4
.0

0
3

3
5

,1
8

3
.8

4
0

.0
0

0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
5
,1

6
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

2
3
.1

2

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

0
.0

0
1

5
,3

9
0

.4
4

1
5

,3
9

0
.4

4
5

,1
6

7
.3

2
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
2

3
.1

2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

2
:0

2
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

0
5
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
5
,1

6
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

2
3
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
5
,1

6
7
.3

2
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

2
3
.1

2

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
1
0
,2

1
4
,8

2
7
.0

0
2
2
3
,7

3
3
.4

4
1
0
,4

3
8
,5

6
0
.4

4
9
,3

2
7
,1

2
5
.4

3
1
2
,2

1
9
.3

4
1
,0

9
9
,2

1
5
.6

7



From: Michelle Feliccitti
To: Melissa Sulloway; Karen Kane; emily.m.bauer@outlook.com; Liz Mitchell; Town Manager;

hollybspaulding@yahoo.com; Kevin Veilleux; Holly Hart; Ralph Blackington; Thomas Hatch
Subject: Proposal by BPC that we would like put in packet for SB for Mon Meeting
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:33:45 AM

Good morning,
At last night's meeting of BPC, we voted unanimously to bring this proposal to the SB to
see if we can implement the 3 Pines rentals this season. BPC members, please correct me
or add to this if I have something incorrect.

Here is our proposal:
Pines Rental 
Time:  AM and PM Rental 9 to 7 (8 to 8 if requested)

Pines 1 – Towards Main beach  - Head Count up to 100
 Pines 2 – Middle Pines - Head count up to 150
Pines 3 – Chapel - Head count up to 25

Pricing:
Pines 1:  200.00
Pines 2:  250.00
Pines 3:  150.00

This is our recommendation to the SB that we split the Pines into 3 distinct areas to be
rented out, contingent on fire chief approving the plan, getting input from Y on max
capacity, also potential expanded parking alongside the ball field.

 BPC would figure out a way to demarcate the three locations so it's clear where they are,
as well as do some sprucing up to the Chapel area to clean it up.
 BPC would also make a Poster for town easel – pics and show rentals to give the park
more exposure.  Still so many that don't know about it

Ingress steps into the water – safety issue.  Could this happen this year?  Like the metal
steps into the water at the main beach, the same steps would be safer and beneficial to the
environment inputted in each area of the pines that people currently ingress and egress the
pond.

Other questions seeking answers on:

1. Gates?  Are they to be locked now or are open?  It was locked again this week.
2. Replanting from the first storm damage (not the most recent), is there a plan that is

set to be implemented, or is it still a work in progress?
3. Is there a plan that has already been laid out to deal with the water issue at the main

beach?

June 27th at 6 next meeting is our next scheduled meeting.

Thank you!
Michelle

ITEM #6: (e.) Bunagnut Park Committee Report

mailto:mfeliccitti@gmail.com
mailto:msulloway@ymail.com
mailto:kjkane04@gmail.com
mailto:emily.m.bauer@outlook.com
mailto:lvmitchell88@gmail.com
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:hollybspaulding@yahoo.com
mailto:kevinv1973@gmail.com
mailto:hhart927@yahoo.com
mailto:RalphB@lyman-me.gov
mailto:thomash@lyman-me.gov


ITEM #7: (f.) Rustic Dreams Permit Applications





Lindsay Gagne
Highlight

Lindsay Gagne
Pencil

Lindsay Gagne
Pencil







Lindsay Gagne
Pencil







Lindsay Gagne
Pencil







Lindsay Gagne
Pencil












	SAMPLE Social Media Policy Sample.pdf
	EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM - Social Media and IS Acceptable Use Agreement - July 30 2013
	SP Employee Use of Social Media Policy
	2006 Information System User Acceptable Use Agreement

	Town Map.pdf
	Tax Acquired Properties List.pdf
	tsdbase (29)


	Sketch Plan 2024-4-30.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 BH2M Basic Layout





